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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Key Managerial Personnel's Profile

CHANDRA PRAKASH KHANDELWAL : CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR

2019-20

Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal, an avant-garde visionary, is the founder and chairman of Systematix group. He is

a qualified Chartered Accountant and has a vast experience of more than 31 years in consummating mega deals

involving some of the largest conglomerates in India. His foresight and acumen are complimented by strong moral

values, which make it easy for corporate to rely on him and the group. As an effective leader and motivator he has

taken the group to greater heights. His excellent reputation and industry wide contact base have been one of the

most vital sources of growth forthe group.

ANJU KHANDELWAL : DIRECTOR

Mrs. Anju Khandelwal is a Master of Engineering in Power & Electronic. She is also Bachelor of Engineering in

Electronic and Electricals. She has experience of more than 14 years as Asst. professor in GSITS, one of the oldest

and leading engineering college in Central India. Mrs. Anju Khandelwal is Director of Systematix Shares and Stocks

(India) Limited and in other group Companies. She is actively involved in brokerage business of securities as well as

commodities. She is also involved in setting up as sound risk management & surveillance systems.

NIKHILKHANDELWAL:MANAGING DIRECTOR
Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal holds a degree in management studies (MBA) from the ISB, Hyderabad and Bachelor in

Engineering (BE) from Manipallnstitute ofTechnology (MIT) and responsible for overseeing the group's expansion

in Institutional Broking and Investment Banking Business. Previously worked with IDFC Research. Leads the

Investment Banking Advisory business of Systematix and has 14 years of rich experience in M&A, Private Equity

and Strategic Advisory for a wide variety of industries and clients in India and internationally. Has been instrumental

in building Systematix's advisory business into an Industry Focused Cross Border M&A platform - with strong

engagements with several mid to large India, US, Japan and Europe based companies. At Systematix, he has been

advising large corporates and investors based in India and internationally.

SHRIRAMSURAJMALKHANDELWAL : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Shriram Khandelwal is a qualified Chartered Accountant with more than 34 years of experience in the Accounts

& Finance profession and he is based at Mumbai. He graduated from Rajasthan University in 1972 and is a Fellow

Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI). He has conducted several Audits and Taxation

assignments of various companies. He is associated with us since 2013. He also actively participates in social work

and Member of various Charitable institutions.

SANJAY KHANDELWAL : INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal is a BE in Electronics and Over the years, he has gained vast knowledge in capital
markets, project finance. He is director of Kamal Automation Systems Private Limited since 2007.

RAKESH MEHTA: INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Rakesh Mehta is a qualified chartered Accountant and cost Accountant passed with merit having experience
of more than 36 years in top multi-national companies. He has wide experience in handling commercial
functions of big projects. He has worked as Vice President in Reliance group of companies and commercially
handled various projects such as world biggest grass root refinery at Jamnagar, Telecommunication project,
Retail Petroleum, Retail and Petro chemical business. He has also taken lead in establishing new concept of
shared services in the organisation which facilitated centralised control of various organizational functions.

ANll BHAGCHANDANI : CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Anil Bhagchandani is a qualified Chartered Accountant with a rich experience of more than 10 years in the
field of finance and taxation. He has a good communication skill to deal with other department supervisors as
well as executive management and he strongly believes in team work.

VRUNDA DHANESHA : COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mrs. Vrunda Dhanesha is associate member of Institute of Company Secretaries of India and has gained
experience of more than 7 years in Secretarial Department. She is associated with Systematix Group since
2015. She has sound knowledge on SEBI regulations and Companies Act, 2013. She has ability to establish
and implement good governance practices.
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

NOTICE

2019-20

Notice is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Systematix Corporate
Services Limited will be held on Monday, 28th September, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. through Video Conferencing
(VC)I OtherAudio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To consider and approve the standalone and consolidated audited financial statements comprising

balance sheet as at 3rlMarch, 2020, statement of profit and loss alongwith the schedules and cash
flow statement of the company for the year ended 31 51 March, 2020 together with the reports of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Anju Khandelwal (DIN: 00474604) who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Anju
Khandelwal (DIN: 00474604), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered
herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to
retire by rotation."

3. To ratify the appointment of Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act") read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the company be and is
hereby accorded to ratify the appointment of Mis. S Jawahar & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 006232S) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the remaining period
from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 3th Annual General
Meeting of the Company on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the Board of
Directors ofthe company and the Auditors."

By Order of the Board

Sd/­
Vrunda Dhanesha

Company Secretary

Date: 28.08.2020

Place: Mumbai

Registered Office:
206-207, BansiTrade Centre,

581/5 M.G. Road,

Indore-452001

Madhya Pradesh
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

NOTES

2019-20

1. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has vide its
circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 read with circulars No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020,
Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as "MCA Circulars") and SEBI
Circular No. SEBIIHOICFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020 permitted holding of Annual
General Meeting ("AGM") through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)
without physical presence of members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations") and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is
being held through VC 1OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VCIOAVM.

For this purpose, necessary arrangements have been made by the Company with Central
Depository Services (India) Limited ("CDSL") and instructions for the process to be followed for
attending and participating in the ensuing AGM through VC 1OAVM is forming part of this Notice.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and MCA
Circulars mentioned above, the Company is providing facility of Remote e-voting (E-voting from a
place other than venue of the Meeting) and E-voting during AGM, to its Members in respect of the
businesses to be transacted at theAGM.

For this purpose, necessary arrangements have been made by the Company with CDSL to
facilitate Remote e-voting and E-voting during AGM. The instructions for the process to be followed
for Remote e-voting and E-voting duringAGM is forming part ofthis Notice.

3. Pursuant to the provisions 105 of the Act and Rule 19 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended from time to time), a Member is entitled to attend and vote
at the AGM is entitled to appoint proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be
a member of the Company. Since, this AGM is being held through VCIOAVM, the physical
attendance has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the
members to attend and cast vote is not available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form is not
annexed to this notice.

4. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, Institutionall Corporate Members (i.e. other than HUF, NRI etc.)
intending to attend the meetings through their authorized representatives are requested to send a
scanned copy of certified true copy of the Board Resolution and/or Power of Attorney to the
Company (PDF 1JPG Format), authorizing its representative to attend and vote on their behalf at
the AGM. The said Resolution 1Authorisation shall be sent to the Company bye-mail through its
registered e-mail address secretarial@systematixgroup.in

5. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, Notice of the AGM along with the
Annual Report for FY 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose
name appear in the Register of Members 1Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on
benpos date i.e. Friday, 28th August, 2020 whose e-mail address is registered with the Company or
the Depository Participant(s). Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report for FY 2019-20
will also be available on website of the Company, i.e. https:llwww.systematixgroup.in/ and website
of BSE Limited, i.e. https:l/www.bseindia.com/and Notice of the AGM will be available on the
website ofthe CDSL at https:l/www.evotingindia.com/.

6. Members (Physical 1Demat) who have not registered their email addresses with the Company/RTA
may obtain Annual Report for FY 2019-20 in electronic mode by getting e-mail address registered
with the company/RTA. Process for registration of E-mail address with the Company/RTA forms
part of this Notice.

7. Members (Physical 1Demat) who have not registered their email addresses with the Company/RTA
may obtain Login credentials for attending AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

Visual Means (OAVM) and to vote for the resolutions proposed in the Notice. Process for obtaining
Login credentials for e-voting forthe resolutions proposed in the Notice forms part ofthis Notice.

8. All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statements shall be
available for inspection in electronic mode. Members can inspect the same up to the date of AGM,
by sending an e-mail to the Company at secretarial@systematixgroup.in.

9. Notice is also given under section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with regulation 42 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that the Register of
Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from Tuesday, 22 nd

September, 2020 to Monday, 28 thSeptember, 2020 (both days inclusive).

10. The Member whose name appears on the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners maintained by
the Depositories as on cut-off date i.e.Monday, 21st September, 2020 will only be considered for the
purpose of Remote e-voting and E-voting.

11. Voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of Members /
Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off date i.e. Monday, 21"t
September, 2020. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off date should treat this Notice for
information purposes only.

12. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first holder
in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the
AGM.

13. The Members attending the AGM should note that those who are entitled to vote but have not
exercised their right to vote by Remote e-voting, may vote during the AGM through E-voting for all
businesses specified in the accompanying Notice. The Members who have exercised their right to
vote by Remote e-voting may attend theAGM but shall not vote attheAGM.

14. Members who are holding shares in physical form or who have not registered their email address
with the Company / RTA or any person who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a
Member of the Company after the Notice has been sent electronically by the Company, and holds
shares as of the cut-off date, i.e. Monday, 21"t September, 2020, may obtain the User ID and
password by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or cameo@cameoindia.com.
However, if a Member is already registered with CDSL for Remote e-voting and E-voting, then
existing User ID and password can be used for casting vote.

15. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email
address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations,
power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank account
number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in electronic
form and to Cameo Corporate Services Ltd, Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company in case the
shares are held by them in physical form.

16. The Members who still hold share certificate(s) in physical form are advised to dematerialize their
shareholding to avail the benefits of dematerialization, which include easy liquidity, since trading is
permitted in dematerialized form only, electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty and elimination of
any possibility of loss of documents and bad deliveries. Further, effective from April 01, 2019,
requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in a
dematerialized form with a depository except in case of transmission or transposition of securities
as per the Listing Regulations. Therefore, the Members who still hold share certificate(s) in physical
form are advised to dematerialize their shareholding at the earliest.

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in
electronic form are therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN details to the Company/ Cameo Corporate Services Limited, Registrars and
TransferAgents.
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

18. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members are entitled to make a nomination in
respect of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination, pursuant to the Rule
19(1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are requested to send their
requests in Form No. SH- 13, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Further,
Members desirous of cancellingl varying nomination pursuant to the Rule 19(9) of the Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, are requested to send their requests in Form No. SH­
14, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. These forms will be made available on
request.

19. Non- Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
Registrars and TransferAgents, immediately of:

(i) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

(ii) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account

type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier.

20. As stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and as per clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (SS-2), a profile and brief resume of the directors seeking appointment! re-appointment,
their membershipsl chairmanship in various Board Committees and names of other Companies in
which they hold directorships, is annexed to the Notice.

21. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mis. Kothari H. & Associates, Practicing
Company Secretaries for scrutinizing the Remote e-voting and E-voting process to ensure that the
process is carried out in a fair and transparent manner.

22. Investor Grievance Redressal: The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id
secretarial@systematixgroup.in to enable investors to register their complaints, if any.

23. The Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents for its share registry (both physical as well as
electronic) is Cameo Corporate Services Limited having its office at "Subramanian Building", V
Floor, Building no.1, Club House Road, Chennai-600002.

24. Since the AGM will be held through VC I OAVM, the Route Map and Attendance Slip are not
annexed to this Notice.

25. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion oftheAGM, submitthe Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report
(i.e. votes cast through Remote e-voting and E-voting during AGM) of the total votes cast in favour
or against the resolution and invalid votes, to the Chairman of the Company or to any other person
authorised by the Chairman ofthe Company.

26. Based on the Scrutinizer's Report, the Company will submit within 48 hours of the conclusion of the
AGM to the Stock Exchanges, details of the voting results as required under Regulation 44(3) ofthe
Listing Regulations. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the
Company's website https:llwww.systematixgroup.inl. The same shall also be placed on the website
ofCDSL.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended, the Company is offering
remote e-voting facility to its members in respect of the businesses to be transacted at the 35th

Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held on 28th September, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. through
VC/OAVM.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited ("CDSL") as
the Authorised Agency to provide the remote e-voting facilities.

The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:

Commencement of remote e-voting

End of remote e-voting

From 9.00 a.m. on Friday, 25th September, 2020

Up to 5.00 p.m. on Sunday, zr September, 2020
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

The cut-off date (i.e. the record date) forthe purpose of remote e-voting is

Monday, 21 s t September, 2020

The detailed process, instructions and mannerfor availing Remote e-voting facility is provided

herein below:

(I) The Remote e-voting period begins on Friday, 25th September, 2020 from 9.00 a.m. and ends on
Sunday, 27th September, 2020 at 5.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date)
i.e. Monday, 21st September, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting there after.

(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website https:l/www.evotingindia.com/.

(iv) Click on "Shareholders / Members" tab to cast your votes.

(v) Now Enteryour User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company.

OR

Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
httRs:l/www.cdslindia.com from Login-Myeasi using your login credentials. Once you successfully
log-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Voting option and proceed directly to cast
your vote electronically.

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vii) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to https:l/www.evotingindia.com/and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Dividend
Bank
Details
OR Date of
Birth (DOB)

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository

Participant are requested to use sequence number sent by Company/RTA

or contact Company/RTA.

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable

number ofO's before the number after the first two characters of the name in

CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumarwith sequence

number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN Field.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company records
in orderto login.
• If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
details field as mentioned in instruction (v).
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xii) Click on the EVSN of SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED on which you choose to
vote.

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option
"YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiv) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

(xvi) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modifyyourvote.

(xvii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting
page.

(xviii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then enter the User 10 and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(xix) Members can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for android based
mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Apple and Windows phone
users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please
follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

• (xx) Note for Non -Individual Shareholders and Custodians

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com/and register themselves in the "Custodian/
Corporate Shareholder" module.

• A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailedtohelpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

• After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

• The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and

on approval ofthe accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

• Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

favour ofthe Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer

to verify the same.

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-voting from e-voting system,
you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
https://www.evotingindia.com/. under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25 th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING DURING THEAGM:

1. The procedure for E-voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members, who are present in the AGM through VC 1 OAVM and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through Remote e-voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through E-voting system available during theAGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-voting will be eligible to attend the AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote attheAGM.

4. If any votes are cast by the Members through the e-voting facility available during the AGM
and if the said Members have not participated in the AGM through VC 1 OAVM facility, then
the votes cast by such Members shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during
theAGM is available onlytothe Members attending theAGM.

INSTRUCTIONS FORATTENDING THEAGM THROUGH VC / OAVM:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC 1OAVM through the CDSL E­
voting system. Members may access the same at https:/lwww.evotingindia.com under
shareholders 1members login tab by using the Remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC 1
OAVM will be available 15 minutes before the scheduled time of AGM in shareholder 1

members login tab where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

2. The Members can join the AGM in the VC 1OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time
of the commencement of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The
facility of participation at the AGM through VC / OAVM will be made available to at least 1000
members on first come first served basis.

This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters,
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and StakeholdersRelationship Committee,
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first
served basis.

3. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC 1OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

4. Members are encouraged to join theAGM through Laptops 1IPads for better experience.

5. Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid
anydisturbance during the AGM.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

7. The Members who would like to express their views 1 ask questions during the AGM may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered e-mail Id
mentioning their name, demat account number / folio number, email id, mobile number at
secretarial@systematixgroup.in up to 11 th September, 2020 (1ST 5.00 p.m.). Those
Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views 1ask questions during theAGM.

8. The Members who do not wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their
queries from their registered e-mail Id mentioning their name, demat account number / folio
number, email id, mobile number at secretarial@systematixgroup.in up to 11th September,
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2020 (1ST 5.00 p.m.). These queries will be replied by the Company suitably by email.

9. Members who need technical assistance before or during the AGM can send an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call 1800225533.

PROCESS FOR REGISTRATION OF E-MAIL ADDRESS WITH THE COMPANY/RTA:

Registration of e-mail id for shareholders holding shares in physical Mode:

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shares ofthe Company in physical Mode and who have not
registered their e-mail addresses may get their e-mail addresses registered with Cameo Corporate
Services Ltd, Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company by clicking the
link https://investors.cameoindia.com/. The Members are requested to provide details such as Name,
Folio Number, Certificate number, PAN, mobile number and e-mail id etc.

On submission of the shareholders details, an OTP will be received by the shareholder which

needs to beentered in the link for verification.

Registration of email id for shareholders holding shares in Demat Mode:

The Members of the Company holding Equity Shares of the Company in Demat Mode and who have

not registered their e-mail addresses may get their e-mail addresses registered with the Depository.

For which, the Members are requested to register their e-mail address, in respect of demat holdings

with the respective Depository Participant (DP) by following the procedure prescribed by the

Depository Participant.

PROCESS FOR THOSE MEMBERS WHOSE E-MAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH

THE COMPANY/ RTA FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE

RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE

For Physical Shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhaar Card) by email to RTA/ Company email id at
cameo@cameoindia.com or secretarial@systematixgroup.in.

For Demat Shareholders - please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary 10 or NSDL­
16 digit DPID + CLIO), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
RTA/Company e-mail idatcameo@cameoindia.comorsecretarial@systematixgroup.in.

The Company/RTA shall co-ordinate with CDSL and provide the login credentials to the above mentioned

Shareholders.

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Details of Directors seeking appointment! re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Meeting

(as per Regulation 36(3) ofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015) and as per clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (5S-2)

Sr. No. Name of the Director Mrs. Anju Khandelwal

1 Date of Birth 11/08/1966

2 Age 54 years

3 Date of Appointment 20/01/2003
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4 Permanent Account Number (PAN) ABDPA0470E
5 Director Identification Number (DIN) 00474604
6 Expertise in specific functional areas More than 14 years

7 No. of Equity shares held in the Company (as on 50803
March 31,2020)

8 Qualifications B.E.

9 List of other directorships (excluding Foreign Company) As per Annexure -I

10 Membership/ Chairmanship of Committees of other Public -
Companies (includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee)

11 Relationships, if any, between Directors, Manager & Spouse of Mr. Chandra Prakash
KMP inter se Khandelwal & Mother of

Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal
12 Terms & Conditions of re-appointment Non-Executive Director liable to

retire by rotation
13 Remuneration last drawn Nil

14 Remuneration sought to be paid Nil

15 Shareholding 50803

16 No. of Board Meetings attended during the financial shares 5 (Five)
year 2019-2020

Annexure -I

51. No. Names of the Companies !bodies Nature of interest or Date on which
corporate! firms! association of concern! Change in interest or concern
individuals interest or concern arose! changed

1 Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited Director 13-05-2000

2 Shiv Shakti Real Estate Private Limited Director 30-05-2003

3 Thirdwave Mercantile Company Private Limited Director 12-03-2004

4 Goldflag Exports Private Limited Director 22-12-2004

5 Topcity Trading Company Private Limited Director 04-01-2005

6 Magicline Trading Company Private Limited Director 04-01-2005

7 Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited Director 15-05-2005

8 Goldlife Trading Company Private Limited Director 01-06-2005

9 Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited Director 16-09-2005

10 Systematix Fincorp India Limited Director 12-07-2007

11 Nikunj Mercantile Private Limited Director 09-08-2007

12 Systematix Capital Services Private Limited Director 28-08-2008

13 Systematix Finvest Private Limited Director 01-12-2010

14 Systematix Distributions Services Private Limited Director 29-12-2011

15 First Lady Housing Private Limited Director 12-01-2017
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members of

SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

2019-20

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 35th Annual Report on the business and operations of the

Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OF THE COMPANY:

(~in Lakh except EPS)

Particulars Current Financial Year Previous Financial Year
(31.03.2020) (31.03.2019)

Standalone Consolidated Standalone Consolidated

Revenue from Operations 426.66 5133.96 822.31 5610.57

Other Income 53.65 233.15 41.76 188.14

Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance Coste, (114.91) 1102.18 254.44 1715.76Exceptional items and Tax Expense

Less: Depreciation/ Amortisation/ Impairment 104.70 586.82 128.59 642.99

Profit /Ioss before Finance Costs, Exceptional & (219.61) 515.36 125.84 1072.78Extraordinary items and Tax Expense

Less: Finance Costs 179.03 970.43 171.79 1334.18

Profit lIoss before Excecrtional & (398.64) (455.07) (45.95) (261.41)Extraordinary items an Tax Expense

Add/(Iess): Exceptional items - - - -

Add/(Iess): Extraordinary Items - - - -

Profit lIoss before Tax (398.64) (455.07) (45.95) (261.41)

Less: Tax Expense

Provision for Taxation (10.58) 23.36 - 45.93

Deferred Tax (10.26) (20.25) (0.58) (14.42)

Income Tax related to Earlier Years - (13.28) - (0.05)

Profit 1 loss for the year (1) (377.80) (444.90) (45.37) (292.87)

Add/(Iess): Other Comprehensive Income (2) (1.60) (1.29) (3.98) (14.21)

Total Comprehensive Incomelloss (379.40) (446.19) (49.35) (307.09)
Total (1+2)

Balance of profit Iloss for earlier years 2,318.35 3,971.88 2,367.70 4,303.73

Less: Transfer to Debenture Redemption - - - -

Reserve

Less: Transfer to Reserves (379.40) (448.22) (49.35) (331.85)
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Less: Dividend paid on Equity Shares
I

- - - =l---

Less: Dividend paid on Preference Shares - - - -

Less: Dividend Distribution Tax - - - -

Balance carried forward 1,938.95 3,523.66 2,318.35 3,971.88

EPS (Basic) (2.91 ) (3.43) (0.35) (2.26)

EPS(Diluted) (2.91 ) (3.43) (0.35) (2.26)

Note:The Company has adopted Ind AS (Indian Accounting Standards) w.e.f. April 01, 2019.
Accordingly, the corresponding figures of previous year are restated wherever necessary.

2. COVID-19:

The spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus (referred as 'COVID-19') across the globe and in India has

contributed to a significant decline and volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a

contraction in the economic activities. On 11 th March, 2020, COVID-19 outbreak was declared

as a global pandemic by the World Health Organisation. The Indian Government announced

lockdown, which is being extended from time to time with or without relaxations across the

country based on the severity of the spread at local levels.

The Company have evaluated the impact of the pandemic on its business operations under various

scenarios. However, the Company had continued its operations during the lockdown period

considering that revenue arebased on assignments for Merchant Banking activities which is its core

business.

Since the Company belongs to service industry, consequent to the lockdown announcement, the

Employees were facilitated to Work From Home (WFH) and were enabled through secured remote

access to ensure continuity of services with minimal disruption.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the reserves

for the year under review.

4. DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering the present circumstances,

has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any dividend for the year under review.

5. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR I STATE OF
COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

As is evident from the above financial review, during the year, the company has earned

standalone income of ~ 480.30 Lakh as compared to income of ~ 864.07 Lakh of the previous year

which is 4.41% less as compared to last year Income. Consolidated income of ~ 5,367.11 Lakh as

compared to income of ~ SJ98.71 Lakh ofthe previousyear which is 7.44% less ascompared to last year
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Income,

2019-20

The Company has incurred standalone loss during the year of ~ 377.80 Lakh as compared to the

standalone loss of the previous year of ~ 45.37 Lakh, and consolidated loss during the year of

~ 444.90 Lakh as compared to the consolidated Loss aftertax ofthe previous year of~ 292.87 Lakh.

6. 6.1 DETAILS OF WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES:

The Company as on 31s t March, 2020 had five Wholly Owned Subsidiaries viz:

(i) Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

(ii) Systematix Fincorp India Limited

(iii) Systematix Finvest Private Limited

(iv) Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

(v) Systematix Ventures Private Limited

6.2 REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF SUBSIDIARIES:

During the year, the Board of Directors ('the Board') reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries. In

accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, we have prepared consolidated

financial statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries, which form part of the Annual

Report. Further, a statement containing the salient features of the financial statement of our

subsidiaries in the prescribed format AOC-1 is appended as "Annexure I" to the Board's Report.

The statement also provides the details of performance, financial positions of each of the

subsidiaries. In accordance with Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, the audited financial

statements, including the consolidated financial statements and related information of the

Company and audited accounts of each of its subsidiaries will be available for inspection during

business hours at the registered office of the Company.

6.3 DETAILS OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED AS SUBSIDIARY,

ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES, DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW, AREAS UNDER:

There is no such company become or ceased as a subsidiary, associates and joint ventures, during

the year under review.

7. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There was no change in the nature of business of the Company for the year under review.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE

FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE

AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments, if any affecting the financial position of the

Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which

the financial statements relate and the date of the report.
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9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts or Tribunals which

would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

10. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has adequate systems of internal control, to ensure that all assets are

safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use and procedures commensurate

with the size and nature of business. The Company continuously upgrades its systems in line

with the best availability practices. These systems are supported by periodical reviews by the

management and standard policies and guidelines to ensure that financial and other records are

prepared accurately.

11. DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of Section

73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014,

no amounts were outstanding which were classified as 'Deposits' under the applicable

provisions of Companies Act, 2013 as on the date of Balance Sheet.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments given/made during the financial year

under review and governed by the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms

part of financial statements.

13. 13.1 PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All the transactions/ contracts/ arrangements entered by the Company during the year

under review with related party (lies) are in the ordinary course of business and on arms'

length basis. As the transactions entered with related party (lies) do not fall under Section

188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required to be

furnished. Related Party transaction policy is posted on the website of the company and

is available at www.systematixgroup.in

13.2 MATERIALLY SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS DURING THE
PERIOD UNDER REVIEW:

The Company had not entered into any material transaction with any of its related

parties. None of the transactions with any of related parties were in conflict with the

Company's interest. All related party transactions are in the ordinary course of business

and on arms' length basis. Hence Form AOC-2 is not required to be furnished.

Transactions with related party are disclosed in Note 37 in 'Notes forming a part of

financial statement' annexed to the financial statements for the year.
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The company has formulated a policy on Materiality of Related Party Transactions and Dealing

with Related Party Transactions and the same is placed on website.

14. AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORTS:

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under

14.1 OBSERVATIONS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31 sT MARCH, 2020:

Mis. S Jawahar & Associates, Statutory Auditor of the Company has audited books of

account of the Company for the financial year ended 3151 March, 2020 and have issued the

Auditors' Report thereon. The auditor's report does not contain any qualification,

reservation or adverse remark or Disclaimer.

14.2 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the report in respect

of the Secretarial Audit carried out by Mis. Kothari H. &Associates, Company Secretaries in

Form MR-3 for the FY 2019-2020 is annexed herewith as 'Annexure 11'. The said report

doesnot contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer.

14.3 STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Mis. S Jawahar & Associates, Chartered

Accountants (Firm Registration No. 006232S), the Statutory Auditors of the Company, has been

appointed as Statutory Auditors by the members in their Annual General Meeting held on zs"
September, 2017 to hold office from the conclusion of that Meeting till the conclusion of Annual

General Meeting to be held in the year 20n, subject to the ratification by the members in every

Annual General Meeting and the same be recommended to the members in the upcoming AGM

or their approval. The Company has received a certificate from the said Auditors that they are

eligible to hold office as the Auditors of the Company for the remaining period and are not

disqualified.

15. SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, there is no change in equity share capital of the company.

The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights I sweat equity sharesl

employee stock options or not made any provision of its own shares by employees or by

trustees for the benefit of employees during the financial year 2019-2020.

The Company has not made any purchase or provision of its own shares by employees or by

trustees for the benefit of employees during the financial year 2019-2020.
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16. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

2019-20

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

16.1 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, Extract of the

Annual Return for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 made under the provisions of

Section 92(3) of the Act is attached as 'Annexure III' which forms part of this Report.

16.2 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

A) ENERGY CONSERVATION &TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Your Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activity and thus its operations are

not energy intensive. However the necessary steps have been taken to conserve &

preserve the energy.

The Company has maintained a technology friendly environment for its employees to

work in. Your Company uses latest technology and equipments. However since the

Company is not engaged in any manufacturing, the information in connection with

technology absorption is NIL.

B) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The foreign exchange earnings and outgo as required under section 134(3) (m) of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are

provided as follows:

(In «)

a. Total foreign exchange earned 5,55,112

b. Total foreign exchange outgo -

17. MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A) CHANGES IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of the Articles of

Association of the Company, Mrs. Anju Khandelwal who is liable to retire by rotation and is

eligible for re-appointment has offered herself for re- appointment. The Board recommends

her re-appointment for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal was re-appointed as independent Director for a second term of five

consecutive years with effect from 30th September, 2019 to 29 th September, 2024.
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B) DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S):

2019-20

Pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013,

the Company has received individual declarations from all the Independent

Directors confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6)

of the Companies Act, 2013.

C) FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES & BOARD:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an annual

performance evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the

evaluation of the working of its Audit and Nomination & Remuneration Committees. The manner

in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance

Report.

D) FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

In compliance with the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the Company has put in place a Familiarization Programme for Independent

Directors to familiarize them with the working of the Company, their roles, rights and

responsibilities vis-a-vis the Company, the industry in which the Company operates business

model etc. Details of the Familiarization Programme are explained in the Corporate

Governance Report and are also available on the Company's website at

Www.systematixgroup.in

18. DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD AND COMMITTEE:

18.1 BOARD MEETINGS:

The Board of Directors met 5 times during the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder. The

details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between

the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. Kindly refer

section on Corporate Governance, under the head "BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD)."

18.2 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013. Kindly refer section on Corporate Governance, under the head, 'AUDIT

COMMITTEE' for matters relating to constitution, meetings, functions & responsibilities of the

Committee.

18.3 DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND

EMPLOYEES:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9), the Board of Directors of the Company

18



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

has framed the "Whistle Blower Policy" as the vigil mechanism for Directors and employees

of the Company. The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at

Www.systematixgroup.in

18.4 NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

A Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in existence in accordance with the

provisions of sub section (3) of Section 178. Kindly refer section on Corporate

Governance, under the head, 'NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE' for

matters relating to constitution, meetings, functions of the Committee and the Nomination

and remuneration policy formulated by this Committee. The Company's Nomination and

Remuneration Policy framed under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Chapter IV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations,

2015 is attached as "Annexure IV" to this report.

18.5 PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT

WORKPLACE:

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its

employees. Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no

cases filed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,

Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013.

In accordance with the introduction of Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2018

dated 31sr July, 2018, your Directors would further like to inform that the Company has duly

constituted Internal Complaints Committee as required under the Sexual Harassment of

Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)Act, 2013.

18.6 RISK MANAGEMENT:

Your Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to

managing the risks in a proactive and efficient manner. Your Company periodically assesses

risks in the internal and external environment, along with the cost of treating risks and

incorporates risk treatment plans in strategy, business and operational plans. Some of the

risks which may pose challenges are set out in Management Discussions and Analysis

Report which forms part ofthis report.

19. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The information required under Section 197 (12) of the Act, read with Rules 5(1), 5(2)

and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as '.Annexure- V'tothis report

20. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE:

The Compliance certificate from MIs. S. Jawahar & Associates., Chartered Accountants
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Chennai (Firm Registration No. 001931 S) regarding compliance of corporate governance

as stipulated in Schedule Vofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, is annexed with Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the

Annual Report.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social

Responsibility are not applicable to Company.

22. INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING (ICFR):

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls commensurate with the size,

scale and complexity of its operations. During the year such controls were tested and no

reportable material weakness in the design or operations were observed. The Company has

policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records and the timely reparation of reliable financial information.

23. INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (IND AS) -IFRS CONVERGED STANDARDS:

Pursuant to the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 16th

February, 2015 relating to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.

Our Company, being a SEBI registered 'Category I' Merchant Banker having net worth of

rupees less than five hundred Crore, has adopted "Ind AS" with effect from 01st April,

2019.

These financial statements, for the year ended 31st March, 2020 are the first financial

statements, the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the periods upto

and including year ended 31st March, 2019, the Company had prepared its financial

statements in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,

2014 ("Previous GAAP" or "Indian GAAP").

The company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for

period ending on 31st March, 2020 together with the comparative period data as at and

for the year ended 3rt March, 2019.

24. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with

respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed;

a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for year ended 3rt

March, 2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures;
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b) That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so

as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March,

2020 and of the loss of the company for the year ended on that date;

c) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for

safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and

other irregularities;

d) That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e) That the proper internal financial controls were in place and that such internal

financial controls were adequate and were operating effectively;

f) That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in

place and were adequate and were operating effectively.

25. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the excellent support received from all stakeholders

of the Company viz. clients, members, dealers, vendors, banks and other business partners

during the year. The Directors place on record their sincere appreciation to all employees of

the Company for their unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/­
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00016373

Date: 28.08.2020

Place: Mumbai
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Annexure-I

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts)

Rules,2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies / joint ventures
Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in ~ in Lakh)

Sr. No. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5.
Name of the Systematix Systematix Systematix Systematix Systematix
subsidiary Shares and Fincorp India Finvest Private Commodities Ventures

Stocks (India) Limited Limited Services Private Private
Limited Limited Limited

Reporting period N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
for the subsidiary
concerned, if
different from the
holding company's
reporting period

Reporting N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
currency and
Exchange rate as
on the last date of
the relevant
Financial year in
the case of foreign
subsidiaries

Share Capital 416.35 167.58 187.82 80.00 30.00

Reserves & surplus 3700.12 2390.98 1149.50 164.51 (16.65)

Total assets 7505.47 2744.63 3993.81 281.36 13.90

Total Liabilities 7505.47 2744.63 3993.81 281.36 13.90

Investments 64.59 - - - 11.13

Turnover 3264.59 686.96 946.53 42.55 0.13

Profit before taxation (33.74) 13.89 (3.92) (32.28) (0.38)

Provision for taxation (9.47) (3.75) 1.40 1.56 (0.42)

Profit after taxation (43.21 ) 10.15 (2.52) (30.72) (0.79)

Proposed Dividend - - - - -
% of shareholding 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Notes:
The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - N.A.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - N.A.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 26.06.2020
Place: Mumbai

Sd/-
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00016373
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FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2020

2019-20

Annexure-II

[Pursuant to section 204 (1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule NO.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J and [Pursuant to the

provisions of Regulation 24A of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015J

To,
The Members
Systematix Corporate Service Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Systematix Corporate Services Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us
a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing
our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31,2020 ('Audit period') complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance­
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Systematix Corporate Services Limited for the financial year ended on
March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of:

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

v. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') viz.:-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
and amendment made thereunder;

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period)
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; and the SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
(Not applicable to the company during the Audit Period) and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; (Not
applicable to the company during the Audit Period)

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and amendment made thereunder.

2. We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations as
applicable specifically to the company.

(1) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Merchant Bankers) Regulations, 1992

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India related to Board Meetings and General Meetings.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that Based on the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized
representatives during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of compliance reports by the
respective Department Heads / Company Secretary / CFO / KMP taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Company, in our opinion there are adequate Systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and the operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.
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We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and
indirect tax laws, and Labour Law Compliances have been subject to review by statutory financial
audit and other designated professionals.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not passed any resolution for the
following:

i. Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc.
ii. Redemption / buy-back of securities.
iii. Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
iv. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction, etc,
v. Foreign technical collaborations.

For KOTHARI H. &ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Hitesh Kothari
Membership NO.6038
Certificate of Practice No. 5502

UDIN: F006038B000629826

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.08.2020

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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To,
The Members
Systematix Corporate Service Limited

2019-20

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

4.Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

company.

For KOTHARI H. & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
Hitesh Kothari
Membership NO.6038
Certificate of Practice No. 5502
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Annexure-III

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I
1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: ._1--------_..

I CIN L91990MP1985PLC002969

Registration Date 21st August, 1985

Name of the Company Systematix Corporate Services Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered Office and contact 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre, 581/5, M.G Road,
details Indore- 452001 ,Madhya Pradesh

Whether listed company Yes

Name, address and contact details of Cameo Corporate Services Limited

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any "Subramanian Building", V Floor, Building no.1,
Club House Road, Chennai-600002.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sr. No. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
main products I services Productl service company

[NIC Code-2008]

1. Financial Advisory Services K7 84.18%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Sr. Name and address of the CIN/GLN Holdingl % of Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary Ishares Section

Associate held

1. Superstar Exports Private Limited U51909MH2004PTC144065 Holding 68.25 2 (46)
The Capital, A-wing, No. 603 - 606,
6th Floor, Plot No. C-70, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra
(East), Mumbai - 400 051.

2. Systematix Shares and Stocks U65993MH 1995PLC268414 Subsidiary 100 2(87)
~ndia) Limited

he Capital, A-wing, No. 603 - 606,
6th Floor, Plot No. C-70, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Com~lex, Bandra
(East), Mumbai - 00 051.

3. Systematix Commodities U01119MH 1994PTC266348 Subsidiary 100 2(87)
Services Private Limited
The Capital, A-wing, No. 603 - 606,
6th Floor, Plot No. C-70, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051.
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4. Systematix Fincorp India limited U67120RJ1995PLC010601 Subsidiary 100 2(87)
126, 1st Floor, 126, Shopping Centre,
Kota - 324007, Rajasthan

5. Systematix Finvest Private limited U65990M H1995 PTC088488 Subsidiary 100 2(87)
The Capital, A-wing, No. 603 - 606,
6th Floor, Plot No. C-70, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex,

Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051.

6. Systematix Ventures Private limited U67190MH2013PTC247782 Subsidiary 100 2(87)
The Capital, A-wing, No. 603 - 606,

6th Floor, Plot No. C-70, G Block,
Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):

i) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholder

Demat Physical Total %of Demat Physical Total
Change

% of during thes total total
shares shares year

A. Promoter
1. Indian

a) Individual 686406 - 686406 5.2880 719406 - 719406 5.5423 0.2542
/ HUF
b) Central - - - - - - - - -
Govt

c) State
- - - - - - - - -

Govt.(s)

d) Bodies
8858862 - 8858862 68.2487 8858862 - 8858862 68.2487 -

Corporate

e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

f) Any Other - - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total
9545268 - 9545268 73.5368 9578268 -

9578268 73.7910 0.2542(A)(l):

2. Foreign
a) NRls- - - - - - - - - -
Individuals

b) Other-
- - - - - - - -

Individuals -

c) Bodies - - - - - - - - -
Corporate

d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
e) Any

- - - - - - - - -
Other

Sub-Total
(A)(2):

- - - - - - - - -
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Total 9545268 - 9545268 73.5368 9578268 - 9578268 73.7910 0.2542
Shareholding
of Promoters
(A) =
(A)( 1)+(A)(2)

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual
- - - - - - - - -

Funds / UTI

b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -

c) Central
- - - - - - - - -

Govt.

d) State
- - - - - - - - -

Govt.(s)

e) Venture
Capital - - - - - - - - -
Funds

f) Insurance
- - - - - - - - -

Companies

g) Fils - - - - - - - - -

h) Foreign
Venture - - - - - - - - -

Capital
Funds

i) Others
- - - - - - - - -

(specify)

Sub-Total
(B)(l):

- - - - - - - - -
2) Non-Institutions

a) Bodies 1073789 13400 1087189 8.3757 1074623 13400 1088023 8.3821 0.0064
Corporate

i) Indian

ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -

b) Individuals 439319 468176 907495 6.9913 459654 448376 908030 6.9954 0.0018
i) Individual
Shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upto ~ 1 Lakh

ii) Individual 1277288 67300 1344588 10.3587 1243994 67000 1310994 10.0999 -0.2564
Shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess
of ~ 1 Lakh

c) Others
(specify)

i) Clearing 100 100 0.0007 25 25 0.0001 -0.0005
- -

Members
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ii) Hindu
93848 - 93848 0.7230 93148 - 93148 0.7176 -0.0053

Undivided
Families

iii) NRI 1770 - 1770 0.0136 1770
- 1770 0.0136 -

Sub-Total 2886114 548876 3434990 26.4631 2873214 528776 3401990 26.2089 -0.2542
(B)(2):

Total Public 2886114 548876 3434990 26.4631 2873214 528776 3401990 26.2089 -0.2542
Shareholding
(B}=(B)(l)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares
held by - - - - - - - - -

Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 12431382 548876 12980258 100.00 12451482 528776 12980258 100.00 0.0000
(A+B+C)

ii} Shareholding of Promoters:

Sr. Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the

No. Name of the year End of the year % change in

No. of % of total % of Shares No. of % of total % of Shares Shareholding
shares Shares of Pledged / shares Shares of Pledged / during

the company encumbered the company encumbered
the yearto total to total

shares shares

1 Superstar Exports 8858862 68.2487 8858862 68.2487
Pvt. Ltd

- - -

2 Radhey Shyam 322437 2.4840 322437 2.4840
Khandelwal

- - -

3 Chandra Prakash 213215 1.6426 246215 1.8968 0.2542- -
Khandelwal

4 Anju 50803 0.3913 50803 0.3913
Khandelwal

- - -

5 Nikhil 93455 0.7199 93455 0.7199
- - -

Khandelwal

6 Chandra Prakash 6496 0.0500 6496 0.0500
Khandelwal HUF

- - -

Total 9545268 73.5365 - 9545268 73.5365 - 0.2542

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change):

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
of the year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of

the Company the Company

a. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year 213215 1.6426 213215 1.6426

Purchased on 14.06.2019 33000 0.2542 246215 1.8968

At the end of the year 246215 1.8968 246215 1.8968

There were no change in the shareholding of the other promoters except Mr. Chandra
Prakash Khandelwal.
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iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the

Sr.
of the year end of the year

No. Name of Shareholders % of total % of totalNo. of shares of No. of shares ofshares the Company shares the Company

Shashikant Jain 1101360 8.4847 1101360 8.4847
1

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 1101360 8.4847

Wonderdream Developers Private 499378 3.8472 499378 3.8472
2 Limited

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 499378 3.8472

Findeal Investments Pvt Limited 470585 3.6253 470585 3.6253
3

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 470585 3.6253

Govind Agrawal 56900 0.4383 56900 0.4383
4

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 56900 0.4383

Madhukar C. Sheth 53867 0.4149 53867 0.4149
5

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 53867 0.4149

Kamlesh I Jain Kamleshji 45200 0.3482 45200 0.3482
6

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 45200 0.3482

Ruchin Agrawal 38774 0.2987 38774 0.2987

7 Sale on 28.02.2020 -1000 0.0077 37774 0.2910

Shareholding at the end 37774 0.2910 37774 0.2910

Shashikant Jain (HUF) 38455 0.2962 38455 0.2962
8

Shareholding at the end No changes during the year 38455 0.2962

Sanjay Chan del 33269 0.2563 33269 0.2563

9 Sale on 14.06.2019 33000 0.2542 269 0.0020

Shareholding at the end 269 0.0020 269 0.0020

Chiraayush StockConsultants Pvt. Ltd. 30619 0.2358 30619 0.2358
10

Shareholding at the end 30619 0.2358 30619 0.2358

Jayati Finance And Investments Pvt Ltd 19880 0.1531 19880 0.1531
11

Shareholding at the end 19880 0.1531 19880 0.1531
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

2019-20

Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding

of the year during the year

No. of % of total No. of % oftotal
shares shares of shares shares of

the Company the Company

1. Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year 2,13,215 1.6426 2,13,215 1.6426

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
Purchase of 33,000 shares on 14.06.2019

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year 2,46,215 1.8968 2,46,215 1.8968

2. Mrs. Anju Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year 50,803 0.3913 50,803 0.3913

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year 50,803 0.3913 50,803 0.3913

3. Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year 93,455 0.72 93,455 0.72

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year 93,455 0.72 93,455 0.72

4. Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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5. Mr. 5anjay Khandelwal

At the beginning of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

6. Mr. Rakesh Mehta

At the beginning of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

7. Mrs. Vrunda Dhanesha (C5)

At the beginning of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

8. Mr. Anil Bhagchandani (CFO)

At the beginning of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in

Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons
No Change during the Year No Change during the Year

for increase/ decrease

(e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/

sweat equity etc):

At the End of the year Nil I Nil Nil I Nil
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V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(~ in Lakh)

2019-20

,---

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

..._..-

i) Principal Amount 1,164.86 - - 1,164.86

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,164.86 - - 1,164.86
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year

Addition 240.00 - - 240.00

Reduction 38.81 - - 38.81

Net Change 201.19 - - 201.19

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 1,366.05 - - 1,366.05

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ii+iii) 1,366.05 1,366.05

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A, . Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: (~ in Lakh)
.

51. Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Chandra Mr. Nikhil Total Amount
No Prakash Khandelwal

Khandelwal (MD)
(MD)

Gross Salary 18.00 20.00 38.00

1
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section

17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
- - -

(b) Value of perquisites under Section
17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -

c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section
17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 - - -

2 Stock Options - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

- others, specify.... - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total (A) 18.00 20.00 38.00

Ceiling as per the Act ~ 84.00 Lakh
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

1. Independent Director

« in Lakh)

2019-20

51. Particulars of Mr.5hriram Mr.5anjay Mr. Rakesh Total Amount
No Remuneration 5urajmal Khandelwal Mehta

Khandelwal
f---

1
Fee for attending board /

1.20 1.10 1.00 3.30committee meetings
--- f--

2 Commission - - -

3 - Others, please Specify - - - -

Total (B)(I) 1.20 1.10 1.00 3.30

Ceiling as per the Act <1.00 Lakh per meeting

2. Other Non-Executive Director:

«in Lakh)

51. Particulars of Remuneration Mrs. Anju Khandelwal Total Amount
No

1 Fee for attending board / committee meetings 1.15 1.15

2 Commission - -

3 - Others, please Specify - -

Total (B)(2) 1.15 1.15

Ceiling as per the Act <1.00 Lakh per meeting

Total (B)= (B)(1)+ (B)(2) 4.45

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MOl MANAGER/ WTD:

« in Lakh)

Key Managerial Personnel
51.

Particulars of Remuneration
No Company CFO Total

5ecretary

1 Gross Salary 6.43 14.35 20.78

a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section
17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

- - -

(b) Value of perquisites under Section
- - -

17(2) the Income Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section - - -
17(3) the Income Tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Options - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

- as % of profit - - -

- others, specify.... - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total (C) 6.43 14.35 20.78
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

2019-20

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Description Punishment/Compounding [RD / NClT/ if any (give

fees imposed COURT] Details)

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty

Punishment NONE

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/­
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00016373

Date: 28.08.2020

Place: Mumbai
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY (u/s 178)

2019-20

Annexure-IV

Introduction:
In pursuance of the Company's policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay
equitable remuneration to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of the
Company, to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company
and in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing regulations as amended from
time to time, this policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees has been formulated by the Committee and approved by the Board of Directors.

The objective and purpose ofthis policy are:

• To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are qualified to
become Directors (Executive and Non-Executive) and persons who may be appointed in Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration.

• To determine remuneration based on the Company's size and financial position and trends and
practices on remuneration prevailing in peer companies, in the finance industry.

• To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key Managerial and others
Personnel.

• To provide them reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and achievement
relating to the Company's operations.

• To retain, motivate and promote talent and also to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons to create competitive advantage.

Note: The Nomination & Remuneration Policy is displayed on the website of the Company at
www.systematixgroup.in
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Annexure-V

A. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2019-2020, ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2019-2020 and the
comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of
the Company are as under:

Sr.
No

1

2

3

4

Remuneration of % increase in Ratio of

Director/ KMP for Remuneration remuneration of
Name of Director/ KMP and financial year in the each Director/

Designation 2019-2020 Financial Year to median
(~ in lakh) 2019-20 remuneration of

employees

Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal,
18 Nil 1.22Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal, 20 * 1.36
Managing Director

Mr. Anil Bhagchandani, CFO 14.36 ** N.A.

Mrs. Vrunda Dhanesha, CS 6.43 7.53% N.A.

* Details not given as Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal was Managing Director only for the part of financial year
2018-19.

** Details not given as Mr.Anil Bhagchandani was CFO onlyforthe part offinancial year 2018-19

Note: No Director other than Managing Director received any remuneration other than sitting fees for the
financial year 2019-2020.

(ii) The median remuneration of employees ofthe company during the financial year was ~ 14.75 Lakh.

(iii) In the financial year 2019-2020, there was an increase of 23.95% in the median remuneration of
employees.

(iv) There were 16 permanent employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31,2020.

(v) The average percentage increase in managerial remuneration was NIL.

(vi) affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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B. DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(2) & 5( 3)OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014:

Employee Name Navin Roy Vallabhaneni

Designation
President & Head -Institutional Equities &
Equity Capital Market.

Remuneration received ~ 1,54,40,011/-

Nature of employment, whether Contractual
contractual or otherwise

Qualifications MBA in Finances

Experience 21 years

Date of joining OS-June-2018

Age 45 years

Previous employment Macquarie Group

Percentage of equity shares held in the company Nil

Whether relative of any director or manager of the No
company and if so, name of such director or manager

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/­
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00016373

Date: 28.08.2020
Place: Mumbai
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

2019-20

The Directors present the Corporate Governance report of the company for the year ended 31st

March, 2020.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance broadly refers to a set of rules and practices designed to govern the
behavior of corporate enterprises. The Company's philosophy on Corporate Governance
envisages integrity, accountability, responsibility and transparency in the conduct of the Company's
business and its affairs vis-a-vis its employees, shareholders, bankers, lenders, government,
suppliers, clients etc. and accordingly lays great emphasis on regulatory compliances. The
Company firmly believes that Corporate Governance is a powerful tool to sub serve the long term
growth of the Company and continues to give high priority to the principles and practices of good
Corporate Governance and has accordingly benchmarked its practices with the existing guidelines
of corporate governance as laid down in chapter IV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time and the listing agreement entered
by the Company with BSE.

Governance Structure:

Systematix Corporate Services Limited, the company's Governance structure broadly comprises
the Board of Directors and the Committees of the Board at the apex level and the Management
structure at the operational level. This layered structure brings about a harmonious blend in
governance as the Board sets the overall corporate objectives and gives direction and freedom to
the Management to achieve these corporate objectives within a given framework, thereby bringing
about an enabling environment for value creation through sustainable profitable growth.

The Company ensures timely disclosures and sharing of accurate information about financials and
performance as well as leadership and governance of the Company.

The Corporate Governance philosophy of the Company rests on five basic tenets viz., Board's
accountability, value creation, strategic guidance, transparency and equitable treatment to all
stakeholders.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS (BOARD):

(a) Composition:

The Company has an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors, in conformity with Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, to maintain the independence of the Board and to separate the
Board functions of governance and management.

As on 3rt March, 2020, the Board consists of 6 (Six) Directors, 3 (Three) of whom are Non­
Executive Independent Directors. All members of the Board are persons with considerable
experience and expertise in the Industry.

The Executive Director provides leadership to the Board and to the Management in strategizing and
realizing business objectives and is supported by Independent Directors. The Independent
Directors contribute by giving their valuable guidance and inputs with their independent judgment
on the overall business strategies and performance.
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None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than ten (10) Committees and Chairman of
more than five (5) Committees (as specified in Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015), across all the companies in which he/she is a
Director. The necessary disclosures regarding committee positions have been made by all the
Directors.

The Composition and the category of Directors on the Board of the Company as at 31st March, 2020
were as under:

Category Name of Directors

Executive Chairman and Managing Director Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Executive Managing Director Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal

Non-Executive Director Mrs. Anju Khandelwal

Independent Non-Executive Directors Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal
Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal
Mr. Rakesh Mehta

(b) Number of Board Meetings:

The Board meets at least once in each quarter, inter-alia to review the quarterly results and other
matters. In addition, the Board also meets whenever necessary. The Board periodically reviews
compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company.

Board Meeting held during the year.

Board Meetings held during the Year Total Strength of the Board No. of Directors Present

28th May, 2019 6 4
13th August, 2019 6 5
12th September, 2019 6 6

13th December, 2019 6 6
14th February, 2020 6 6

(c) Changes in Board Composition:

During the financial year, Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal was re-appointed as independent Director for a
second term of five consecutive years with effect from so" September, 2019 to 29th September,
2024.

(d) Director's Attendance Record and Directorships:

Details of Directors attended the Board Meetings during financial year 2019-20 along with their
directorships in other Companies are as follows:

Name of the
other Listed No. of Committee

No. of Attended
Number of Entity in which positions held in

Name of Category of Board the last
directorships Directorship other Public

Director Directorship meetings AGM
in other

held and Limitedattended Companies
Category of Companies

Director
Chairman Member

Mr. Chandra Executive 5 No 17 Nil 2 0
Prakash Chairman an ~
Khandelwal Managing

Director
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--

Mrs. Anju Non- 5 Yes 15 Nil 0 0
Khandelwal Executive

Director

Mr. Nikhil Executive 5 No 16 Nil 0 0
Khandelwal Managing

Director

Mr. Shriram Non- 5 Yes 5 Nil 0 0
Surajmal Executive
Khandelwal Independent

Director

Mr. Sanjay Non- 3 No 4 Nil 0 2
Khandelwal Executive

Independent
Director

Mr. Rakesh Non- 4 No 4 Nil 0 0
Mehta Executive

Independent
Director

The number of directorships and the positions held on Board Committees by the directors are in
conformity with the limits on the number of Directorships and Board Committee positions as laid
down in the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 as on 31 51 March, 2020.

Certificates have also been obtained from Independent Directors confirming their position as
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company in accordance with Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

(e) Independent Directors:

All the Independent Directors of the Company have been appointed as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and meet the requirement of Regulation 25 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Independent Directors held a separate meeting in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 25 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

With respect to Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Director confirms that Independent Director fulfills the conditions
specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Companies Act, 2013 and are independent ofthe management.

The terms and conditions of their appointment and the familiarization programme for Independent
Directors
are disclosed on the Company's website at www.systematixgroup.in
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(f) Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors:

2019-20

The Board members are provided with the Memorandum and Articles of Association, Annual
Reports, policies adopted and displayed at the website ofthe Company alongwith Code of Conduct.

Independent Directors have the freedom to interact with the Company's management. They are
given all the documents sought by them for enabling a good understanding of the Company, its
various operations and the industry segments of which it is a part.

The Company has periodically conducted the familiarization programmes for all its directors
including independent Directors and the same is being displayed on the website of the company at
Www.systematixgroup.in

(g) Board Diversity:

Your Company has over the years been fortunate to have eminent persons from diverse fields as
Directors on its Board. Pursuant to SEBI Regulations, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
has formalized a policy on Board Diversity to ensure diversity of experience, knowledge,
perspective, background, gender, age and culture. The policy is posted on the Company's website
ofthe Company i.e. www.systematixgroup.in

(h) Code of Conduct:

The Company has adopted Code of Conduct for Directors and Members of Senior Management of
the Company which is applicable to the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel as
defined in the Code. The Code requires Directors and Employees to act honestly, fairly, ethically and
with integrity, conduct themselves in professional, courteous and respectful manner. The Code is
displayed on the website ofthe Company at Www.systematixgroup.in

All Board members and senior management have confirmed compliance with the Code for the year
ended 31st March, 2020.

Code of Conduct for Insider Trading:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of InsiderTrading, in accordance with
the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time.

The Company Secretary is the Compliance Officer for monitoring adherence to the said Regulations.
The Code is displayed on the website ofthe Company at www.systematixgroup.in

(i) Remuneration of Directors:

All Executive Director(s) receive salary, allowances and perquisites while Non-Executive
Independent Directors receive sitting fees for attending Board and Committee meetings. Payment
of remuneration to the Executive Director is governed by a resolution approved by the shareholders
ofthe Company.

The Remuneration (including perquisites and benefits) paid to the Executive & Non - Executive
Director during the period ended 31st March, 2020, is as follows:
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(~ in Lakh)

Name of Directors Sitting Fees (in ~)
Salaries & Total (in~)Perquisites (in ~)

-

Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal - 18.00 18.00

Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal - 20.00 20.00

Mrs. Anju Khandelwal 1.15 - 1.15

Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal 1.20 - 1.20

Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal 1.10 - 1.10

Mr. Rakesh Mehta 1.00 - 1.00

(j) Relationships, if any, between Directors inter-se:

Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal is a son of Mrs. Anju Khandelwal and Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal,
Directors of the Company.

(k) Number of Shares and convertible securities held by non- executive Directors:

Mrs. Anju Khandelwal, Non-Executive Non-independent Director of the Company is holding 50,803
equity shares of the company amounting to 0.39%.

(I) Matrix setting out the core skillsl expertisel competencies ofthe Board of Director:

As stipulated under Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Board of Directors has identified the following core skills/ expertise/
competencies, required in the context of its business to function effectively

Sr. No Skills/expertise/competences Name of the Directors

1 Management and Strategy Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal, Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal

2 Business Leadership Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal, Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal

3 Operational matters Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal, Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal

4 Research and Development Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal, Mrs. Anju Khandelwal

5 Finance and Taxation Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal, Mr. Rakesh Mehta

6 Financial Services Mr. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal, Mr. Nikhil Khandelwal

7 Law Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal, Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal

8 Corporate Governance and Mrs. Anju Khandelwal, Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal,

Ethics Mr. Rakesh Mehta

(m) Certificate from Practising Company Secretary:

The Company has received a certificate from M/s. Kothari H. & Associates, Company Secretaries to
the effect that none of the directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as directors of the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
or any other statutory authority and the same is attached as "Annexure I" which forms part of this
report.

3. BOARD COMMITTEES:

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the applicable laws, the Board constituted the following
committees:

(a) Audit Committee. (b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee. (c) Nomination & Remuneration
Committee.
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The Board determines the constitution of the committees and the terms of reference for committee
members, including their roles and responsibilities.

(a) Committee:

Audit Committee comprises of three (3) Directors Comprising of all Non-Executive
Independent Directors as members.

All the members are financially literate and have accounting / related financial management

Audit Committee functions according to the roles and responsibilities as mentioned under
Companies Act, 2013 and as the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 that defines its composition, authority, responsibilities and
reporting functions. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alia, includes the following
function:

• Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

• Recommendation for appointment, re-appointment, terms of appointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

• Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
• Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and Auditor's Report thereon

before submission to the Board of Directors for approval, with particular reference to:
y Matters required to be included in the director's responsibility statement to be included in the

Board of Directors' report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013;

Y Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
> Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by

management;
Y Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
Y Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
Y Disclosure of any related party transactions;
Y Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

• Reviewing with the management the quarterly financial results before submission to the Board of
Directors for approval;

• Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement offunds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/ notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

• Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of audit
process;

• Approval or any subsequent modification oftransactions of the listed entity with related parties;
• Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
• Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
• Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
• Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the

internal control systems;
• Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit;
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• Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
• Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the Board of Directors;

• Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as have post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

• To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

• To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
• Approval of appointment of the chief financial officer after assessing, the qualifications, experience

and background, etc. of the candidate;
• To review the financial statements, in particular the investment made by unlisted subsidiary

company;
• Carrying out other functions as may be specifically referred to the Committee by the Board of

Directors;
• To review the following;

Y Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
Y Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee),

submitted by management;
Y Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
Y Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
Y The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Internal auditors.
Y Statement of deviations:

(a) Quarterly statements of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted
to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).

(b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer
document/prospectus / notice in terms of regulation 32(7).

(c) reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the
subsidiary exceeding rupees 100 Crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is
lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force
ofthis provision.

The Audit Committee also advises the Management on the areas where internal control system can
be improved.

Meetings of the Audit Committee:

5 (five) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the Financial year, i.e. on 14th May, 2019,
13th August, 2019, 12th September, 2019, 13th December, 2019 and 14th February, 2020.
Necessary quorum was present at all the meetings.

The details of committee meetings attended by the committee members are given below:

Sr. Name of Committee Members Category No. of Committee
No. Meetings attended

1 Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal Non- Executive Independent Director 5

2 Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal Non- Executive Independent Director 4

3 Mr. Rakesh Mehta Non- Executive Independent Director 4

Note: Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal, Chairman of the Audit Committee, was present at the previous
Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2019.

The meetings of the Audit Committee are usually attended by the Chief Financial Officer, the Company
Secretary and Statutory Auditors. The Business Operation Heads are invited to the Meetings, as and
when required. The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the Committee.

46



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Statutory Auditors:

2019-20

The details of total fees for all services paid by the company to M/s. S. Jawahar & Associates,
Statutory Auditor of the Company are as follows:

Type of Service

Statutory Audit

Amount in Rs.

1,50,000/-

(b) Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC) comprises of three (3) Directors Comprising of
one (1) Non-Executive Non-Independent Director and Two (2) Non-Executive Independent
Director, The SRC's composition and terms of reference meet with the requirements of Regulation
20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and provisions
of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

Terms of reference:

The terms of reference / powers of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee are as under:
• To look into the redressal of grievances of shareholders and other security holders, including

complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared
dividends;

• To oversee the performance ofthe Registrars & TransferAgents ofthe Company;
• To monitor the implementation and compliance with the Company's Code of Conduct for Prohibition

of InsiderTrading in pursuance of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
• To carry out such other functions as may be directed by the Board from time to time and / or enforced

by any statutory notification, amendment or modification, as may be applicable; and
• To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its

duties.
• Stakeholders Relationship Committee members shall be appraised on any request from

shareholders asking for annual report or any investor grievance.
• Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including complaints related to

transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends,
issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

• Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.
• Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of various

services being rendered by the Registrar & Share TransferAgent.
• Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed company for reducing the

quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants /annual reports/
statutory notices by the share holders of the company.

Meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

4 (four) meetings ofthe Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held during the year, i.e. on 14th
May, 2019, 13th August, 2019, 13th December, 2019 and 14th February, 2020. Necessary quorum
was present at all the meetings.

The details of committee meetings attended by the committee members are given below:
Sr. Name of Committee Category No. of Committee
No. Members Meetings

attended
1 Mrs. Anju Khandelwal Non- Executive Non-Independent Director 4
2 Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal Non- Executive Independent Director 3
3 Mr. Rakesh Mehta Non- Executive Independent Director 3
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Note: Mrs. Anju Khandelwal, Chairperson of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, was present at
the previous Annual General Meeting held on 27th September, 2019.

During the year company has received 1 (one) complaint from shareholder. There were no pending
lettersl complaints. The status of Shareholders' complaints received upto 31st March, 2020 is as
stated below:

No. of Complaints received during the period ended 31st March, 2020 1
No. of Complaints resolved as on 31st March, 2020 1

No of Complaints pending as on 31st March, 2020 -

No. of Pending share transfers as on 31st March, 2020 -

Name, Designation and Address ofthe Compliance Officer:
Mrs. Vrunda Dhanesha
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Systematix Corporate Services Limited
''The Capital", 'A' Wing, 6th Floor, No. 603-606,
Plot No. C-70, 'G' Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai -400051
Tel No.: +91-22-66198000/40358000; Fax No.: +91-22-66198029/40358029
E-mail: secretarial@systematixgroup.in
Web: www.systematixgroup.in

(c) Nomination & Remuneration Committee:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Three (3) Non-Executive Independent
Directors as members.

The Committee's composition and terms of reference are in compliance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The roles and responsibilities of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, inter alia, includes the following function:

• Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key
managerial personnel and other employees.

• Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal.

• Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors, the Board and every director's
performance.

• Evaluation of the performance of every director whether to extend or continue the term of
appointment of independent director on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of
independent directors.

• Devising a policy on Board diversity.
• Recommendation to the board on remuneration to be paid to senior management.

1 (One) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the year, i.e. on
13th August, 2019. Necessary quorum was present at the meeting.
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The details of committee meetings attended by the committee members are given below:
2019-20

Sr. Name of Committee Category No. of Committee
No. Members Meetings

attended

1 Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal Non-Executive Independent Director 1
2 Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal Non- Executive Independent Director 0
3 Mr. Rakesh Mehta Non- Executive Independent Director 1

Remuneration policy:
The Committee has formulated a policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Director, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Management which is attached as Annexure IV to the Directors
Report and has been published on the website of the Company at www.systematixgroup.in

Remuneration to non-executive directors:

The Non-Executive Directors are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees of ~ 25,0001- for each
meeting attended by them. The Non-Executive Independent Directors do not have any material
pecuniary relationship or transaction with the Company. There is no fixed component and
performance linked incentives to any of Directors and the Company has not entered into service
contracts.

The remuneration of the Managing Director and Executive Directors are decided by the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee based on the Company's performance vis-a-vis the industry
performance/ track record of the Managing Director and Executive Directors and same is reported
to the Board of Directors. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary to its Managing
Director. Increment(s) are decided by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee within the
overall limits approved by the Members.

Performance Evaluation Criteria of Independent Directors:

• Understanding of nature and role of independent directors' position;
• Active engagement with the Management and attentiveness to progress of decisions taken;
• Driving any function or identified initiative based on domain knowledge and experience;
• Proactive, strategic and lateral thinking.

Declaration
I hereby confirm that the Company has obtained from all the members of the Board and senior

management personnel, affirmation that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for directors
and senior managerial personnel in respect of the financial year ended 31st March, 2020.

SO/­
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00016373
Mumbai

June 26, 2020
4. DISCLOSURES:

4.1 Related Party Transaction:

The Register of Contracts containing the transactions in which Directors are interested is placed
before the Board regularly for its approval. There are no materially significant related party
transactions which have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Declarations
have been received from the senior management personnel to this effect.
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The Policy for Related Party Transactions is displayed on the website of the Company at
www.systematixgroup.in

4.2 Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures:

There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to capital
markets during the last three years and no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the
Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority, on any matter related to
capital markets, during the last three years.

4.3 Disclosure ofAccounting Treatment:

Pursuant to the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 16th February, 2015
relating to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015. Our Company, being a SEBI
registered 'Category I' Merchant Banker having net worth of rupees less than five hundred Crore,
has adopted "lndAS" with effect from 01stApril, 2019.

These financial statements, for the year ended 31st March, 2020 are the first financial statements,
the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For the periods upto and including year
ended 31st March, 2019, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with
Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 ("Previous GAAP" or "Indian GAAP").

The company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for period
ending on 31st March, 2020 together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended
31stMarch,2019.

4.4 Whistle Blower Policy:

The Whistle Blower Policy encourages Directors and employees to bring to the Company's attention,
instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected incidents of fraud or violation of the Code of
Conduct that could adversely impact the Company's operations, business performance and / or
reputation. The Company investigates such incidents, when reported, in an impartial manner and
takes appropriate action to ensure that the requisite standards of professional and ethical conduct
are always upheld. It is the Company's Policy to ensure that no employee is victimized or harassed
for bringing such incidents to the attention of the Company. The practice of the Whistle Blower Policy
is overseen bytheAudit Committee of the Board.

4.5 CEO I CFO Certification:

The Chairman and Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company gives annual
certification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Chairman and Managing
Director and Chief Financial Officer also gives quarterly certification on financial results while
placing the financial results before the Board in terms of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same is attached as "Annexure II" which
forms part of this report.

4.6 Details of Material Subsidiary:

The Policy for Determining 'Material' Subsidiaries is displayed on the website of the Company at
www.systematixgroup.in
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4.7 Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace. During the
year under review, the Company has not received any complaints on sexual harassment.

5. INSIDER TRADING POLICY:

The Company has implemented an Insider Trading Policy to comply with the relevant Insider
Trading Regulations. In accordance with the policy, the Company has well explained the
applicability of the code and important concepts.

An insider shall formulate a trading plan for dealing in securities of the Company and present it to the
Compliance Officer for approval and trades may be carried out in accordance with such plan.
The Company is strictly monitoring its InsiderTrading Policy.

6. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

6.1 Management Discussion and Analysis Report:

A Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report and includes
discussions on various matters specified under Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH NON- MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS:

7.1 Means of Communication:

Quarterly results:

The quarterly financial results of the Company are published in the newspapers, namely Free Press
Journal and Choutha Sansar. At the same time, the results are also displayed on the website of the
Companyatwww.systematixgroup.in

The Company has created an exclusive e-mail id secretarial@systematixgroup.in for the investors.
The investors can directly send their grievances to the Compliance Officer.

Website:

The Company's website Www.systematixgroup.in contains dedicated section INVESTOR
RELATIONS where shareholders' information is available. The Annual Report of the Company is
also available on the website in a user friendly and downloadable form.

Annual Report:

Annual Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated Financial Statements,
Directors' Report and Auditor's Report and other important information is circulated to members and
others entitled thereto. The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MDA) Report forms part of the
Annual Report.

The Annual Report is displayed on the Company's website www.systematixgroup.in

SSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre (the 'Listing Centre'):

BSE's Listing Centre is a web-based application designed for corporates. All periodical compliance
filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, media releases, among others are
also filed electronically on the Listing Centre.
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SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES):

2019-20

The investor complaints are processed in a centralised web-based complaints redress system. The
salient features of this system are: Centralised database of all complaints, online upload of Action
Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on
the complaint and its current status.

Designated exclusive email-id:
The Company has designated the following email-ids excl usively for investor servicing.

• For queries on Annual Report - secretarial@systematixgroup.in
• For queries in respect of equity shares of the Company: secretarial@systematixgroup.in

7.2 Auditor's Certificate on Corporate Governance:

In terms of Schedule Vofthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Statutory Auditors' Certificate that the Company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance is attached as "Annexure III" which forms part of this report.

7.3 Review of Governance practices:

We have in this report attempted to present the governance practices and principles being followed
at Systematix Corporate Services Limited as evolved over the years, and as best suited to the needs
of our business and stakeholders.

Our disclosures and governance practices are continually revisited, reviewed and revised to
respond to the dynamic needs of our business and ensure that our standards are at par with the
globally recognized practices of governance so as to meet the expectations of our stakeholders.

8. DETAILS ON GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

8.1 Date, Time and Venue forthe last three Annual General Meetings held:

Financial years Dates Time Venue

2018-2019 27.09.2019 11.00 AM.
206-207, Bansi Trade Centre, 581/5, M. G.
Road, Indore - 452001, Madhya Pradesh.

2017-2018 28.09.2018 11.00AM. 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre, 581/5, M. G.
Road, Indore - 452001, Madhya Pradesh.

2016-2017 29.09.2017 11.00AM. 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre, 581/5, M. G.
Road, Indore - 452001, Madhya Pradesh.

8.2 Details ofthe Special Resolutions passed in the previous three AGM:

(a) AttheAGM held on 27th September, 2019:
The following special resolution(s) was passed in the previous annual general meeting:

i. Re-appointment of Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal (DIN: 01592134) as an Independent Director of the
Company for second term of five consecutive years.

(b) At the AGM held on 28th September, 2018:

The following special resolution(s) were passed in the previous annual general meetings:

I. Re-appointment of Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal (DIN: 06729564) as an Independent Director
of the Company for second term of five consecutive years.

ii. Approve the limits forthe loans & investment by the company in terms of provisions of section 186 of
Companies Act, 2013.
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(C) At the AGM held on 29th September, 2017: NIL

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

Company Registration Details:

The Company is registered in the State of Madhya Pradesh, India. The Corporate Identity Number

(CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
L91990MP1985PLCOO2969

Annual General Meeting Monday, 28.09.2020 at 11.00 a.m. through Video Conferer.:::ing
Day, Date, Time & venue (VCI/ Other Audio Video Means (OAVM)

Financial year 1st April to 31st March

Book Closure Date Tuesday, 22.09.2020 to Monday, 28.09.2020 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Dividend Payment Date NA

Listed on Stock Exchanges
BSE Limited (BSE)
P.J. Tower, Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400001.

Stock Code / Symbol BSE: 526506/ SYSTMTXC

Payment of Listing Fee
The annual Listing Fees for the year 2019-2020 has been paid to
the concerned Stock Exchanges.

In case securities are suspended
from trading, the directors report NA
shall explain the reason thereof

Financial Calendar 2020-21 (Tentative):

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2020 2nd Week of August, 2020

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 2020 2nd Week of November, 2020

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending December 31,2020 2nd Week of February, 2021

Financial Reporting for the quarter ending March 31, 2021 4th Week of May, 2021

Share Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System:

Systematix Corporate Services Limited has appointed Cameo Corporate Services Limited as
Registrars and Transfer Agents (RTA) to handle the physical Share Transfer related work and for
Electronic connectivity as per the directives of SESI. The Company's equity shares are traded on
the SSE Ltd compulsorily in Demat mode. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets
periodically for dealing with matters concerning securities of the Company.

For transfer of shares in physical form, the Company has introduced transfer cum Demat facility to
avoid unnecessary mailing of Certificates. Certificates duly transferred are returned to those, who
optto receive certificates in physical form.

There are no legal proceedings against the Company on any share transfer matter.

Stock Market Price Data:
Month Company's Share price on BSE BSE Sensex

High Price Low Price Volume High Low

April 2019 42.75 38.65 14,427 39487.45 38460.25

May 2019 49.15 38.00 14,78,287 40124.96 36956.10

June 2019 43.95 36.30 89,32,839 40312.07 38870.96

July 2019 51.10 38.25 21,59,089 40032.41 37128.26

August 2019 63.00 53.20 21,241 37807.55 36102.35
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September 2019 55.00 54.10 3,255 39441.12 35987.80

October 2019 51.40 48.85 9,821 40392.22 37415.83

November 2019 48.85 31.20 76,821 41163.79 40014.23

December 2019 40.95 30.90 55,068 41809.96 40135.37

January 2020 38.00 36.00 4,512 42273.87 40476.55

February 2020 43.00 36.00 5,48,614 41709.30 38219.97

March 2020 43.70 37.05 1,05,144 39083.17 25638.90

Distribution of Shareholding as on 3151 March, 2020:
Shareholding of No. of

% of Total Share Amount
% of TotalNominal Value «) shareholders (in ~)

10- 5,000 1,558 80.8091 29,66,810 2.2856

5,001 - 10,000 167 8.6618 13,55,820 1.0445

10,001- 20,000 77 3.9937 11,81,470 0.9102

20,001 - 30,000 43 2.2302 11,00,380 0.8477

30,001- 40,000 24 1.2448 8,76,180 0.6750

40,001- 50,000 14 0.7261 6,50,180 0.5008

50,001 - 1,00,000 25 1.2966 17,42,190 1.34219

1,00,001 & Above 20 1.0373 11,99,29,550 92.3938

Total 1928 100.0000 12,98,02,580 100.0000

Shareholding Pattern:

Table below gives the pattern of shareholding by ownership and Share Class respectively:

a. Pattern of shareholding as on 3151 March, 2020:

Category No. of Sharesheld % of Shareholding

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 7,19,406 5.54

b) Central Govt. - -

c) State Govt.(s) - -

d) Banks / FI - -

e) Any Other

Bodies Corporate 88,58,862 68.25

Sub-Total (A)(l): 95,78,268 73.79

(2) Foreign - -

a) Individuals (NRI/ Foreign IndiViduals) - -

b) Government - -

c) Institutions - -

d) Foreign Portfolio Investor - -
e) Any Other - -

Sub-Total (A)(2): - -
Total Shareholding of Promoters (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 95,78,268 73.79

B. Public Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds / UTI - -

b) Venture Capital Funds - -
c) Alternate Investment Funds - -
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d) Foreign Venture Capital Investors - -

e) Foreign Portfolio Investors - -

f) Banks / FI - -

g) Insurance Companies - -

h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - -

i) Others (specify) - -

Sub-Total (B)(l): - -

(2) Central Government/ State Government(s)/
President of India - -

Sub-Total (B)(2): - -
(3) Non-Institutions

a) Individuals
i) Individual Shareholders holding nominal share capital 9,61,697 7.41

upto ~ 2 Lakh

ii) Individual Shareholders holding nominal share capital 12,57,327 9.69
in excess of ~ 2 Lakh

b) NBFCs registered with RBI - -

c) Employee Trusts - -

d) Overseas Depositories (holding DRs) - -

e) Others (specify)

i) Bodies Corporate 10,88,023 8.38

ii) Hindu Undivided Families 93,148 0.72

iii) NRI 1,770 0.01

iv) Clearing Members 25 0.00

Sub-Total (B)(3): 34,01,990 26.21

Total Public Shareholding (B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) +(B)(3) 1,29,80,258 100.00

C. Non Promoter-Non Public Shareholding

(1) Custodian/ DR Holder - -

(2) Employee Benefit Trust - -

Grand Total (A+B+C) 1,29,80,258 100.00

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out the Reconciliation of
Share Capital to reconcile the total capital held with the National Security Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed
capital. The Audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon is submitted to the Stock
Exchanges. The report, inter alia, confirms that the total listed and paid-up share capital of the
Company is in agreement with the aggregate of the total dematerialised shares and those in
physical mode.

b. Dematerialization of Shares as on 31st March, 2020:

Particulars No. of Equity Shares % to Share Capital

NSDL 3,71,660 2.8633

CDSL 1,20,79,822 93.0630

Physical 5,28,776 4.0737

TOTAL 1,29,80,258 100.0000
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Dematerial ization:

The ISIN of the Scrip is INE356B01 016

2019-20

As on 3rt March, 2020, Dematerialized shares accounted for 95.93% of the total equity. The
Company has appointed CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED as RTA to handle the
physical Share Transfer related work and for Electronic connectivity as detailed below:

CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
Subramanian Building, No.1,
Club House Road, Chennai - 600002.
Tamilnadu
Tel No.: 044 - 22846039
Fax No.: 044 - 28460129
E-mail: cameo@cameoindia.com
Web: www.cameoindia.com
Contact Person: Mr. Murali

Details of Public Funding obtained in the Last Three Years
No capital has been raised from public in the last three years.

CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS FOR INVESTOR
Secretarial Department,
Systematix Corporate Services Limited
"The Capital", 'AI Wing, 6th Floor, No. 603-606,
Plot No. C-70, 'G' Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051
Tel No.: +91-22-6198000/40358000; Fax No.: +91-22-6619 8029/40358029
E-mail: secretarial@systematixgroup.in
Contact person: Mrs. Vrunda Dhanesha, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/­
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00016373

Date: 28.08.2020
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure - I
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of
SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
206-207, Bansi Trade Centre, 581/5,
M.G Road, Indore - 452001

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED having CIN
L91990MP1985PLC002969 and having registered office 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre, 581/5, M.G
Road, Indore - 452001 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before us by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with
Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 1O(i)of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ended on
31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, or any such other StatutoryAuthority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company

1. Chandra Prakash Khandelwal 00016373 30/03/1995

2. Nikhil Khandelwal 00016387 13/08/2018

3. Anju Khandelwal 00474604 20/01/2003

4. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal 06729564 30/05/2013

5. Sanjay Khandelwal 01592134 30/09/2014

6. Rakesh Mehta 03203106 09/03/2018

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For KOTHARI H. & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries
Sd/-
Hitesh Kothari
(Partner)
Membership No.: 6038
CP No.: 5502

Place: Mumbai
Date: 28.08.2020

UDIN: F006038B000629815
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MD & CFO Certification

2019-20

Annexure - II

We the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial
Officer of Systematix Corporate Services Limited ("the Company") to the best of our knowledge
and belief certify that:

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year ended
31st March, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

I. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered
into by the Company during the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's
Code of Conduct.

c. We hereby declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management and
Executive Committee have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adopted by the
Company.

d. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining
to financial reporting of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee,
deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps we have taken or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

e. We have indicated, based in our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors
and the Audit Committee:

i. significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

ii. significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies during the year and that the same has been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the management or an employee having significant role in the Company's internal control
system over the financial reporting.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Systematix Corporate Services Limited

Place: Mumbai
Date: 26.06.2020

Sd/­
Chandra Prakash Khandelwal

Managing Director
DIN: 00016373
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of Systematix Corporate Services Limited,

2019-20

Annexure - III

We have examined the compliance of the Corporate Governance by Systematix Corporate
Services Ltd. for the year ended 31st March, 2020 as stipulated in Schedule V of the SEBI

Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compliance of the condition of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination has been limited to the review of the procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

As required by guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
records relating to investor grievances pending against the Company, if any, is maintained by the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, who have certified that as at 31st March,
2020, no grievances was unattended / pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the further viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For S Jawahar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN :006232S

Sd/­
S Jawahar

Partner
M. No: 201098

UDIN : 20201098AAAABM4S59
Place: Chennai
Date: 28.08.2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

A. OVERVIEW OF THE GLOBAL ECONOMY:

2019-20

Global growth is projected at -4.9% in 2020, 1.9% points below the April 2020 World Economic
Outlook (WEO) forecast. The COV10-19 pandemic has had a more negative impact on activity in the
first half of 2020 than anticipated, and the recovery is projected to be more gradual than previously
forecast. In 2021 global growth is projected at 5.4%. Overall, this would leave 2021 GOP some 6.5%
points lower than in the pre-COVI0-19 projections of January 2020. The adverse impact on low­
income households is particularly acute, imperiling the significant progress made in reducing
extreme poverty in the world since the 1990s. As with the April 2020 WEO projections, there is a
higher-than-usual degree of uncertainty around this forecast. The baseline projection rests on key
assumptions about the fallout from the pandemic. In economies with declining infection rates, the
slower recovery path in the updated forecast reflects persistent social distancing into the second
half of 2020. The IMF's managing director, Kristalina Georgieva, had already warned that the April
forecast had been overtaken by events, and that the likely path of the global economy was looking
worse. That is reflected in the new projections for both the world and the British economy. The
largest change was for India, where the IMF previously predicted much slower growth, but growth
nonetheless. Now the forecast is a sharp 4.5% contraction. For just one of those 16 countries, the
IMF does still see growth this year. That is China, but at 1% that still represents a dramatic
slowdown. The IMF's new assessment underlines once again the severe economic damage being
wrought by the pandemic and the response to it. Most advanced economies are now expected to
report contraction of GOP over the next few quarter. The world economy is expected to go under
recession in CY20,with expected de growth of3.0% (source IMF).

Broking Business:

The average daily traded volumes (AOTO) for the equity markets during FY2020 stood at ~ 14.44
Lakh crores, up 45% YoY from ~ 9.93 Lakh crores in FY2019. The overall Cash market AOTO
reported growth of 11 % YoYat ~ 39,068 crores in FY2020. Delivery saw growth of3% YoYto ~ 9,140
crores vis 8% de-growth in FY2018-19. Within derivatives, future volumes increased 0.4% YoY to ~

87,950 crores while options rose 51% to ~ 13.17 Lakh crores. Amongst cash market participants,
retail constitutes 52% oftotal cash volume, institution constitutes 25% of total cash volume and prop
constitutes 23%. The proportion of 011 in the cash market was 10.1%. The increase in demat
accounts during the year stood at 13% with total number of accounts as on March, 2020 at 4.08
crores. The revival in market sentiments is expected to give push to the primary market activities and
overall volumes. Our institutional broking provide offerings in the forms of cash and derivatives to
domestic and foreign institutions. We continued to strengthen our competitive positioning through
research offerings, corporate access outreach and sales and trading capabilities.

Merchant Banking:

The year witnessed a lull period for IPO/ECM deals owing to the lack of confidence in the emerging
markets. The financial year saw 38 IPOs as compared to 42 in FY2019. The amount of funds raised
through IPOs in FY2020 was ~ 27,336 crores vs ~ 36,405 crores in FY2019. Some ofthe successful
IPOs in FY2020 were IRCTC, CSB Bank, Polycab India, Metropolis Healthcare, Spandana
Sphoorthy etc. The number of QIPs remained at stagnant at 13 in FY2020. The amount of funds
raised through QIPs in FY2020 was ~ 51,216 crores, vs ~ 10,489 crores in the previous year. In FY
2020, the Indian Equity Capital Markets witnessed a revival in primary market activity from the
previous fiscal completing 26 OFS, 131POs, 13 QIPs and 13 Rights. Atotal on 147,974 crore (vs ~
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68,914 crore in FY 2019) was raised across Initial Public Offerings (IPOs), Qualified Institutional
Placements (QIPs), Rights Issues, Offers for Sale (OFS), Block Deals and Infrastructure Investment
Trusts (InVITs) dominated by large issuances. The revival in activity can be primarily attributed to
increase in mega QIP and Rights offerings. (Source: Prime Database).

Asset Management:

The Indian Mutual Fund Industry, which was on a continuous growth trajectory in its total assets
.mder management (AUM) since FY13, fell in FY20 compared with a year ago, the decline is in
excess of ~ 1530 billion, or 6% compared with ~ 23796 billion reported in March 19. Overall mutual
fund industry AUM was ~ 22.26 Lakh crores in FY2020. On the front of equity mutual fund (excluding
arbitrage and including balanced and ELSS), AUM stood at ~ 8.13 Lakh crores contributing 37% of
the total AUM. Despite higher gross flows, the net inflows stood lower at ~ 0.6 Lakh crore vs ~ 1.2
Lakh crores in FY2019. The total flows to equity funds were impacted due to higher redemptions
with net outflows in 04FY2020. The highlight of FY2020 includes rising SIP accounts and flows. The
total SIP accounts stood at 3.1 crores while the SIP contribution increased 8% from ~ 92,693 crores
in FY2019 to ~ 1,00,084 crores in FY2020. During the year, the asset management companies were
exposed to various regulatory changes like slab wise TER on AUM (from April 1,2019), increase in
ticket size in PMS from ~ 25 Lakh to ~ 50 Lakh, ban on set-up fees and upfront commission in PMS,
Direct PMS scheme option. The rationale behind the regulatory change is to act in favour on
investors which bodes well forthe industry in the long term.

Wealth Management:

As per latest Karvy Wealth Report, India's individual wealth stands at ~ 430 Lakh crores as of
FY2019 which has grown at 10% on YoY basis. More-over the proportion of financial assets in the
total wealth has grown to 61% in FY2019 from 58% in FY2017. The financial assets grew at 11 %
YoY to ~ 262 Lakh crores. The year witnessed an increase in share of cash, provident fund and
mutual funds. The proportion of equity and equity products in the financial asset mix declined from
21% in 2018 to 20% in 2019. The composition of equities in overall assets is still very less in India, as
compared to the world. In the last 5 years, HNI population in India has grown by 64% to reach 2.56
Lakh in 2018 from 1.56 Lakh in 2014. It is estimated that individual wealth in India will grow at a
CAGR of 13.2% over next 5 years which is more than the global average.

B. INDIAN ECONOMY:

India is also expected to see a contraction (GDP growth at -4.8%), with a sharp fall in 01 2020-21. In
this regard, while the number of infections is still rising in India, it is likely to have a much lower per
capita infection rate than the global average. This, along with the graded easing of the lockdown
across states and continued monetary and fiscal support, could aid a gradual recovery by the
second half of the financial year. On the external trade front, while a slowdown in growth of major
trading partners is likely to weigh on India's export growth, the country could gain from the shift in
global supply chains away from China as major economies like the US and EU look for alternative
trade destinations. This could lead to more sustained foreign flows into India over the medium term
as well as support investment and manufacturing growth in the country. Moreover, lower oil prices
are likely to benefit India's current account and fiscal balance. Once the COVID-19 peaks in a
number of countries this year and economic recovery is supported by substantial fiscal and
monetary stimulus, growth is expected to bounce back up in 2021. The IMF expects global growth to
accelerate to 5.8%, the US and the EU to grow by 4.7%, and India to grow at 7.4% in 2021. The
lockdown announced in March 2020 due to COVID-19 pandemic has impaired economic growth of
the fourth quarter of FY20 .The full impact of the lockdown extension is expected to be visible in the
growth output offirst half of FY21.

61



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LlMITl<:D

c. EQUITY AND DEBT MARKETS Fy2020:

2019-20

Market had a roller coaster ride in FY2020. Both Sensex and Nifty closed at an all-time high of
42,273 and 12,430 respectively in the month of January. Then came corona virus and as the
pandemic rampaged across the world, Sensex and Nifty ended the year with large negative returns.
With India in midst of a complete lockdown, Sensex and Nifty closed at 29,469 and 8,598 levels
respectively in March, 2020. Fils sold massively during the month of March, 2020 with net equity
outflows of ~ 620 billion but still ended FY2020 with net inflows of ~ 65 billion. The size of outflow in
March, 2020 was highest ever in one month and was around 0.4% of Indian market capitalization.
Oils also witnessed net inflows of ~ 1293 billion which was 79% higher than the previous year. The
federal reserve reduced its Federal funds target range from 1.50-1.75% at the end of February to
0.00-0.25%. Amongst its other noteworthy measures, it also announced buying of potentially
unlimited amount of Treasury securities and agency mortgage-backed securities (it has purchased
north of $ 1 trillion since the announcement), new programs to support the flow of credit to
employers, consumers, and businesses by providing up to $300 billion in new financing. The RBI
also released the market borrowing calendar for H1FY21. As per the calendar, the central
government has pegged the H1 FY21 gross g-sec borrowing at ~ 4.88 trillion (62.6% of the full year
budgeted target vs 62.3% in FY20). Indicative SOL borrowing calendar for Q1 FY21 showed ~ 1.27
Lakh crores gross borrowing vis tentative ~ 1.1 Lakh crores and actual borrowing of ~ 956 billion in
1QFY20. In a significant opening up of bond markets, the RBI also announced a new channel for
foreign investors to access India bonds, free of investment limits. The RBI and government
introduced the 'Fully Accessible Route' or FAR, a new channel for foreign investors to invest in India
government bonds, as indicated during the presentation of the FY21 budget. Under this route,
foreign investors will be permitted to invest into specific government securities without any limit on
foreign ownership. The RBI disclosed the specific bonds that are currently under the FAR but also
stated that the, "new issuances of Government securities of 5-year, 1O-year and 30-yeartenors from
the financial year 2020-21 will be eligible for investment under the FAR". Separately, the RBI also
increased the corporate bond limit to 15% from 9% as previously. While it positive for bond inflows
and potential index inclusion in the medium term, it has limited near term implications.

D. OUTLOOK FOR Fy2021 :

Market mood remained buoyant on expectations of 1) earlier-than-anticipated normalization of
activities, as most states committed to remain open despite continuous increase in daily Covid
cases, 2) good monsoon prediction, 3) global liquidity and 4) hopes of a potential COV10-19
vaccine. Further, assets like real estate, Bank fixed deposits, bond yields are not offering attractive
returns currently which has further acted as a fuel to the fire for equities and Gold. On the flip side,
rising geo-political tension and rising virus cases will keep the markets volatile. Coming to domestic
markets, the monsoon season plays a ginormous role as far as India's agriculture and the overall
economy is concerned. In India, cumulative rainfall was 22.6% above long-term average with the
weekly rainfall 4.9% above long-term average, till June 24. Out of the 36 sub-divisions across India,
till date, three have received deficient rainfall, 15 have received normal rainfall, and 18 have
received excess rainfall. Positively, the total kharif acreage was 104% higher than the same period
last year, as of June 26. Notably, equity market valuations are supported by falling yields in India and
globally. We expect market's focus will shift back to earnings with the start of quarterly earnings
season. RBI has stated that they will continue with their accommodative stance considering highly
uncertain Inflation outlook, growth expected to be in negative territory and overall uncertainty of
economic activities post lifting of lock-down. While RBI's policy measures, has helped stabilize the
market and ease somewhat the very tight financial conditions, more measures can be taken
depending upon the efficacy of the first set. It is to be noted that India's last year's growth was
already way below its assessed potential growth rate. This underscores the urgency of a meaningful
response. Also, the RBI is the only agent in the system currently with the wherewithal to actually
provide a sizeable response. An important dimension that remains is for a very large open market
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operation (OMO) bond buying program. The format globally now is evolving around monetary
expansion supporting fiscal policy and India needs to do the same. While the first response fiscal
measures announced by the FM address the most susceptible citizens in a targeted way, the
government will soon also have to address the wider economy, given the substantial loss in output
that is underway currently. However, there are already natural pressures on its finances and we
already expect a 100 bps slippage risk in the 3.5% stated deficit. Importantly, the states face their
own constraints and may well be ultimately allowed to breach the 3% deficit mark. Forced fiscal
consolidation is not an option, whereas an expansion not supported by RBI via government bond

risks spiking sovereign yields and thereby working against the objective of financial
conditions easing. It is here that speed of action from the central bank is also important alongside the

since greater speed controls the unnecessary destruction of risk capital in the system.
Nevertheless now that RBI's hand is revealed, market volatility should substantially lessen allowing
investors to focus on the medium term.

E. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Mutual Fund growth in India has a long way to go. Out of the ~ 23.5 trillion total AUM as on April 20,
52.1% are owned by corporate or institutional holding accounts (Source AMFI). In a Population of
130 billion, the individual ownership in mutual fund in India is very low. The Mutual fund Industry is
eyeing a fourfold rise in AUM to ~ 100 trillion and increase in investor base to 100 mn from currently
20 mn over the next decade. (Source AMFI-BCG Vision Document). The Mutual Fund industry's
closing AUM as of March 31,2020 fell by 6% to ~ 22.3 Lakh Crore as against a closing AUM of ~ 23.8
Lakh Crore as of March 31,2019. During this period, the equity oriented AUM fell from ~ 10.2 Lakh
Crore to ~ 8.3 Lakh Crore while the non-equity oriented AUM grew from ~ 13.6 Lakh Crore to ~ 14.0
Lakh Crore. As can be seen from above, the fall in overall AUM can be attributed to the fall in equity
oriented AUM, which fell by 19% due to the fall in market, primarily in the month of March 2020. The
Quarterly Average Assets Under Management (QAAUM) forthe industry rose by 10% to ~ 27.0 Lakh
Crore for the quarter ended March 2020, as against ~ 24.5 Lakh Crore for quarter ended March
2019. QAAUM for equity-oriented assets grew by 7% for the quarter ended March 2020 over the
quarter ended March 2019, and QAAUM for non-equity assets grew by 13% for the quarter ended
March 2020 as against the quarter ended March 2019. During FY 19-20, industry saw net inflows to
the tune of ~ 0.67 Lakh Crore in equity assets, ~ 0.64 Lakh Crore for others (including Arbitrage
funds, Exchange Traded Funds (ETF) and Fund of Funds (FoF), while debt saw outflows to the tune
of~ 0.37 Lakh Crore. This means that on overall basis, industry saw net inflows oH 0.87 Lakh Crore.
As of March 2020, individual investors contributed to 52% of the industry monthly average AUM
(MAAUM) adding up to ~ 12.9 Lakh Crore, whileinstitutional investors contributed to the tune of ~
11.8 Lakh Crore which is 48% of industry MAAUM. The number of individual live accounts for the
industry as of March 31,2020 stood at 8.93 Crore versus 8.21 Crore as of March 2019. During FY
19-20, the MF industry saw inflows of ~ 1 Lakh Crore through systematic investment plans. For the
month of March 2020, MAAUM for the industry was split in the ratio of 84-16 between the top 30

(T30) and beyond the top 30 cities (B30). The total MAAUM for the industry in March 2020
stood at ~ 24.7 Lakh Crore. The monthly SIP flows grew 2.8 times from Apri12016, to ~ 8,641 Crore in
March 2020. The number of SIP transactions processed in March 2020 was 3.12 Crore as
compared to 1.01 Crore in April 2016. SIPs offer the benefit of regular investing coupled with
benefits of rupee cost averaging and are typically sticky long term inflows and lend visibility and
predictability of AUM growth. In this period, Indian equity markets achieved a healthy balance
between the domestic institutional investors (largely Mutual Funds) and Foreign Portfolio Investors

thereby significantly reducing the skew towards reliance on FPI inflows, lending more
stability to the Indian markets.
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F. OPPORTUNITIES! THREATS! STRENGTHS:

Opportunities:
• Long-term economic outlook positive, will lead to opportunity for financial services;
• Growing Financial Services industry's share of wallet for disposable income;
• Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all class of investors;
• Leveraging technology to enable best practices and processes.

Threats:
• Execution risk;
• Short term economic slowdown impacting investor sentiments and business activities;
• Slowdown in global liquidity flows;
• Increased intensity of competition from local and global players;
• Market trends making other assets relatively attractive as investment avenues.

Strengths:
• Strong Brand name;
• Experienced top management;
• Integrated financial services provider;
• Independent and insightful research;
• State of art infrastructure.

G. OUTLOOK:

2019-20

Despite several challenges during the year, our company withstood the volatility with some market­
driven impacts and continued to march towards achieving linearity in the business. We continue to
remain optimistic on the growth potential of all our business verticals given the robust fundamental
structure and revival in macro-conditions. We have been investing in manpower, technology and
processes to strengthen our distribution capabilities. We are also gradually improvising our
capabilities in distribution offinancial products with the help of cutting edge technologies. In addition
to this, we are also strengthening our research capability which is enabling us in offering quality
advice to investors and enable them to build their wealth. Lastly, we are grateful to all our
shareholders and customers who have reposed and validated their trust in us. As we move ahead,
we will continue to focus on promoting our products and services and enhance the Company's
mindshare among investors and potential investors.

H. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The company is primarily exposed to credit risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and operational risks.
Internally, it has constituted a Committee to manage these risks. This team identifies, assesses and
monitors all principal risks in accordance with defined policies and procedures. The committee is
headed by the Chairman & Managing Director. The Board Level Committee viz. Audit Committee
oversee risk management policies and procedures.

I. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS &THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has adequate systems of internal control, to ensure that all assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use and procedures commensurate with the size and
nature of business. The Company continuously upgrades its systems in line with the best availability
practices. These systems are supported by periodical reviews by the management and standard
policies and guidelines to ensure that financial and other records are prepared accurately.
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SYSTEMATIX OVERVIEW:

Systematix Corporate Services Limited (SCSL) has come a long way since its incorporation more
than three decades ago. The Company is a SEBI registered 'Category I' Merchant Banker and
consists of 5 subsidiaries. Your Company's operations are organized around four broad business
lines - Public lssues/ Follow on Offerings / Right issues, Debt Syndication, Private Placements and
SME Listings for its prestigious corporate clients. With a knowledge centric approach and our
mission to provide our customers with secure, customized and comprehensive financial solutions
and thereby achieve sustained growth we have restructured ourselves through a hub-and-spoke
model and have become a one stop service provider of financial services across various assets
classes during the year. Through its five subsidiaries, your Company has established its presence in
the Wealth Management, Institutional & HNI / UHNI Broking, Commodities and Loan Against
Shares (through RBI registered NBFC). Systematix Corporate Services Ltd. through its associates
has also set up a SEBI approved Venture Capital Fund through the trust route and Systematix
Assets Management Co. Pvt. Ltd. is the advisor to the Fund. Your Company, through its
subsidiaries, has facilities at around 482 locations via branches & franchisees, spread across 20
states and around 123 cities, targeting a strong client base across India.

This strategy is complemented by the following strengths:
Diversified revenue streams with a balanced mix of revenue from various businesses
Strong and liquid balance sheet
Cost flexibility
Risk Management
People and culture

As a result, Systematix has emerged as a truly diversified Financial Services firm with a wide
selection of products and services spanning multiple asset classes and consumer segments. Now
SCSL offers Equity, Commodities, Currency, IRF, SLBs, Depository Service, Online Trading, IPO
and Mutual Fund Distribution, PMS, Loan Against Shares apart from merchant and investment
banking services to various clients. We maintain our focus on building a long term sustainable
business structured around the strengths of our scalable technology platform, enhanced customer
service and the introduction of applications that enhance customer experience.

SERVICES OFFERED:

Merchant Banking:

Merchant Banking Division comprises of a group of highly experienced professionals with diverse
expertise in merchant and investment banking with special skills in assisting medium sized
companies going public. We help companies to raise capital during the seed, growth and expansion
phases as well as acquisition financing and structuring the deal to maximize value for all its
stakeholders. The comprehensive range of services from conception to completion provided under
one roof reinforces our commitment on quality assurances through total involvement. The team
have more than a decade experience in the capital markets and have handled a variety of deals
across several key sectors such as hospitality, automobiles, retail, engineering, media &
entertainment, infrastructure, logistics, metals & mining, pharmaceuticals, power, banking &
financial services, telecom & IT among others. During the year under review, the division has gone
down around 44.41 % to ~ 480.30 Lakh as compared to last year of ~ 864.07 Lakh.

Our offerings are as follows:
• Open Offers/ Delisting / Buy-backs;
• IPOs/ Rights Issues/Follow-on Public Offers;
• Equity / Debt placements;
• Valuations;

65



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

• ESOP Advisory;
• Other Corporate Advisory Services.

ii. Financing & Other Activities:

2019-20

The income from financing & other activities was ~ 1,648.20 Lakh as compared to previous year
~ 2,107.80 Lakh; decrease by 21.80% over the preceding year.

The Company's product offerings include activities like financing against shares and margin
funding.

iii. Wealth Management:

We have built our Wealth Management offering with a passion for excellence. The Wealth
Management team at Systematix works with the objective of providing our clients with a bouquet of
smart investment products, each analyzed and evaluated meticulously and thereafter blended
together to precisely meet your unique investment needs. We have an enviable research team that
spans multiple asset classes bringing insightful research to our team of wealth managers. The
proximity and connectivity of our Management with industry enables us to view in closer detail, the
companies we study for investing.

Our approach is entirely client-centric, which means that the services and products will be tailored to
suit your specific requirements, while we build the wealth management plan around you. We draw
from our expertise spanning every aspect of wealth management to create solutions for exclusively
for you. What makes us truly different is what we do after you make the investments, we constantly
monitoring of your investments, fine tuning them to dynamic external scenario of today.

Distribution and marketing income comprises commission, brokerage and marketing income
generated from distribution of third party products such as insurance, mutual funds, IPO and online
marketing on the Company's website. A part of the income is contributed by commission and
brokerage on Mutual Fund Distribution from the wealth management platform. During the year
company's income from distribution and marketing was ~ 127.40 Lakh as compared to ~ 201.85
Lakh earnings & decreased by 36.88% from last year.

Systematix Wealth Management has a dual structure where Private Client Group offers
personalized advisory services, on the other side Portfolio Management Services offers
personalized asset management services.

iv. Portfolio Management Services:

Portfolio Management Service (PMS) is a sophisticated investment vehicle that offers customized
investment strategies to capitalize on opportunities in the market. Efficient Investment Management
requires time, knowledge, understanding, expertise and constant monitoring of developments in
micro and macro economical environment. That is difficult for investors because of involvement in
its own business profession and other activities. For those who need an expert to help to manage
their investments, PMS is the right answer. An experienced Fund Manager considers your financial
goals and market environment to form a right investment strategy that is best suitable for your
portfolio. Given the unpredictable nature of the markets, Our Portfolio Managers work with clients to
design an individual investment strategy in accordance with their objectives, risk tolerance, and
liquidity needs and draw upon the best suited portfolio. In a nut shell, based on our holistic
investment approach and innovative product capabilities we offer you very active multi asset class
portfolio advisory & management services with personalized attention and active participation of
Systematix' management. We offer both discretionary and non-discretionary portfolio services.
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v. Commodities & Currency Derivatives:

2019-20

Commodities market has emerged as a separate asset class offering for market-savvy investors,
arbitrageurs and speculators to create wealth. Today, Commodities have evolved as the next best
option after stocks and bonds for diversifying the portfolio. On other hand, Currency Derivatives
Trading is emerging as an avenue for market-savvy investors (individuals and corporate) in India to
diversify their portfolio and manage their foreign exchange risk by hedging against exposure taken
on currency loans or for exporters and importers to hedge their currency fluctuation risk or for
monetary appreciation or depreciation. Systematix aims to harness the immense potential of the
Commodities and Currency Derivatives market by providing you a simple yet effective interface,
research and knowledge.

vi. Research:

Research Team offers incisive, timely, objective and in-depth research across multiple asset
classes. Driven by an in-depth understanding of investments and a deep sense of professional
ethics and integrity, the Systematix Wealth Research team provides unbiased advice to our clients.
Being present across the entire spectrum of investment services / products, such as equities,
derivatives, fixed income products, currencies, mutual funds and commodities, Systematix Wealth
Research subjects each security in its universe to stringent analytical rigor to arrive at the fair value.
We take pride in our philosophy of offering advice which is in the best interest of our clients. Our
emphasis on building long-term relationship ensures that we work closely with our clients
empowering them to gain from market opportunities.

Our Research Process is structured around the objective of enabling our Wealth Management Team
to create winning portfolios for our Clients across diverse assets, capable of delivering superior
returns to investors as well as to prevent portfolio erosion in bad times.

The Philosophy and Goal of Systematix Wealth Research is to provide investors with a clear
analysis that enables them to take a rational decision towards achieving the desired profit
objectives.

L. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS:

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India.

Table 1: Abridged Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Lakh) - Consolidated

Particulars FY %of FY %of
2019-2020 Total Income 2018-2019 Total Income

Revenue
5,133.96 95.66 5,610.57 96.76Income from Operation

Other Income 233.15 4.34 188.14 3.24

Total 5,367.11 100.00 5,798.71 100.00

Expenditure 2,756.63 51.36 2,346.88 40.47Employees Cost

Finance Cost 970.43 18.08 1,334.18 23.01

Net loss on fair value changes 76.01 1.42 95.82 1.65

Impairment on financial instruments 73.02 1.36 - -

Depreciation 586.82 10.93 642.99 11.09

Other Expenses 1,359.26 25.33 1,640.25 28.29

Total 5,822.18 108.48 6,060.12 104.51

Exceptional Items
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Profit Before Tax (455.07) (8.48) (261.41) (4.51)

Tax- current & deferred (10.17) (0.19) 31.46 0.54

Profit after Tax (444.90) (8.29) (292.87) (5.05)

The revenues of the Company for the financial year under review are ~ 5,367.11 Lakh as
compared to ~ 5,798.71 Lakh for the previous year. The Loss for the year under review is
~ 444.90 Lakh as against the Loss of ~ 292.87 Lakh in the previous year.

Table 2: Abridged Statement of Profit and Loss (~ in Lakh) - Standalone Basis

Particulars FY % of FY % of
2019-2020 Total Income 2018-2019 Total Income

Revenue 426.66 88.83 822.31 95.17
Income from Operation

Other Income 53.65 11.17 41.76 4.83

Total 480.30 100.00 864.07 100.00

Expenditure 395.65 82.37 341.71 39.55
Employee benefits expenses

Finance Cost 179.03 37.27 171.79 19.88

Net loss on fair value changes 15.00 3.12 - -

Impairment on financial instruments 28.60 5.95 - -

Depreciation 104.70 21.80 128.59 14.88

Other Expenses 155.97 32.47 267.93 31.01

Total 878.95 183.00 910.02 105.32

Exceptional Items - - - -

Profit Before Tax (398.64) (83.00) (45.95) (5.32)

Tax- current & deferred (20.84) (4.34) (0.58) (0.07)

Profit after Tax (377.80) (78.66) (45.37) (5.25)

Other comprehensive income (1.60) (0.33) (3.98) (0.46)

Total comprehensive income for (379.40) (78.99) (49.35) (5.71)
the year

Earning per Shares (Basic) (2.91) (0.35)

Earning per Shares (Diluted) (2.91) (0.35)

y Performance of Subsidiaries:

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited
(~ in Lakh)

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY 2018-19 Growth %

Total Revenues 3,472.54 3,102.19 11.93

ESIDT 463.08 175.50 163.87

PST (33.74) (343.20) 90.17

PAT (43.21) (328.10) 86.83
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Systematix Fincorp India Limited

2019-20

(~ in Lakh)

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY2018-19 Growth %

Total Revenues 693.01 1,004.74 (31.03)

EBIDT 438.95 810.10 (45.82)

PBT 13.89 92.70 (85.01)

PAT 10.15 68.07 (85.09)

Systematix Finvest Private Limited
(~ in Lakh)

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY2018-19 Growth %

Total Revenues 955.19 1,103.06 (13.41)

EBIDT 496.29 643.45 (22.87)

PBT (3.92) 80.82 (104.85)

PAT (2.52) 58.44 (104.32)

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited
(~ in Lakh)

Particulars FY2019-20 FY2018-19 Growth %

Total Revenues 43.35 91.16 (52.45)

EBIDT (20.45) (14.93) (36.97)

PBT (32.28) (26.64) (21.17)

PAT (30.72) (26.77) (14.75)

Systematix Ventures Private Limited
(~ in Lakh)

Particulars FY 2019-20 FY2018-19 Growth %

Total Revenues 0.26 0.18 44.44

EBIDT (0.38) (16.61) 97.71

PBT (0.38) (17.88) 97.87

PAT (0.79) (17.88) 95.58

Details of significant changes in key financial Ratios:

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 change in % Explanation

1 Debt Turnover Ratio 9.31 12.76 27.06 Due to Decrease in Revenue
from Operations, Debtors
Turnover Ratio Decreases.

2 Interest Coverage Ratio Due to Increase in Interest and

(ICR)
(1.23) 0.73 267.46 Decrease in revenue from

Operations, Earning before
interest & tax (EBIT) is decreased
Hence it affected ICR.

3 Current Ratio 9.28 6.30 (47.31) Due to more decrease in Current
Liabilities as compared to
Current assets, Hence Current
Ratio Increases.
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4 Operating Profit Margin (45.72) 14.56 413.95 Due to Decrease in Revenue
from Operations, Operating

73 Profit Margin Decreases.

5 Net Profit Margin (78.66) (5.25) (1,397.96)
Due to Decrease in Revenue

from Operations resulted in

Net Loss for the year.

6 Return on Net Worth (7.02) (O.79) (791.35) Due to Decrease in Revenue

from Operations resulted in

Net Loss and due to Decrease

in SharehFolder Equity Return

on Net Worth Decreases.

M. HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human
performance. Performance management was the key word for the Company this year. Recruitment
process has been strengthened to ensure higher competence levels. There were 16 permanent
employees on the roll of the Company as on March 31 , 2020.

N. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's
objectives, predictions may be "forward looking statements" within the meaning of applicable laws
and regulations. Actual results may vary significantly from the forward looking statements contained
in this document due to various risks and uncertainties. These risks and uncertainties include the
effect of economic and political conditions in India, volatility in interest rates, new regulations and
government policies that may impact the Company's business as well as its ability to implement the
strategy. The Company does not undertake to update these statements.
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JAWAHAR & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS
SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements:

QpJ!JjQJJ

2019-20

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone INO AS financial statements of MIs. Systematix
Corporate Services Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 slMarch,

2020,the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year, (including other Comprehensive income),the
Cash flows Statement, and the Statement of Changes in equity forthe year then ended and notes to
financial statements including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements").

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies (Indian
Accounting Standards ) Rules ,2015,as amended ,("Ind As") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the Loss
(Including Other Comprehensive Income) ,the Changes in equity ,and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the Ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the CompaniesAct,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the standalone financials statements.

Other Matters

4. The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2019 and the
transition date opening Balance Sheet as at 1s1April 2018 included in these Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements, are based on the statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, audited by us whose report for the year ended
31st March 2019 and 31"March 2018, dated 28.05.2019 and 29.05.2018 respectively, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those Standalone Financial Statements, as adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS which have been audited
byus.
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Emphasis of Matters:

Without qualifying our opinion, we bring to your attention the following:

5. Covid-19 note

2019-20

The spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus (referred as 'COVID-19') across the globe and in India has
contributed to a significant decline and volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a
contraction in the economic activities. On March 11,2020, COVID-19 outbreak was declared as a
global pandemic by the World Health Organisation. The Indian Government announced a strict 21
day lockdown on March 24, 2020, which is being extended from time to time with or without
relaxations across the country based on the severity of the spread at local levels.

The Company has continued its operations during the lock down period with minimal capacity of
employees which is in line with the directives from the relevant government authorities. The
Management and the Board of Directors have evaluated the impact of the pandemic on its business
operations under various scenarios. The Company has a marginal impact on its revenues and
profits in FY 2019-2020 due to the lockdown, and the same will accrue in FY 2020-2021 considering
that these are assignment based revenues for their merchant banking activities.

The Company has considered the possible effect that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID 19 on the carrying amount of Property, Plant and equipment, Investment, Inventories,
Receivables and other current assets. Howeverthe impact assessment of COVID 19 is a continuing
process given its nature and duration. The Company will continue to monitor for any material
changes to future economic conditions.

6. Furtherto the continuous spreading of COVID 19 across India, the Indian Government announced a
strict 21 day lock down on March 24,2020, which was further extended till June 30th, 2020 across
India to contain the spread of virus. This has resulted in restriction on physical visit to the company
and to relay on alternate audit procedure as per the standards on Auditing prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI).

7. As a result of the above, the entire statutory audit of the Company has been carried out on remote
access of the data provided by the Company.

Key Audit Matters

8. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.

Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response

Inter corporate deposit to Subsidiary We have verified the relevant records and
found the interest charges are in accordance

During the year, the Company has granted loan to with company policy. Based on the above
two subsidiaries, pursuant to an agreement with the procedure and, in our opinion the
Subsidiaries. We consider granting loan to managements determination is considered
Subsidiaries as a key audit matter as it constitutes to be reasonable.
significant percentage of loan given.
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Income Recognition IND AS 115

Revenue recognition

As described in Accounting Policies No 2(iii) (I) ,
Note no 23 to the standalone financial statements,
the company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue

from Contracts with customers ('Ind AS 115') which
is the new revenue accounting standard. The
application and transition to this accounting
standard is complex and is an area of focus in
the audit.

The revenue standard establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized. This involves certain
key judgements relating to identification of distinct
performa nce obligations, determi nation of
transaction price of identified performance obligation,
the appropriateness of the basis used to measure
revenue recognized over a period. Additionally, the
standard mandates robust disclosures in respect of
revenue and periods over which the remaining
performance obligations will be satisfied
subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Lease Accounting IND AS 116

As described in Accounting policies No 2(iii)(n) and
Note no 38 to the standalone financial statements
the company has adopted Ind As 116 with effective
annual reporting period beginning 1st April 2019
and applied the standard to its leases.

2019-20

Our audit approach consisted testing of the
design and operating effectiveness of the
internal controls and substantive testing

Our audit approach consisted verification
of long term lease agreements.

Management Responsibilities for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

8. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act 2013, with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance, and the
cash flow of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

9. In preparing the standalone Ind As financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Company ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

10. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company financial reporting process
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
2019-20

11. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial
statements.

12. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation

13. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

14. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

15. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

16. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
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unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
17. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as

it appears from our examination of those books.
c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in agreement with

the books of account.
d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act ,read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
e. On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st March 2020 taken on

record by the Board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) oftheAct.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 ofthe Act.

i. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its standalone
ind AS financial statements.

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivative contracts; and
iii. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the Company.

15. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

Place:Chennai
Date: 26.06.2020
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"Annexure - A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone INO AS
Financial Statements of MIs. Systematix Corporate Services Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MIs. Systematix
Corporate Services Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

5. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company internal financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
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reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

9. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S Jawahar &Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Place: Chennai
Date: 26.06.2020

77

Sd/·
S Jawahar

Partner
Membership NO: 201098

UDIN NO:20201098AAAABA8623



SYSTEIVIATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditors Report

2019-20

(referred to in paragraph 15 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirements' of our report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 31st March, 2019.)

As perthe books and records produced before us and as perthe information and explanations given
to us and based on such audit checks that we considered necessary and appropriate, we confirm
that:

(i) (a)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets;
(b)These fixed assets have been physically verified by the Management at reasonable intervals,
which, in our opinion, is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c)The Company does not have any immovable property of freehold or leasehold land and
building and hence reporting under clause (i) (c) of the Order is not applicable.

(ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, and having regard to the company's
business reporting on clause 3(ii) of the Companies (Auditor's report) order 2016 does not arise.

(iii) The Company has granted loans to three Companies covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are not prejudicial to the company's interest.
(b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the

repayments or receipts are regular.
(c) There are no overdue amounts.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans,investments and Guarantee provided by the Company.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) As per the explanation and information given to us, the Company is not required to maintain cost
Records pursuant to Sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly the
clause 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of Statutory dues:

(a) The company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including Provident fund, Income Tax, ESI , GST, Professional tax and other material statutory dues
applicable to it. However there were no arrears at the end of the year. There were no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, GST, Professional Tax,and Sales Tax, were in arrears as
at 31st March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Details of dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, Service Tax
,Goods and service tax and cess, which have not been deposited as on 31st march 2020 on
account of disputes are given below:

Income Tax ~ in lakhs

Assessment Year Amount Appeal by Pending before

Asst year 2017-18 19.03 Company CIT (Appeals)
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(viii) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution,
bank, Government.

(ix) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

(x) The Company has not noticed any fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its
Officers or employees or reported during the year.

(xi) The managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197, read with Schedule V to the Companies
Act.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence complying with the provisions of the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 does not arise.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements, etc., as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

For S Jawahar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Place:Chennai
Date:26.06.2020
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31s T MARCH 2020

2019-20

(~ in Lakhs)

Particulars Note No.
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

As at

1 April 2018

ASSETS

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

III. Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Property, plant and equipment

Other non-financial assets

Tota I Assets

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

24.47 34.29

1824 5895

5.26 2000

510.07 741.79

6,670.66 6,566.32

3.65 3.38

7,232.35 7,424.73

113.82 66.20

22.57 11.84

81.63 147.42

9.29 9.77

227.31 235.24

7,459.66 7,659.97

18.53

53.78

21.43

950.00

6,453.99

3.91

7,501.64

9.87

276.02

9.25

295.14

7,796.78

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY

I. LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

Payable

(i) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

- total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
- total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

13

14

15

16

16.10

1,362.65

623.19

3703

2,038.97

11.36

1,164.86

568.09

8978

1,834.08

4.85

1,200.00

517.85

192.34

1,915.04

Non-financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net)

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-financial liabilities

II. EQUITY

Equity 5hare Capital

Other equity

Total liabilities and Equity

17

18

19

20

21

30.44 28.12

8.04 36.15

38.48 64.27

1,305.14 1,305.14

4,077.08 4,456.48

5,382.22 5,761.62

7,459.66 7,659.97

18.49

25.47

26.82

70.77

1,305.14

4,505.83

5,810.97

7,796.78

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report attached

For 5 Jawahar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:0062325

Sd/­
SJawahar
Partner

M.NO 201098

Place: Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020

Sd/­
C.P.Khandelwal
Managing Director

Sd/-
Vrunda Dhanesha
Company Secretary
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

2019-20

(~ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Income

Revenue from Operations

Interest income

Fees

Total revenue from operation

Other income

Total income

Expenses

Finance costs

Net loss on fair value changes

Impairment on financial instruments

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Ioss) before tax

Tax expenses

Current tax

Deferred tax

MAT Credit Entitlement

Total tax expenses

Profit/(loss) after tax

Other comprehensive income

i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Items that reclassified to Profit and Loss account (MTM on Investment)

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuarial gain or loss

ii. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earning per Equity Shares of ~ 10 each (not annualised)

- Basic and Diluted

Note

No.

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

Year ended

31 March 2020

67.49

359.17

426.66

53.65

480.30

179.03

15.00

28.60

395.65

104.70

155.97

878.95

(398.64)

(10.58)

(10.26)

(20.84)

(377.80)

(2.07)

0.47

(1.60)

(1.60)

(379.40)

(2.91)

Year ended

31 March 2019

103.18

719.13

822.31

41.76

864.07

171.79

341.71

128.59

267.93

910.02

(45.95)

(0.58)

(0.58)

(45.37)

(5.37)

1.40

(3.98)

(3.98)

(49.35)

(0.35)

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report attached

For S Jawahar & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Sd/-

S Jawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Place: Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020
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Company Secretary

Sd/-
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CFO
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

2019-20

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit before tax and extra ordinary items

Adjustments for: -

1 Depreciation and amortization

2 Interest and/or Dividend received

3 Loss on sale of FA

4 Interest expenses

5 Net loss on fair value changes

6 Interest on subordinated liability

7 Interest on lease liability

8 Impairment on financial instruments

9 Corporate Guarantee Commission

10 Gain on sale of mutual fund

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for: -

1 Trade and Other Current Assets

2 Trade and other Payables

Less: income tax paid

Cash Generated from operation

Cash Flow Before extraordinary items

Extraordinary items

Net Cash from/ (used) in Operating activities

B Cash flow from investing activities

1 Investment (net)

2 Dividend received

3 Loan given/received back and interest (net)

4 Purchase of Fixed Assets

Net Cash from/ (used) in investing activities

C Cash flow from financing activities

1 Proceeds from Long and Short Term Borrowings

2 Interest Paid

3 Lease payment

Net Cash from/ (used) financing activities

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash equivalents as (Opening Balance)

Cash and Cash equivalents as (Closing Balance)

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

(398.64) (45.95)

104.70 128.59

(67.45) (103.18)

0.01

118.69 107.11

15.00

55.10 50.23

4.34 14.45

28.60

(44.07) (37.17)

(4.57)

(183.72) 109.52

26.91 (3.74)

(18.02) 10.73

(42.35) (84.69)

(217.18) 31.82

(217.18) 31.82

(217.18) 31.82

(75.00) (68.19)

0.04

299.21 311.39

224.25 243.20

197.80 (35.14)

(118.69) (107.11)

(96.00) (117.00)

(16.90) (259.26)

(9.82) 15.76

34.29 18.53

24.47 34.29

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached

For S Jawahar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Sd/-

S Jawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Place: Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Statement of Change in Equity for the Year Period Ended 31 March 2020

(A) Share capital

I~ in Lakhs)

Particular
Equity share

capital

As at 1 April 2018

Changes in equity share capital

1,298,03

1,298,03As at31 March 2019 ===-
Changes in eq capital

As at 31 March 2020 1,298,03

(B) Other equity

1, Reserve and Surplus

(~ in Lakhs)

Capital reserve Securities General reserve Special reserve Retained earnings Total
premium

228,64 1,865,02 44.47 2,367.70 4,505.83

145.37) (45.37)

(398) (3.98)
228.64 1,865.02 44.47 2,318.35 4,456.48

228.64 1,865.02 44.47 2,318.35 4,456.48

137780) (377.80)

(160) (1.60)

228.64 1,865.02 44.47 ..,938.95 4,077.08

Particular

As a61 March 2019

Loss for the year

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/

asset (net of tax effect)

As at31 March 202;,;a=================~~==~==~====~~~=========~==~=====~

As at 31 March 2019

As at 1 April 2018

Loss for the year

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/

asset (net of tax effect)

The above statement of change in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached

For 5 lawahar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:O(J613Z5

5d/-

S lawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

5d/­

C.P.Khandelwal

Managing Director

Sd/-

Vrunda Dhanesha

Company Secretary

Sd/-

Anil Bhagchandani

CFO

Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

1) Corporate information

2019-20

Systematix Corporate Services Limited ('the Company') is a Public Limited Company incorporated in
India with its registered office located 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre 581/5 M.G Road, Indore ­
452001. The Company is registered as category I Merchant banker with Security Exchange Board
of India (SEBI) and primarily engaged in Merchant BankingActivities.

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on 26th June, 2020.

2) Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

i) Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2019 were prepared in accordance with the
accounting standard notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first financial statements of the
Company prepared under Ind AS. Refer note 42 for information on how the Company has adopted
IndAS.

ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:
- certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value;
- defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.

iii) Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Property, plant and equipment:

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also
include transfers from equity of any gains or losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign
currency purchases of property, plant and equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation method, estimated useful life and residual value:

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset less its estimated residual value.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

Depreciation on property plant and equipment has been provided on the straight line method
allocated to its cost, net of residual value, overtheir estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer (included in Plant & Equipment) End user services
Servers and network
Vehicles
Office Equipments

and fixtures
Plant and equipments

3 years
8 years
5years
10 years
15 years

item of property, plant and equipment is derecognisedupon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount ofthe asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

b) Trade receivable

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Company holds the trade receivables with the objective to collect
the contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less loss allowance.

c) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdraft. Bank Overdraft are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

d) Impairment of assets:

Goodwill and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and
are tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Nonfinancial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the
end of each reporting period.

e) Financial instruments:-

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial Assets:

Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
• Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or

through the Statement of Profit or Loss), and
• Those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms ofthe cash flows.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through Statement of Profit or Loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are expensed of in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at:
• fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through profit or loss), or
• amortized cost

Debt instruments

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income CFVOCI') or fair value through profit or loss CFVTPL') till de-recognition on
the basis of (i) the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and (ii) the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

The company classifies its debt instruments into three measurement categories:

• Amortized Cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. A gain or
loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

• Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses, which are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other gains! (losses).
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest
rate method.

• Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost
or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which it
arises. Interest income from these financial assets is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of Financial Assets

Assets are tested for impairment on an annual basis and whenever there is an indication that the
recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount based on a number of factors including
operating results, business plans, future cash flows and economic conditions. The recoverable
amount is determined based on higher of value-in-use and fair value less costto sell.

Market related information and estimates are used to determine the recoverable amount. Key
assumptions on which management has based its determination of recoverable amount include
estimated long term growth rates, weighted average cost of capital and estimated operating
margins. Cash flow projections take into account past experience and represent management's
best estimate about future developments.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:
• the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
• retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset,
the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are initially measured at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial
liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
issue/origination of the financial liability.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit and loss. Other
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires.

Income Recognition

Interest income

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.

f) Equity instruments

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiary at cost.

The Company measures all equity investments at initial recognition and subsequently at fair value.
Where the Company management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment. Dividends from such
investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Company right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other
gain/ (losses) in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment
losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes
in fairvalue.

g) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end
of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

h) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no
evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as
a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised overthe period of the facility to which it relates.

The fair value of the liability portion of an optionally convertible bonds is determined using a market

88



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bonds. This amount is recorded as a liability on an
amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption of the bonds. The remainder of
the proceeds is attributable to the equity portion of the compound instrument. This is recognised and
included in shareholders' equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently remeasured.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability

has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other
gains/(Iosses).

i) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

j) Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period oftime to get readyfortheir intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

k) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

I) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect
of the time value of money is material). When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if
it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

ii) Contingent liabilities

..••• Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
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existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company, or a present obligation that
arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation or a reliable estimate ofthe amount cannot be made.

iii) Contingent assets

Contingent assets: A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognised but
disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

I) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes and amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for
each of the Company's activities as described below. Company bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.

i) Revenue from Fees

Revenue from Fees is recognised in the over the accounting period in which the services are
rendered.

Invoices are issued according to contractual terms and are usually payable as per the cash/ credit
period agreed with the customer.

Revenue from fees includes income from Merchant banking, Investment banking, advisory fees,
and syndication fees

ii) Dividend

Dividend income on units of shares/mutual fund is recognised when right to receive has been
established and any gain/losses on mutual fund are recognized on the date of Sale.

iii) Interest Income

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.

iv) Other Operational Income

Other operational revenue represents income earned from the activities incidental to the business
and is recognised when the right to receive the income is established as per the terms of the
contract.

m) Foreign currency translation
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Transactions in foreign currency are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded
using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or Statement of
Profit and Loss are also recognised in OCI or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively).

n) Leases

As a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified
asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset C'ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with
a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and
low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Certain lease arrangements includes the options to
extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities
includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use
assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any
initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the
underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of
impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash
flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable
amount is determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. The lease
liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The
lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country. Lease liabilities are re­
measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes
its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. Lease liability and
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ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been
classified as financing cash flows.

As a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. When
the Company is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the
sublease separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the
rightof-use asset arising from the head lease. For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a
straight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

0) Employee benefits

i. Short term Obligation

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service
are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

ii. Post-Employment Obligation:

The company operates the following post-employment schemes.
• Defined benefit plan i.e. gratuity

Gratuity obligations

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of
plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected
unit credit method.

The present value ofthe defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense
in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income.

They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance
sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.
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p) Taxes on income

2019-20

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (amount of tax for the period determined in accordance
with The Income Tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of temporary
differences between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements). Taxes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates
to items directly recognized in equity or in the Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income for the year
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax comprises the tax payable on the taxable
income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. It is
measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable rightto set off the recognized amounts; and
b) intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable income.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on management's judgement,
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can
be used.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if the Company:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority.

Current and Deferred tax for the year - OCI

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
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recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

q) Earnings per share

i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
equity shares, and
- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

r) Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated
based on the available information.

s) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker.(CODM) The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as
the Director which makes strategic decisions.

t) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
lakh as perthe requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

u) Critical estimates and judgements

In the application ofthe Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note 2, the directors
of the Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
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The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

following are the critical estimates and judgements that have the significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

described in Notes 2.iii (a) above, the Company reviews the estimated useful lives of property,
plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. There was no change in the useful life of
property, plant and equipment as compared to previous year.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Guarantees are also given in the normal course of business. There are
certain obligations which management has concluded based on all available facts and
circumstances are treated as contingent liabilities and disclosed in the Notes but are not provided for
in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance of the final outcome of the legal
proceedings in which the company is involved it is not expected that such contingencies will have a
material effect on its financial position or profitability.

Income taxes

I preparing the financial statements, the Company recognizes income taxes in each of the
jurisdictions in which it operates. There are many transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain. The Company recognises liabilities for anticipated tax
issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. The uncertain tax positions are
measured at the amount expected to be paid to taxation authorities when the Company determines
that the probable outflow of economic resources will occur. Where the final tax outcome of these
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
current and deferred income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is
made.

Impairment offinancial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumption about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculations, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions
as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

Defined benefit obligations

The present value of defined benefit obligations is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of reporting period that have terms
approximating to the terms ofthe related obligation.
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3 Cash and cash equivalents 1< in Lakhs]

Particular
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

As at

1 April 2018

Cash On hand

Balances with banks

0.10 0.08 0.31

Bank balances other than above

1< in Lakhs}

Particular
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Asat

1 April 2018

Bank Balance

Total

4 Trade receivables

Particular

Receivable considered good secured

Receivable considered good - unsecured

- from related parties

- from others

Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk

Receivable - credit impaired

Less: Impairment Allowance
Total

1< in Lakhs)

As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

18.24 5895 53.78

28.60

(28.60)

18.24 58.95 53.78

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade receivable « in Lakhs]

Particular Amount

Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach

As at1 April 2018

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Reduction during the year

As at 31 March 2019

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Reduction during the year

28.60

As at 31 March 2020 28.60

Total

Particular

As at1 April 2018

1< in Lakhs)

Z to 3 years More than 3 years Total

30.00% 100.00%

53.78

53.78

58.95

58.95

4684

128.60)

75.44

({ in Lakhs)

As at As at Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

5.26 20.00 21.43

5.26 20.00 21.43

2.30

2.30

28.60

(2860)

25.00%

1 to 2 years

« in Lakhs)

Amount

10.00%

181-360 days

51.48 0.00

51.48 0.00

18.57 40.38

18.57 40.38

18.24

18.24

Nil

0-180 days pastCurrent

Net carrying amount

Receivable considered good - secured

Receivable considered good - unsecured

- from related parties

- from others

Receivable which have significant increase in credit risk

Receivable - credit impaired

As at 31 March 2019

Estimated total gross carrying amount at

default

ECl- Simplified approach

Particular

Net carrying amount

Add: Addition during the year

less: Reduction during the year

As at 1 April 2018

Estimated total gross carrying amount at

default

ECL- Simplified approach

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on other receivable

Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach

Trade receivable past due

Net carrying amount

Eel rate

As at31 March 2020

Estimated total gross carrying amount at

default

ECl- Simplified approach

5 Other receivables

As at 31 March 2019

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Reduction during the year

As at 31 March 2020

96



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued ...)
----_._-_. e in Lakhs)

Other receivable past due 0-180 days past 181-360 days 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3 years Total

Eel rate Nil 10.00% 25.00% 30.00% 100.00%

As at 1 April 2018

Estimated total gross carrying amount at 21.43

default

Eel· Simplified approach

Net carrying amount 21.43 21.43

As at 31 March 2019

Estimated total gross carrying amount at 10.00 10.00 20,00

default

Eel - Simplified approach

Net carrying amount 10.00 10.00 20.00

As at 31 March 2020

Estimated total gross carrying amount at S.OO 5.00

default

Eel - Simplified approach

Net carrying amount 5.00 5.00

6 Loans
({ in Lakhs)

Particular
Asat Asat As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 Apri/2018

At amortised cost

(i) Loan Repayable on demand (refer note 37) 510.07 741.79 950.00

Total gross 510.07 741.79 950.00

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total net 510.07 741.79 950.00

Security details
(I) Unsecured 510.07 741.79 950.00

Total gross 510.07 741.79 950.00

Less: Impairment loss allowance
Total net 510.07 741.79 950.00

Geographical details
(i) loans in India

(a) Public sector

(b) Others

- Corporates 51007 741.79 950.00
[ii] Loans outside India

Total gross 510.07 741.79 950.00

Less: Jmpairment 1055allowance

Total net 510.07 741.79 950.00

6A i) Details of loans and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries. associates, firms/companies in which directors are interested:
{{ in Lakhs

Name of the Company and relationship
As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

Subsidiaries

Systematix Finvest Private Limited 510.07 622.28

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited 40.04
Total gross 510.07 662.32

Less: Impairment loss allowance

Total net 510.07 662.32
- -

8 Other financial assets
(~ in Lakhs

Particular
Asat As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

Security deposits 3.38 3.38 3.38
Insurance claim receivable 051

Others 0.27 002
Total 3.65 3,38 3.91

9 Current tax assets (net)
(~ in Lakhs

Particular
Asat As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

Advance Income Tax (Net of provision) 113.82 66.20
Total 113.82 66.20

10 Deferred tax assets
(~ in lakhs

Particular
Asat As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

Deferred tax liability on account of:
- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

Total Deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets on account of :
- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference 856 7.33
- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets 15.96 1.54 254
- Right to use assets 0.07 1.74
-Expected credit loss 6.54
-Contingent Provision for against Sub-Standard Asset

- Disallowance under sec 438 of Income Tax Act, 1961

Total Deferred tax assets 22.57 11.84 9.87

Net Deferred tax assets (A) 22.57 11.84 9,87

MAT Credit entitlement (B)

Total (a+b) 22.57 11.84 9.87
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Movement in deferred tox balances

2019-20

1'< In Lakhs]

Particular

Deferred tax liability 011 account of :

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

Total Deferred tax liability

As at

31 March 2019

Charged/ (credited)

to profit and loss

Charged/ (credited)

to OCI

As at

31 March 2020

Deferred tax assets on account of :

Depredation and amortization due to tuning difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

- Right to use assets

-Contingent Provision for against Standard Asset

-Contingent Provision for against Sub-Standard Asset

- Disallowance under sec 438 of Income Tax Act, 1961

Total Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Movement in deferred tax balances

8.56 8.56

1.54 (1394)

1.74 1.67

(654)

11.84 (10.26)

11.84 (10.26)

047

0.47

0.47

1596

007

6.54

22.57

22.57

1'< in lakhs)

Particular

Deferred tax liability on account of:

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

Total Deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets on account of:

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

- Right to use assets

-Contingent Provision for against Standard Asset

-Contingent Provision for against Sub-Standard Asset

- Disallowance under sec 438 of Income Tax Act, 1961

Total Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets {net}

12 Other non-financial assets

As at

1 April 2018

7.33

2.54

9.87

9.87

Charged/ (credited)

to profit and 1055

(123)

2.40

11.74)

(0.58)

(0.58)

Charged/ (credited)

to OCI

1.40

1.40

1.40

As at

31 March 2019

8.56

1.54

1.74

11.84

11.84

Particular

Prepaid/Advance for expenses

Balance with government authorities
Total

13 Payable

Particular

(i) Trade payable
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

('< in lakhs)

Asat Asat As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

5.14 9.77 925

4.15
9.29 9.77 9.25

1'< in lakhs)
Asat Asat As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

16.10 11.36 4.85

16.10 11.36 4.85

Total

Disclosures requirement under section 22 of the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

Particulars

i) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of each accounting year

ii) Interest paid by the Company in terms of section 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,

along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

iii) Interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day

during the year) but without adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2006
iv) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

v) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are

actually paid to the small enterprise
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14 Borrowings (other than debt securities)
I~ in Lakhs]

Particular
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

As at

1 April 2018

(i) At amortised cost

Term loans - secured
Loan from Yes Bank (refer note 34 and 35) 1,362.65 1,164.86 1,200.00

(ii) At fair value through profit or loss

(Wl f'L:''':1gr;<'1tf:'d at fair value through profit or loss

1,200.00

1,200.00

1,164.86

1,164.86

1,362.65

1,362.65

Borrowings in India

Borrowings out:::s:.::'d:::e;.:lnc:d::.;.ia=- -=-=;-;:;::- ----;-:-:;-:-;;::- -=-=;-;:;;-
rota:

Details of borrowings

Particulars

Term loans - secured

Loan from Yes Bank

Loan from Yes Bank

Maturity Date Terms of Coupon Rate

repayment

January 2020 to 121 monthly Floating interest rate

January 2030 instalments @1050% linked

starting from with 6 months

January 2020 Certificate of Deposit

rate published by

FBll

April 2018 to 191 monthly Floating interest rate

Februa ry 2034 instalments @9.80% linked with

starting from Ma rgina I Cost of

April 2018 Funds Lending Rate

As at

31 March 2020

237.71

1,125.13

As at

31 March 2019

1,164.86

Asat

1 April 2018

1,200.00

Notes:

1) Terms loan taken from Yes Bank are secured against the residential house property owned by GoldfJag Exports Private Limited which is a Group Company

15 Subordinated liabilities
« in lakhs)

Particular
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Asat

1 April 2018

Amortised cost

Preference Share

2,50,00,000 Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each (refer note 3S) 623.19 568.09 517.85

Total 623.19 568.09 517.85

Subordinate liabilities in India

Subordinate Liabilities Outside India

623.19 568.09 517.85

Total 623.19 568.09 517.85

Details of subordinated liabilities

Particulars
Maturity Date Terms of

repayment

Coupon Rate Asat

31 March 2020

Asat

31 March 2019

As at

1 April 2018

Preference Share

2,50,00,000 Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of 30 March 2035

Rs. 10/- each

Redeemable at

par out of the

profit available

for distribution

as dividend or

out of the

proceeds of a

fresh issue for

redemption.

Nil rates coupon,

non cumulative

623.19 568.09 517.85

Notes:
1) 2,50,00,000 Non convertible Redeemable Preference Shares were issued for consideration other than cash.

16 Other financial liabilities
(~ in lakhs)

Particular
As at

31 March 2020

Asat
31 March 2019

Asat

1 April 2018

Lease liability (refer note 35 and 38) 37.03 89.78 192.34

Total 37.03 89.78 192.34

17 Current tax liabilities (net)
I~ in Lakhs]

Particular
Asat

31 March 2020

Asat

31 March 2019

Asat

1 April 2018

Income tax 18.49

Total 18.49
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18 Provisions

Particular

Provision for employee benefits'

Gratuity

Guarantee liabilities

Total

Information about provision and significant estimates

Movement in provisions against standard assets

Balance as on 1 April 2018

Addition of provision on account of new corporate guarantee issued

Recognition of guarantee commission

Provision as on 31 March 2019

Addition of provision on account of new corporate guarantee issued

Recognition of guarantee commission

Provision as on 31 March 2020

Employee Benefit Obligation

Defined contribution plans

During the year the Company has not made any defined contribution plans and is not required to do so by any applicable laws.

31 March 2020

30.44

at

31 March 2019

810

20.02

2019-20

As at

1 April 2018

25.47

20,02

20.30

Gratuity

The company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity.

Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary last drawn for each completed year of service in line with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or Company scheme

whichever is beneficial. The same is payable at the time of separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefits vest after five years of continuous service. The

Company's gratuity liability is funded.

100

The company has carried out the actuarial valuation of Gratuity liability under actuarial principle, in accordance with lnd AS19-

Particulars

As a11 April 2018

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest expense/(income)

Total amount recognised in profit and loss

Remeasutements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest expense/{income)

(Gain )/1055 from change in demographic assumptions

(Gain )/1055 from change in financial assumptions

Experience (gains)/Iosses

Actual Return on Plan assets

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

As at 31 March 2019

Particulars

As at 31 March 2019

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest expense/(incorne)

Total amount recognised in profit and loss

Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest expense/(income)

{Gain )/1055from change in demographic assumptions

(Gain )/1055 from change in financial assumptions

Experience (gains)/losses

Actual Return on Plan assets

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

As at 31 March 2020

Particulars

Present value of funded obligations

Fair value of plan assets

Deficit of funded plan

Employee Benefits.

« in lakhs)

Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount

obligation assets

8.63 0.79 7.84

1.65 0.35 1.30

0.66 0.66

2.30 0.35 1.96

0.05 (0051

0.62 0.62
4.80 4.80

5.42 0.05 5.37

7.07 (7.07)

16.36 8.26 8.10

1< in lakhs)

Present value of Fair value of plan Net amount

obligation assets

16.36 8.26 8.10

7.22 7.22

1.15 0.84 030

8.36 0,84 7.52

(0.04) 0.04

0.91 0.91

1.12 1.12

2.03 (0.04) 2.07

7.54 (7.54)

26,75 16.60 10,15

« in lakhs)
As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

26.75 1636 8.63

16.60 8,26 0.79

10.15 8.10 7,84
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Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions and sensitivity

The significant actuarial assumptions as follows

Gratuity

Particulars

Discount fate

Salary escalation rate

Attrition rate

Up to 45 years

Above 4S years

Mortality rate

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Asat

31 March 2020

655%

10,00%

Asat

31 March 2019

7.00%

10.00%

2019-20

As all April 2018

7.60%

10.00%

1<' in Lakhs)

Change in assumption

Particulars
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption

Asat Asat Asat Asat
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

+/-1%

+/-1%

+1-1%

+1-1%

24.81

28.34

15.35

1746

29.00

25.11

17.54

1540

Risk Exposure

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: longevity risk and salary risk.

Maturity Analysis

Particulars

As at 31 March 2020

Defined Benefit Obligation

Total

As at 31 March 2019

Defined Benefit Obligation

Total

19 Other non-financial liabilities

Particular

Advance from customers

Other payables:

- Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF, Service Tax, GST etc.)

Total

20 Equity Share Capital

Particular

(i) Authorized Share Capital

2,00,00,000 Equity Shares (Previous Year 2,OO,OO,OOO)of Rs 10/- each

(ii) Issued

1,31,22,558 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

(iii) Subscribed and fully paid

1,29,80,258 Equity Shares (Previous Year 1 29 80 2S8) of Rs. 10!- each

(iv) Share forfietured

1,42,300 Equity shares @ Rs.5/- (Previous Year: 1,42,300 Equity Shares)

Disclosures:

1<' in Lakhs)

less than a year Between 2-5 yrs Between 6-10 yrs Over 10 yrs Total

7.35 4.88 6.96 7.55 26.75
7.35 4.88 6.96 7.55 26.75

6.18 2.96 3.58 3.64 16.36
6.18 2.96 3.58 3.64 16.36

(<' in Lakhs)

As at As at Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

1.74 1.07

8.04 3441 25.75

8.04 36.15 26.82

(<' in Lakhs)

As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

2.000.00 2.000.00 2,000.00

1,312.26 1,312.26 1,312.26

1,298.03 1,298.03 1,298.03

7.12 7.12 7.12

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Equity Shares As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019 As at 1 April 2018

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

Opening Balance 1,29,80,2S8 1,298.03 1,29,80,258 1,298.03 1,29,80,258 1,298.03

Fresh Issue

Buy Back

Closing Balance 1,29,80,258 1,29B.03 1,29,80,258 1,298.03 1,29,80,258 1,298.03
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b) -Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Equity shares of the Company having par value of Rs 10 - /per share rank pari passu in all respects ,including voting rights, dividend entitlement and repayment of capital.

c) Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company are as follows:

2019-20

Particulars
As at 31 March 2020

No. of Shares % of Holding

As at 31 March 2019

No. of Shares held % of Holding

As at 1 April 2018

No. of Shares held % of Holding

54,83,862 42.25Superstar Exports Pvt. ltd.

Shashikant Jain

Satvarnitta Stock Consultants Pvt Ltd

Chiraayush Stock Consultants Pvt Ltd

Shriram Stockmart Pvt ltd

d) Objectives, policies and processes for managing capital.

88,58,862 68.25

11,01,360 8.48

88,58,862 68,25

11,01,360 8.48

13,54,624

11.43,969

9,85,672

10.44

8.81

7.59

The primary objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximise shareholders value. The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concerns

while maximizing the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investors,

creditors and market confidence to sustain future development of the business For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued capital and other equity

reserves.

21 Other equity

I~ in Lakhs)

Particular

(i) Reserve & Surplus

Capital Reserve

Securities Premium

General Reserve

Retained Earnings

Total

Nature and purpose of each reserve

Capital Reserve Capital reserve is created out of Share Warrant forfeited in FY2008-09

As at

31 March 2020

228.64

1,865.02

44.47

1,938.95

4,077.08

As at

31 March 2019

228.64

1,865.02

44.47

2,318.35

4,456.48

As at

1 April 2018

228.64

1,865.02

44.47

2,367.70

4,505.83

Securities Premium

General Reserve

Retained earnings

Securities premium represents the surplus of proceeds received over the face value of shares, at the time of issue of shares

Genera! Reserve is created out of Proflt and Loss account Surplus Balance generated every year

The balance in retained earnings primarily represents the surplus after payment of dividend (including tax on dividend] and transfer to reserves.
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7 Investments

2019-20

(, in Lakhs)

Particular Face

Value

As at 31 March 2020

Holding

Nos.

Amount

As at 31 March 2019

Holding

Nos.

Amount

As at 1 April 2018

Holding

Nos.
Amount

A) INVESTMENTS

(refer note 37)

Mutual Funds (Fair value through Profit and Loss)

Equity instruments (Fair Value through profit and loss)

Investment in Subsidiaries (AT COST)

Systematix Fincorp India Limited

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

Other Investments

Debentures, Unquoted (at amortised cost)

10% Debenture of Skittish Realtors Private Limited

Total (A)

[i] Investments outside India

(ii) Investments in India

Total (B)

Less:

Allowance for impairment Loss ( C)

10

100

10

100

10

2.24

1,00,000 60.00

16,75,845 1,427.58 16,75,845 1,427.58 16,75,845 1,427.58

1,87,820 1,100.99 1,87,820 1,100.99 1,87,820 1,100.99

41,63,500 3,536.42 41,63,500 3,492.26 41,63,500 3,458.19

80,000 312.13 80,000 311.95 30,000 256.45

3,00,000 33.54 3,00,000 33.54 50,000 8.54

2,00,000 200.00 2,00,000 200.00 2,00,000 200.00

67,07,165 6,670.66 66,07,165 6,566.32 63,07,165 6,453.99

67,07,165 6,670.66 66,07,165 6,566.32 63,07,165 6,453.99

67,07,165 6,670.66 66,07,165 6,566.32 63,07,165 6,453.99

Total net (A-C) 67,07,165 6,670.66 66,07,165 6,566.32 63,07,165 6,453.99

Impairment loss allowance in the value of Investments till date in shares in respect of the above companies is as folJows:-

Aggregate value of Investments

NIL

Particulars

Aggregate book value of quoted investments

Aggregate market value of quoted investments

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments

Total
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60.00
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6,670.66 6,566.32 6,453.99
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11 Property, plant and equipment

(, in Lakhs)

Right to use asset - Lease Plant and Furniture and Office
Particular Vehicles Total

building equipments fixtures Equipment

Gross carrying amount

As a81 March 2019 192.34 4233 225.85 40.17 7.25 50794

Additions 38.91 38.91

Deductions and adjustments (192.34) 0.10 (192.24 )

As at 31 March 2020 38.91 4233 225.85 40.07 7.25 354.41

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 31 March 2019 109.25 41.46 166.65 36.27 6.89 360.51

Depreciation charged during the year 85.24 17.84 1.62 104.70

Disposals (192.34) 0.09 (192.24)

As at 31 March 2020 2.16 41.46 184.49 37.79 6.89 272.78

Net carrying amount as on 31 March 2020 36.75 0.87 41.36 2.29 0.36 81.63

Gross carrying amount

As at 1 April 2018 19234 42.33 225.85 40.17 7.25 507.94

Additions

Deductions and adjustments

As at 31 March 2019 192.34 42.33 225.85 40.17 7.25 507.94

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 1 April 2018 41.46 148.92 34.66 6.89 231.92

Depreciation charged during the year 109.25 17.73 1.61 128.59

Disposals

As at 31 March 2019 109.25 41.46 166.65 36.27 6.89 360.51

Net carrying amount as on 31 March 2019 83.08 0.87 59.20 3.91 0.36 147.42

Refer note 38 for disclosure pertaining to assets taken on lease

1



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued ...)

22 Interest income

Particular

(a) On financial assets measured at fair value through OCI

(b) On financial assets measured at amortised cost

Interest on loans (refer note 37)

_() On financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss

Total

23 Fees

Particular

Financial advisory services

Total

Year ended

31 March 2020

67.49

67.49

Year ended

31 March 2020

359.17

359.17

2019-20

(\ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

103.18

103.18

(\ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

719.13

719.13

Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported in

statement of profit and loss:

Particulars
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Services transferred at point in time 159.17 719.13

Services transferred over time 200.00

Total revenue from contract with customers 359.17 719.13

24 Other income (\ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Miscellaneous income 9.53 0.02

Dividend Income 0.04

Guarantee Commission Income 44.07 37.17

Gain on sale of mutual fund 4.57

Total 53.65 41.76

25 Finance costs (\ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Interest on borrowings 118.69 107.11

Interest on lease liability 4.34 14.45

Interest on Statutory Payments 0.89

Interest on Subordinated Liability 55.10 50.23

Total 179.03 171.79

26 Net loss on fair value changes
(\ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

(i) Net loss on financial instruments at fair value through Profit and Loss

(a) On trading portfolio

-Investments

Total

105

15.00

15.00



SYSTEIVIATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

27 Impairment on financial instruments

2019-20

(~ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended

31 March 2020

Year ended

31 March 2019

Expected credit loss

Trade receivables

Total

28 Employee Benefit Expenses

On financial instruments measured

at amortized cost

28.60

28.60

(~ in Lakhs)

Particular

Salaries, bonus and allowances

Contribution to Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

Total

29 Depreciation, amortisation and impairment

Particular

Depreciation & amortisation

on property, plant and equipment

on right to use assets

Total

30 Other expenses

Particular

Rent, taxes and energy costs (refer note 37)

Repair and maintenance (refer note given below)

Advertisement and publicity

Director's fee, allowances and expenses" (refer note 37)

Auditor's fees (refer note given below)

Auditor's Expenses (refer note given below)

Legal and professional charges (refer note 37)

Insurance

Travelling and conveyance

Business promotion

Donation

Miscellaneous expenditure

Total

* Includes Reverse Charges

Details of Auditor's fees and expenses

Particulars

- for Audit Fees

- for reimbursement of expenses

Total

1

Year ended

31 March 2020

375.88

7.52

12.25

395.65

Year ended

31 March 2020

19.46

85.24

104.70

Year ended

31 March 2020

19.15

5.13

1.04

4.45

1.50

0.50

79.23

17.46

15.68

11.82

155.97

Year ended

31 March 2020

1.50

0.50

2.00

Year ended

31 March 2019

331.57

1.96

8.18

341.71

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

19.34

109.25

128.59

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

18.27

6.66

1.09

5.70

1.79

185.31

21.58

10.79

7.50

9.24

267.93

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

1.50

0.29

1.79



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

Repair and Maintenance

Particulars

Repairs to Building

Other Repairs and Maintenance

Total

, 31 Tax expense

Particular

Current tax

-Current tax

-Earlier year

-MAT credit

Deferred tax

Total

Reconciliation of current rate of tax and effective rate of tax:

Particulars

Profit/(Ioss) before income tax

Enacted tax rates in India (%)

Computed expected tax expenses

Change in opening deferred tax assets due to change in rate

Reversal of excess provision of earlier years

Permanent difference on which deferred tax assets/liability not created

Loss for the year on which deferred tax assets not created

Income Tax expenses - Net

Year ended

31 March 2020

4.10

1.04

5.13

Year ended

31 March 2020

2019-20

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

5.06

1.60

6.66

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

Temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credit on which deferred tax assets is not recognised

(~ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation for which no deferred tax asset has been

created

Potential tax benefit @22.88% (P.Y. 26%)

32 Earnings per share

Particulars

(I) Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company

Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company

(ii) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic

and diluted earnings per share

107

Year ended

31 March 2020

363.94

(94.62)

Year ended

31 March 2020

(377.80)

(2.91)

1,29,80,258

Year ended

31 March 2019

15.55

4.04

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

(45.37)

(0.35)

1,29,80,258



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

33 Contingent liabilities and commitment

Particular

(i) Contingent liabilities:

Income Tax Demand Contested in Appeals-Asst year 2017~18

Appeal filed before Commissioner of Income Tax Appeals

On account of guarantees given to Banks on behalf of Group

Companies

34 Assets pledged as security

As at

31 March 2020

19.03

4,190.00

As at

31 March 2019

4,190.00

2019-20

(i( in Lakhs)

As at

1 April 2018

6,150.00

The Company has taken a term loan from yes bank against which residential property owned by Goldflag Exports Private Limited is given as a security.

35 Net debt reconciliation:

This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debts for the year ended 31 March 2020

(i( in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Borrowings

Secured loan

Preference shares

Lease liability

Total net debt

Particular

Net debt as on 1 April 2018

Notional interest cost using EIRmethod

Interest cost using EIRmethod

Repayment

Net debt as on 31 March 2019

Notional interest cost using EIRmethod

Additional loan received

Interest cost using EIRmethod

Amortization of upfront fees

Repayment

Net debt as on 31 March 2020

1,362.65 1164.86

623.19 568.09

37.03 89.78

2,022.87 1,822.73

Lease liability Preference shares Secured loan

Total

(192.34) (517.85) (1,200.00) (1,910.19)

(50.23) (50.23)

(14.45) (107.11) (121.56 )

117.00 142.26 259.26

(89.78) (568.09) (1,164.86) (1,822.73)

(55.10) (55.10)

(38.91) (236.40) (275.31)

(4.34) (118.69) (123.03)

(0.20) (0.20)

96.00 157.50 253.50

(37.03) (623.19) (1,362.65) (2,022.87)

36 Segment revenue
Description

The company's chief operating decision maker is the Managing Director (MD) who examines the company's performance both from a services and geographic

perspective and has identified single reportable segment of its business. The company is engaged in Merchant Banking services which falls within a single business

segment. The segment revenue is measured in the same way as in the statement of profit or loss.

The Company has a single operating segment that is "Merchant Banking". Accordingly, the segment revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities is

reflected in the financial statements as of and for the financial year ended 31 March 2020

Information about primary business segment:

The Company's business segment is "Merchant Banking" and it has no other primary reportable segments. Accordingly, the segment revenue, segment results, total

carrying amount of segment assets and segment liability, total cost incurred to acquire segment assets and total amount of charge for depreciation during the period,

is as reflected in the Financial Statements as of and for the financial year ended 31 March 2020

Information about geographical areas:

The Company caters to the needs of the domestic market and hence there are no reportable geographical segments for the financial year ended 31 March 2020
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)

37 Related party transactions

(i) Details of related parties

Description of relationship

Holding company

Wholly owned subsidiaries

Presumption of significance influence

Key managerial personnel

(ii) Compensation (remuneration to I<MP)

2019-20

Names of related party

Superstar Exports Private Limited

Systematix Fincorp India Limited

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Ceepeek Real Estate Private Limited

Rangsharda Properties Private Limited

Shubham Mangalam Real Estate Private Limited

Snehvardhini Properties Private Limited

Tekpoint Properties Private Limited

Funsign Real Estate Private Limited

Topcity Trading Company Private Limited

Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited

Magidine Trading Company Private Limited

Goldflag Exports Private Limited

Goldlife Trading Company Private Limited

Thirdwave Mercantile Company Private Limited

Shiv Shakti Real Estate Private Limited

Nikunj Mercantile Private Limited

Systematix Assets Management Company Private Limited

Wonderdream Realtors Private Limited

Systematix Distributions Services Private Limited

Perspire Builders and Developers Private Limited

Swaraj Appartments P Ltd

First Lady Housing Private Limited

Sterling DreamWorks Partners LLP

Divisha Real Estate Advisors LLP

Oivisha Realty LLP

Divisha developers LLP

Divisha Lifestyle LLP

Urban Affordable Housing LLP

S.SI<handelwal and Co

CP. I<handelwal

Nikhill<handelwal

Anil Bhagchandani

Vrunda Dhanesha

('!' in Lakhs)

For the yea ended 31 March 2020

C.P.l<handelwal

Nikhill<handelwal

Anil Bhagchandani

Vrunda Dhanesha

Director

Director

CFa

CS

109

Short-term

employee

benefits

18.00

20.00

14.35

6.43

Post-employment

benefits

Long-term

employee

benefits

Total

18.00

20.00

14.35

6.43



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Continued...)
[iii] Transactions with related parties

(Z in Lakhs)

Nature of Transaction Name
Year ended

31 March 2020

Year ended

31 March 2019

Rent Paid

Director Sitting Fees

Professional fees Paid

Loan given

Loan received back

Interest charged on loan

Loan given

Loan received back

Interest charged on loan

Loan given

Loan received back

Interest charged on loan

Corporate Guarantee Commission

Corporate Guarantee Commission

Amount paid on their behalf

Loan given

Loan received back

Interest charged on loan

Wonderdream Realtors Private Limited

Anju Khandelwal

Shriram Surajrnal Khandelwal

Sanjay Khandelwal

Rakesh Mehta

S.SKhandelwal and Co

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Pinvest Private Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Fincorp India Limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

Svsternatix Shares and Stocks (India) limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

IS.00

1.1S

120
1.10

1.00

0.50

6S0.00

799.30

37.10

50.00

95A7

5A3

41.27

2.80

0.30

463.00

466.85

3.85

15.00

120
135
1.55

1.60

0.30

1,535.30

980.92

67.90

40.00

0.04

11.10

12.36

1.26

31.77

5AO

(iv) Outstanding balances
(Z in Lakhs)

Nature of transactions
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Loan Given

Interest receivable

Loan Given

Outstanding Preference Shares

Outstanding Equity Shares

Investment in Equity Shares(Corporate Guarantee)

Investment in Equity Shares(Corporate Guarantee)

Investment in Equity Shares

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Superstar Exports Private Limited

Superstar Exports Private Limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Svsternatix Fincorp India Limited

5ystematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

506.52

3.55

2,500.00

3,855.85

110.47

8.26

1,100.99

303.87

1,427.58

3,425.95

33.54

622.28

40.04

2,500.00

3,855.85

66.30

8.08

1,100.99

303.87

1,427.58

3,42S.95

33.S4

(Z in Lakhs)

As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

36.75 83.08 192.34

36.75 83.08 192.34

(z in Lakhs)

As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 1 April 2018

37.03 89.78 192.34

37.03 89.78 192.34

(Z in Lakhs)

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

85.24 109.25

4.34 14.45

89.58 123.70

(Z in Lakhs)

Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5

months years

37.03 15.00 27.50Lease liabilities

Particulars

The total outflow for leases for the year ended 31 March 2020 was Rs 96 lakhs

(c) Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

Total

Amortization charge- Building

Interest expenses

Particulars

(b) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Right to use assets

Total

Particulars

Right to use assets

Building

Lease liabilities

Particulars

Total

(v) Terms and conditions:

All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis.

38 leases
The Company has taken a Building on operating lease for using as office space.

(a) Amount recognised in balance sheet

The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases:
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CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)
Financial instruments

(I) Financial instruments by category

i he carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 31 March 2020 is as follows:

2019-20

(~in Lakhs)

Particulars

I. Financial assets

and cash equivalents

balances other than above

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

investments

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Payable

(I) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other

than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Carrying value

Amortised cost FVTPL

24.47

18.24

5.26

510.07

3.65

561.70

16.10

60.00

60.00

Level - 1

60.00

60.00

Fair value

Level - 2 Level - 3

24.47

18.24

5.26

510.07

3.65

561.70

16.10

Total

24.47

18.24

5.26

510.07

60.00

3.65

621.70

16.10

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 31 March 2019 is as follows:

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Particulars

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Payable

(I) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

1,362.65

623.19

37.03

2,038.97

Carrying value

Amortised cost FVTPL

34.29

58.95

20.00

741.79

3.38

858.42

Level - 1

1,362.65 1,362.65

623.19 623.19

37.03 37.03

2,038.97 2,038.97

(~in Lakhs)
Fair value

Level- 2 Leve!- 3 Total

34.29 34.29

58.95 58.95

20.00 20.00

741.79 741.79

3.38 3.38

858.42 858.42

- total outstanding dues of other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

total outstanding dues of other

than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

11.36

1,164.86

568.09

89.78

1,834.08
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11.36

1,164.86

568.09

89.78

1,834.08

11.36

1,164.86

568.09

89.78

1,834.08



SYSTEMATrX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)
The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 1 April 2018 is as follows:

2019-20

('«in Lakhs)

Particulars

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

Financial Liabilities

Payable

(i) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other

than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Carrying value

Amortised cost FVTPL

18.53

53.78

2143

95000

3.91

1,047.65

4.85

2.24

2.24

Level 1

2.24

2.24

Fair value

Level - 2 Level - 3

18.53

53.78

2143

950.00

3.91

1,047.65

4.85

Total

18.53

53.78

21.43

950.00

2.24

3.91

1,049.89

4.85

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

(ii) Fair Value Hierarchy

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

517.85 51785 517.85

192.34 192.34 192.34

1,915.04 1,915.04 1,915.04

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair vaiues of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost and for

which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used In determining fair value, the company

has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level is given below:

The fair value of financial instruments are classified into three categories i.e. Levell, 2 or 3 depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The hierarchy

gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active market for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level

3 measurements).

There were no transfers between any levels during the year

Levell: Levell hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of

observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity

securities, preference shares and debentures which are included in level 3.

During the year there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2. Similarly there were no transfer from or transfer to level 3.

40 Financial risk management
The Company's business activities expose it to a variety offinancial risks, namely credit risk and liquidity risk.

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises

principally from the Company's receivables from customers and investment securities. Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well

as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding accounts receivable. The maximum exposure to credit risk is equal to the carrying value of the financial assets.

The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses in financial assets.

The Company has exposure to credit risk from a limited customer group on account of specialised nature of business, i.e., port services provided by the Company.

The Company ensures concentration of credit does not significantly impair the financial assets. The Company, based on the credit information available with its,

has provided expected credit loss. Rest of the exposure is to the Customers which are well established and from reputed industries.

Expected credit loss for trade receivables under simplified approach

Particulars

Year ended 31 March 2020

Year ended 31 March 2019

Year ended 1 April 2018
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

2019-20

(ii) Management of liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will fail In meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is

to ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses In doing this, management considers both normal

and stressed conditions. A material and sustained shortfall in our cash flow could undermine the Company's credit rating and impair investor confidence.

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the balance

sheet date:

(~in Lakhs)

Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Particulars

months

As at 31 March 2020

Payable 16.10 16.10 1610
['onowings (other than debt securities) 1,362.65 187.93 751.72 1,510.38 2,450.03

Subordinated liabilities 623.19 2,500.00 2,500.00

Other financial liabilities 37.03 15.00 27.50 42.50
Total 2,038.97 219.03 779.22 4,010.38 5,008.63

(~in Lakhs)

Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Particulars

months

As at 31 March 2019

Payable 11.36 11.36 11.36

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 1,164.86 149.07 596.27 1,47}.62 2,216.96

Subordinated Liabilities 568.09 2,500.00 2,500.00

Other financial liabilities 89.78 96.00 96.00
Total 1,834.08 256.43 596.27 3,971.62 4,824.32

(~In Lakhs)

Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Particulars

months

As at 1 April 2018

Payable 4.85 4.85 4.85
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 1,200.00 142.26 596.27 1,620.69 2,359.22

Subordinated liabilities 517.85 2,500.00 2,500.00

Other financial liabilities 192.34 117.00 96.00 213.00
Total 1,915.04 264.10 692.27 4,120.69 5,077.06

(iii) Financing arrangements

The company had access to following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of reporting period:

(~in Lakhs)

Particulars

Expiring within one year

Expiring beyond one year

(iii) Market risk

As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

As at

1 April 2018

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial Instrument will fluctuate because of changes In market prices. Market risk comprises two

types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and price risk. Financial Instruments affected by market risk Include borrowings and Investments measured at FVTPL.

(a) Interest rate risk

Exposure at the year end is as follow:

('{ In Lakhs)

Particulars

Variable rate borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings

Total borrowings

An analysis by maturities Is provided in Liquidity risk note above.
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As at

31 March 2020

1,362.65

623.19

1,985.84

As at

31 March 2019

1,164.86

568.09

1,732.94

As at

1 April 2018

1,200.00

517.85

1,717.85



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)
Sensitivity

2019-20

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher / lower interest expense as a result of changes in interest rates. A 20 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting

interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates. With all

other variables held constant, the Company's profit before tax will be impacted by a change in interest rate as follows:

Increase / (Decrease) in profit before

tax
Particulars

Increase in interest rate by 20 basis points (20 bps)

Decrease in interest rate by 20 basis points (20 bps)

(b) Price risk

Exposure at the year end is as follow:

Particulars

Equity instruments (Fair Value through profit and loss)

Total

Sensitivity

As at

31 March 2020

60.00

60.00

Year ended

March 31, 2019

(273)

2.73

As at

31 March 2019

Year ended

March 31, 2018

(233)

2.33

As at

1 April 2018

Profit or loss is sensitive to fair value change in investment value as a change in market price. A 10 percentage increase or decrease is used when reporting price

risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in price risk. With all other variables

held constant, the Company's profit before tax will be impacted by a change in price as follows:

Increase / (Decrease) in profit before

tax
Particulars

Increase in price by 10%

Decrease in price by 10%

41 Capital management

(I) Risk management

Year ended

March 31, 2019

(6.00)

6.00

Year ended

March 31, 2018

Equity share capital, other equity and secured borrowings from the banks are considered for the purpose of Company's capital management. The Company aims to

manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its shareholders. The capital structure of the

Company is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. The Company

considers the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manages the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the

underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may borrow from external parties such as banks or financial institutions. The

Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain shareholder, creditor and stakeholder

confidence to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Company will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, its

capital structure.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)
42 First-time adoption of Ind AS

Transition to Ind AS

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2019, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with the

Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 ('Previous GAAP'). This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared under

previous GAAP for the following:

a) Balance Sheet as at 1st April 2018 (Transition date);

oj Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019;

c) Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019; and

d) Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2019.

A: Exemptions availed

The Company has elected to take the following exemptions as per Ind AS 101 to facilitate transition from Indian GAAP ('previous GAAP') to Ind AS.

(I) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property:

"I he Company has opted to adopt the carrying amount determined in accordance with the previous GAAP for property plant and equipment,
intangible assets and investment property as deemed cost on transition.

(ii) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities:

The Company has opted to apply derecognition requirements as per Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions on or after 1st April 2018.

(iii) Deemed cost for investments in Subsidiaries and associates

The Company has opted to apply the exemption of considering previous GAAP carrying amounts as deemed cost under Ind AS for its investments
in Subsidiaries and Associates.

B: Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables
represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP to Ind AS. The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from and hence the

previous GAAP information has been restated for ease of reconciliation with Ind AS.

The restated previous GAAP information is derived based on the audited financial statements of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2019

and 1st April, 2018.

Effect of Jnd AS adoption on Balance Sheet as on 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018

Particulars
Notes toAs at31 March 2019

first time

Previous GAAP

Effect of Ind AS

Transition IndAS

As at 1 April 2018

Previous GAAP

Effect of Ind AS

Transition

« in Lakhsl!

Ind AS

ASSETS

I. Financialassets
Cash and cash equivalents 34.29 34.29 18.S3

Bank balances other than above

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables S89S S8.9S S3.78

(it) Other receivables 20.00 20.00 21.43

Loans 741.79 741.79 9S0.00

Investments 6,491.93 74.39 6,S66.32 6,419.17

Other financial assets 3.38 3.38 3.91
7,3S0.36 74.39 7,424.73 7,466.82

III. Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net) 66.20 66.20

Deferred tax assets (net) 10.10 1.74 11.84 9.87

Property, plant and equipment 64.34 83.08 147.42 83.68

Other non-financial assets 9.77 9.77 9.2S

1S0.42 84.82 235.24 102.80

Total Assets 7,SOO.77 159.21 7,659.97 7,569.62
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34.82

34.82

192.34

192.34

227.16

18.S3

53.78

21.43

950.00

6,453.99

3.91

7,S01.64

9.87

276.02

9.2S

295.14

7,796.78
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LIABIlITIES A._N_D_E"Q"'U"I_TY _

I. LIABIlITIES

Financial liabilities

Payable

0) Trade payable

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises 11.35 11.35 4.85 4.85

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and

small enterprises

told I outstanding dues of other than micro

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

~Qn-financialliabilities

Current tax liabilities {net)

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-financial Habilitles

II. EQUITY

Equity Share Capital

Other equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

ill

1,154.85 1,154.85 1,200.00 1,200.00
2,500.00 (1,931.91) 55809 2,500.00 (1,982.15) 517.85

89.78 89.78 192.34 192.34
3,676.22 (1,842.13) 1,834.08 3,704.85 (1,789.81) 1,915.04

18,49 18,49
8.10 20.02 28.12 7.84 17.53 25.47

35.15 36.15 26.82 26.82
44.25 20.02 64.27 53.15 17.63 70.77

1,305.14 1,305.14 1,305.14 1,305.14
2,475.16 1981.32 4,456,48 2,506,48 1,999.34 4,505.83

3,780.30 1,981.32 5,761.62 3,811.62 1,999.34 5,810.97

7,500.77 159.21 7,659.97 7,569.62 227.16 7,796.78

Effect of Ind AS adoption on Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars

Income

Revenue from Operations

Interest income

Fees

Total revenue from operation

Other income

Total Income

f~ses

Finance costs

Net loss on fair value changes

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(loss) before tax

Tax expenses

Current tax

Deferred tax

MAT Credit Entitlement

Profit/(Lossl after tax

Other comprehensive income

L Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Items that reclassified to Profit and loss account (MTM on Investment)

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuaria! gain or

ii. Items that will be reclassified to profit or 105s

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuartal gain or loss

Note no.

iii

i&ii

iv

iv&v

iv

tv

Ii; in Lakhs)

Year ended 31 March 2019

Previous GAAP Effect of Ind AS Ind AS

103.18 103.18
719.13 719.13
822.31 822.31

4.59 37.17 41.76
826.91 37.17 864.07

107.11 64.68 171.79

347.08 (5.37) 341.71
19.34 109.25 128.59

384.93 (117.00) 267.93
858,46 51.56 910.02

(31.56) (14.39) (45.95)

(0.23) (0.35) 10.58)

(0.23) (0.35) (0.58)

(31.33) (14.05) (45.37)

5.37 (5.37)

(1,40) 1,40

3.98 (3.98)

Other comprehensive income 3.98 (3.98)

Total comprehensive income for the year
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Reconciliation of total equity as on 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018

(;;in lakhs)

Particulars
Notes to first time As at

. adoption 31 March 2019

As at

1 April 2018

1,982.15

3,811.62

1,982.15

117.00

(14.45)

(10925)

{5023}

1.74

5436 ----::-_1720
5,761.62 5,810.97

3,780.30Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP

Add/ILess):

Fair valuation of preference shares

Reversal of rent on operating leases

Finance cost on operating leases

Amortization of Right to use assets

Finance cost on amortization of preference shares

Impact of above adjustment of Deferred tax

Fair value of corporate guarantee and th:::-i.r comm.issi9.,!:.~~l:.~.ition .~ .__._""__
Total equity as per Ind AS

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2019

(;;in Lakhs)

Particulars
Notes to first time

adoption

Year ended

31 March 2019

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP (31.33)

Reversal of rent on operating leases

Finance cost on operating leases

Amortization of Right to use assets

Finance cost on amortization of preference shares

Impact of above adjustment of Deferred tax

Guarantee commission on corporate guarantee iii

117.00

(14.45)

(109.25)

(50.23)

1.74

37.17
Total comprehensive income as per lnd AS (49.35)

C: Notes to ttrst-tlrne adoption:

On adoption of Ind AS, in accordance with Ind AS 116 operating leases have been recognised in books as Right to use assets and corresponding lease liability has been recognised as on the date of transition.
Right to use assets has been amortized over a period of useful life and interest cost has been recognised on lease liability on EIRbasis. Actual rent oevment has been adjusted against the lease liability instead of
recognising as an expenses.

Preference share issued have been classified as liability under Ind AS 32 an therefore it has been recognised at amortized value in accordance with lnd AS 109 and finance cost on the same has been recognised
based on EIRbasis.

III The Company has issued various corporate guarantees on behalf of its wholly owned subsidiaries, Iiabiiity for the same has been recognised and measured at fair value in accordance with Ind AS 109 and
corresponding impact has been given in the investment of the subsidiary_ Guarantee commission on the same has been recognised over a period of guarantee.

IV Gain/loss on actuarial assumption has been recognised in other comprehensive income and related tax impact thereon

Impact of above temporary difference on deferred tax has been given

For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor 5 Jawahar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRNNO:D06232.5

Sdj-
5 Jawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Sdj­
C.P.Khandelwal

Managing Director

Sd/-
Vrunda nhanesha

Company Secretary

Sd/-
Ani! Bhagchandani
(FO

Place: Mumbal
Date: 26 June 2020
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SYSTEIVIATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS
Systematix Corporate Services limited
Report on the Audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements:

2019-20

1. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial statements of MIs. Systematix
Corporate Services Limited (hereinafter referred to as "Holding Company"), and its subsidiary
(Collectively referred to as "the Group) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

March, 2020,and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year, and the Consolidated
statement of Cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the Consolidated financial statements
including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "the Consolidated financial statements").

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act, and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2020, the Consolidated Loss and its Consolidated cash flows for the year then ended for the year
ended.

Basis of Opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the Consolidated financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the Ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated financial
statements under the provisions of the CompaniesAct,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion on the Consolidated financials statements.

Other Matters

4. The comparative financial information of the Group for the year ended 315t March 2019 and the
transition date opening Balance Sheet as at 15t April 2018 included in these Consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements, are based on the statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, audited by us whose report for the year ended
31st March 2019 and 3rt March 2018, dated 28.05.2019 and 29.05.2018 respectively, expressed an
unmodified opinion on those Consolidated Financial Statements, as adjusted for the differences in
the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS which have been
audited by us.
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Emphasis of Matters:
Without qualifying our opinion, we bring to your attention the following:
5. Covid-19 note

2019-20

The spread of SARS-CoV-2 virus (referred as 'COVID-19') across the globe and in India has
contributed to a significant decline and volatility in global and Indian financial markets and a
contraction in the economic activities. On March 11,2020, COVID-19 outbreak was declared as a
global pandemic by the World Health Organisation. The Indian Government announced a strict 21
day lockdown on March 24, 2020, which is being extended from time to time with or without

.laxations across the country based on the severity of the spread at local levels.

The Group has continued its operations during the lock down period with minimal capacity of
employees which is in line with the directives from the relevant government authorities. The
Management and the Board of Directors have evaluated the impact of the pandemic on its business
operations under various scenarios. The Group has a marginal impact on its revenues and profits in
FY 2019-2020 due to the lockdown, and the same will accrue in FY 2020-2021 considering that
these are assignment based revenues for their merchant banking activities.

The Group has considered the possible effectthat may result from the pandemic relating to COVID­
19 on the carrying amount of Property, Plant and equipment, Investment, Inventories, Receivables
and other current assets. However the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process
given its nature and duration. The Group will continue to monitor for any material changes to future
economic conditions.

6. Further to the continuous spreading of COVID-19 across India, the Indian Government announced
a strict 21 day lock down on March 24,2020, which was further extended till June 30th, 2020 across
India to contain the spread of virus. This has resulted in restriction on physical visit to the company
and to relay on alternate audit procedure as per the standards on Auditing prescribed by the Institute
of Chartered Accountant of India .(ICAI).

7. As a result of the above, the entire statutory audit of the Company has been carried out on remote
access of the data provided by the Company.

KeyAudit Matters

8. Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report.

Key Audit Matters Auditor's Response

Inter corporate deposit to Subsidiary We have verified the relevant records and
During the year, the company has granted loan found the interest charges are in
to two Subsidiaries, pursuant to an agreement accordance with company policy. Based
with the Subsidiaries. We consider granting loan on the above Procedure and, in our
to Subsidiaries as a key audit matter as it opinion the managements determination
constitutes significant percentage of loan given. of rate on interest is considered to be

reasonable.
The rate of interest charged is at par with rate
charged for outsiders.
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Income Recognition IND AS 115

Revenue recognition Our audit approach consisted testing of
the design and operating effectiveness

As described in Accounting Policies No 2(iii) (m) of the internal controls and substantive

and note no 25, to the Consolidated financial testing

statements, the company has adopted Ind AS
115, Revenue from Contracts with customers

('Ind AS 115') which is the new revenue accounting
standard. The application and transition to this
accounting standard is complex and is an area
of focus in the audit.

The revenue standard establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining
whether, how much and when revenue is
recognized. This involves certain key judgements
relating to identification of distinct performance
obligations, determination of transaction price
of identified performance obligation, the

appropriateness of the basis used to measure
revenue recognized over a period. Additionally,
the standard mandates robust disclosures in
respect of revenue and periods over which the
remaining performance obligations will be

satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.

Lease Accounting IND AS 116 Our audit approach consisted verification
of long term lease agreements.

As described in Accounting policies No 2(iii)(0)
and Note no 39 to the Consolidated financial
statements the company has adopted Ind As
116 with effective annual reporting period
beginning 1st April 2019 and applied the standard
to its leases.

Management Responsibilities forthe Consolidated Financial Statements

9. The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
these consolidated financial statements in term ofthe requirements ofthe Companies Act, 2013 that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
and consolidated cash flows of its Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The
respective Board of Directors of the companies ,of its subsidiaries are responsible for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Holding company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

10. In preparing the Consolidated financial statements, the respective board of directors of the
companies and of its subsidiaries are responsible for assessing the ability of the Holding Company
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
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using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

11. The respective Board of directors of the Company and of its subsidiaries are responsible for
overseeing the Company financial reporting process of its associates and jointly controlled entities.

,Au.ditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements

1? OL!f objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated financial
sraternents as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
statements.

13. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, orthe override of
internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in orderto design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

14. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
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materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

15. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings that we identify during our audit.

16. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

17. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

18. Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of Five wholly owned Subsidiaries. The Financial
Statements of five wholly owned subsidiaries have been audited by other Auditors whose Reports
have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to the amount and disclosures included in respect ofthis Associate
and our Report in terms of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid jointly controlled entities and Associate company is based solely on the Reports of the
otherAuditor.

Financial statement/financial information of M/s Systematix Fincorp India Limited, Systematix
Finvest Private Limited, Systematix Shares and Stocks (I) Limited, Systematix Commodities
Services private Limited and Systematix venture Private limited the wholly owned subsidiary whose
financial statements/financial information reflect total assets of ~ 6306 lakhs as at 3rt March
2020,total revenues of ~ 4487 lakhs and net cash flows amounting to ~ 972.27Iakhs,for the year
ended on that date, as considered in the Consolidated financial statements.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements, and our report on "Other legal and regulatory
requirements" below is not modified in respect of the above matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

19. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,and the
Consolidated Cash flow statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
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account.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

e) On the basis of written representation received from the directors as on 31st march 2020 taken on
record by the Board of directors of the Holding company and the reports of the statutory auditors of
its subsidiaries, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2020 from being appointed as
a director in terns of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company, and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness ofthe Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the
group.

ii. The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and there were no amounts which were
required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Subsidiary
Company and Associate incorporated in India.

15. As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure B" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

For S Jawahar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Sd/·
5 Jawahar
PARTNER

M. No.201098
UDIN NO:20201098AAAABB1017

Place:Chennai
Date:26.06.2020
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"Annexure - A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Mis. Systematix Corporate Services Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MIs. Systematix
Corporate Services Limited ("the Company") as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit
of the Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the Company and its Subsidiary Company and Associate
Conmpany which are incorporated in India responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

5. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements, whether
duetofraud or error.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal FInancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

2019-20

7. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control overfinancial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors
of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

8. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

9. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S Jawahar & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Sd/·
S Jawahar
PARTNER

M. No.201098
UDIN NO:20201 098AAAABB1 017

Place:Chennai
Date:26.06.2020
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2020

2019-20

(~in Lakhs)

Particulars

A5SETS

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Receivables

Ii) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

III. Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)

Deferred tax assets (net)

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Other non-financial assets

Total Assets

As at As at
Note No.

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

3 1,389.37 482.88

4 2,984.46 2,928.53

5 581.55 968.57

6 5.26 20.00

7 4,469.77 11,563.11

8 335.72 400.87

9 2,383.04 2,158.05

12,149.17 18,522.01

10 552.18 390.88

11 64.66 44.00

12 380.85 886.43

13 354.23 344.98

14 265.24 202.65

1,617.16 1,868.94

13,766.33 20,390.95

As at

01 April 2018

89373

2,910.71

1,639.33

21.43

15,411.13

416.19

2,268.05

23,560.57

164.02

24.60

1,446.59

343.24

151.01

2,129.46

25,690.03

0.87

2,054.72 9,091.74 12,913.52

623.19 568.09 517.85

216.03 592.03 974.67

5,956.31 12,071.23 17,167.69

5.82 28.52

123.59 115.94 85.63

135.21 200.55 104.95

258.80 322.31 219.10

1,305.14 1,305.14 1,305.14

6,246.08 6,692.27 6,998.10

7,551.22 7,997.41 8,303.24

13,766.33 20,390.95 25,690.03

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

I. LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

Payable

(i) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Non-financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net)

Provisions

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-financial liabilities

II. EQUITY

Equity Share Capital

Other equity

Total liabilities and Equity

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

3,061.50 1,819.37 2,761.65

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report attached

For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor SJawahar Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

Sdj-

SJawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Mumbai
Date: 26 June 2020
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Sdj­
C.P.Khandelwal

Managing Director

Sdj-
Vrunda Dhanesha

Company Secretary

Sdj-
Anil Bhagchandani

CFO



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

2019-20

Particulars Note No.
Year ended

31 March 2020

Year ended

31 March 2019

Income

Revenue from operations

Interest income

Service income

Net gain on fair value changes

Other operating income

Total revenue from operation

Other income

Total Income

Expenses

Finance costs

Net loss on fair value changes

Impairment on financial instruments

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(Ioss) before tax

Tax expenses

Current tax

Earlier Tax

Deferred tax

MATCredit Entitlement

Total tax expenses

Profit/(Loss) after tax

Other comprehensive income

i. Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuarial gain or loss

ii, Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuarial gain or loss

24

25

26

27

28

29

26

30

31

32

33

34

1,953.99 2,401.12

3,179.77 3,007.41

0.13

0.07 202.04
5,133.96 5,610.57

233.15 188.14

5,367.11 5,798.71

970.43 1,334.18

76.01 95.82

73.02

2,756.63 2,346.88

586.82 642.99
1,359.26 1,640.25

5,822.18 6,060.12

(455.07) (261.41)

23.36 45.93
(13.28) (0.05)

(20.25) (14.42)

(10.17) 31.46

(444.90) (292.87)

1.66 19.20
(0.37) (4.99)

1.29 1421

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earning per Equity Shares of 10 each (not annualised)

- Basic and Diluted 35

1.29

(446.19)

(3.43)

14.21

(307.09)

(2.26)

The above statement of profit and loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

In terms of our report attached

For S Jawahar Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
S Jawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020

127

Sd/­
C.P.Khandelwal

Managing Director

Sd/-
Vrunda Dhanesha

Company Secretary

Sd/-
Anil Bhagchandani

CFO
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31 March 2020

(~ in lakhs)

Year ended Year ended
Particulars

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit/(loss) Before tax (45507) (280,63)

Adjustments for; - -

1 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 586,82 642,98

2 Interest/Dividend Received (23,23) (231.65)

3 Profit floss on Sale of Assets/M F/Shares (0,52) (25,00)

4 Interest on lease liability 22,55 55,56

5 Net fair value changes 75.88 (0,01)

6 Interest as per effective interest rate (17385) (147,64)

7 Interest Paid 892,77 1,226,96

8 Processing Fees - -

9 Interest on Subordinated Liability 55,10 50,23

10 Impairment on financial instruments 73,02

Operating profit before working capital changes 1,053.48 1,290.80

Adjustments for; -

1 Trade and Other Receivables 41,96 4,712.50

2 Trade Payable 1,145,74 (902,51)

3 long Term Loans & Advances 7,093,34 (156,88)

Cash Generated from operation 9,334.52 4,943.91

less: income tax paid -
Cash Flow Before extraordinary items 9,334.52 4,943.91

Extraordinary Items -
Net cash from/ (used) in operating activities 9,334.52 4,943.91

B Cash flow from investing activities

1 Purchase of Fixed Assets (9050) (89,66)

2 Sale of Fixed Assets - 5.10

3 Interest Received 23,23 231.65

4 Investment (10,21)

Net cash from/ (used) in investing activities (77.48) 147.09

C Cash flow from financing activities

1 Proceeds from issue of Share Capital/Debenture - -
2 Repayment /Proceeds from long and Short Term Borrowings (7,037,03) (3,830.53)

3 Interest Paid (892,77) (1,226,96)

4 (Purchase)/Sale of Investment - (22,76)

5 Lease Payment (364,80) (403,80)

Net Cash from financing activities (8,294.60) (5,484.05)

Net increase in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 962.44 (393.04)

Cash and Cash equivalents as (Opening Balance) 3,411.38 3,804.43

Cash and Cash equivalents as (Closing Balance) 4,373.82 3,411,39

Sd/- Sd/-
For S Jawahar & Associates C.P.Khandelwal Anil Bhagchandani

FRN NO: 0062325 Managing Director CFO

Chartered Accountants

Sd/- Sd/-
SJawahar Vrunda Dhanesha

Partner Company Secretary

M.NO 201098

Place: Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020
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SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LTD.
Statement of Change in Equity for the Year Period Ended 31 March 2020

(A) Share capital

2019-20

Particular

______________________________________________I.....' .....i"-C"l3kil."l.

Equity share

capital

As aDl April 2018

Changes in equity share capital

As all1 March 2019

fBj ether equity

1,298.03

1,298.03

1. Reserve and Surplus

Particular

As all1 April 2018

Changes in equity during the year

Transfer from Retained earnings
Loss for the year

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit

liability/ asset (net of tax effect)

As at 31 March 2019

As all1 March 2019

Changes in equity during the year

Transfer from Retained earnings

Loss for the year

Remeasurement of the net defined benefit

liability/ asset (net of tax effect)

As all1 March 2020

Capital reserve

228.64

228.64

228.64

228.64

Securities

premium

1,865.02

1,865.02

1,865.02

1,865.02

General reserve

348.19

348.19

348.19

348.19

Reserve fund

252.52

26.03

278.55

278.55

2.03

280.58

(, in lakhs)

Retained Total

earnings

4,303.73 6,998.10

(26.03)

(292.S7) (292.87)

(14.21) (14.21)

3,971.89 6,692.28

3,971.89 6,692.28

(2.03)

(444.90) (44490)

(1.29) (1.29)

3,523.67 6,246.09

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached

For S Jawahar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRNNO:0062325

5dj­
SJawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020

Sdj­
C.P.Khandelwal

Managing Director

Sdj-
Vrunda Dhanesha

Company Secretary
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SYSTElYIATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

1) Corporate information

2019-20

Systematix Corporate Services Limited ('the Company' or 'the Parent Company') is a Public Limited
Company incorporated in India with its registered office located at at 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre
581/5 M.G Road, Indore - 452001. The Company is registered as category I Merchant banker with
Security Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and primarily engaged in Merchant BankingActivities.

These consolidated financial statements comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as "the Group").

The Group is engaged into Merchant Banking activities, Broking house and lending and related
activities.

These consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue by the board of directors on 26th
June, 2020.

2) Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

i) Compliance with Ind AS

The consolidate financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The consolidated financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2019 were prepared in
accordance with the accounting standard notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or
previous GAAP).

These consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 are the first financial
statements of the Group prepared under Ind AS. Refer note 46 for information on how the Group has
adopted IndAS.

ii) Historical cost convention

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
the following:

- certain financial assets and liabilities that is measured at fair value;
- defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

iii) Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Principles of consolidation

I) Subsidiaries

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its
iries as at 31 March 2020. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights

variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
its power over the entity.

The Group re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee iffacts and circumstances indicate that
there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a subsidiary
hA,r1ln'Q when the Group obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the
Group gains control until the date the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting
policies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and
events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that Group member's
financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with
the Group's accounting policies.

rile financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same
reporting date as that of the Parent Company, i.e., 31 March 2020. When the end of the reporting
period of the parent is different from that of a subsidiary, the subsidiary prepares, for consolidation
purposes, additional financial information as of the same date as the standalone financial
statements of the parent to enable the parent to consolidate the financial information of the
subsidiary, unless it is impracticable to do so.

Consolidation procedure:

Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the parent with
those of its subsidiary. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are based on the
amounts of the assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the
acquisition date.

Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the parent's investment in each subsidiary and the parent's
portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations policy explains how to account for any
related goodwill.

Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions between entities of the group (profits or losses resulting from intragroup transactions
that are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant and equipment, are eliminated
in full). Intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated
financial statements. Ind AS 12 Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the
elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

ii) Non-controlling interests (NCI)

2019-20

NCI are measured at their proportionate share of the acquiree's net identifiable assets at the date of
acquisition. Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately
in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and
consolidated balance sheet respectively.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income (OCI) are attributed to the equity
holders of the parent of the Group and to the non-controllinq interests, even if this results in the non­
controlling interests having a deficit balance.

iii) Changes in ownership interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of control as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the
difference between fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded in equity. The share of non-controlling interest is
restricted to the extent of contractual obligation of the Group.

When the Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an investment because of loss of
control, joint control or significant influence, any retained interest in the entity is re-measured to its
fair value with the change in carrying amount recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and
loss. This fair value becomes the initial carrying amount for the purpose of subsequently accounting
for the retained interest in joint venture or financial asset.

b) Property, plant and equipment:

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also
include transfers from equity of any gains or losses on qualifying cash flow hedges of foreign
currency purchases of property, plant and equipment.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation method, estimated useful life and residual value:

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset less its estimated residual value.

Depreciation on property plant and equipment has been provided on the straight line method allocated
to its cost, net of residual value, over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Computer (included in Plant & Equipment) End user services
Servers and network
Vehicles
Office Equipments
Furniture and fixtures
Plant and equipments
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SYSTEl\L\TIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED 2019-20

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.

c) Trade receivable

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the amount of
consideration that is unconditional unless they contain significant financing components, when they
are recognised at fair value. The Group holds the trade receivables with the objective to collect the
contractual cash flows and therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less loss allowance.

d) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes
cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank
overdraft. Bank Overdraft are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

e) Impairment of assets:

Good will and intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and
are tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash
inflows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Nonfinancial assets other
than goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the
end of each reporting period.

f) Financial instruments:-

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial Assets:

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

• Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or
through the Statement of Profit or Loss), and

• Those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instrument. Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through Statement of Profit or Loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are expensed of in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial assets are measured at:

fair value (either through other comprehensive income orthrough profit or loss), or
amortized cost

Debt instruments

Debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income ('FVOCI') or fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL') till de-recognition on
the basis of (i) the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and (ii) the contractual
cash flow characteristics ofthe financial asset.

The Group classifies its debt instruments into three measurement categories:

• Amortized Cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. A gain or
loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

• Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI. Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest
revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses, which are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss. When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses).
Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest
rate method.

• FairValue through Profit or Loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost
or FVOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which it
arises. Interest income from these financial assets is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

Impairment of Financial Assets

2019-20

Assets are tested for impairment on an annual basis and whenever there is an indication that the
recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount based on a number of factors including
operating results, business plans, future cash flows and economic conditions. The recoverable
amount is determined based on higher of value-in-use and fair value less costto sell.

Market related information and estimates are used to determine the recoverable amount. Key
assumptions on which management has based its determination of recoverable amount include
estimated long term growth rates, weighted average cost of capital and estimated operating
margins. Cash flow projections take into account past experience and represent management's
best estimate about future developments.

Derecognition of Financial Assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when:
• the Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
• retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Group has not
retained control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the
asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are initially measured at its fair value plus or minus, in the case of a financial
liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable tothe
issue/origination of the financial liability.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured atfairvalue and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit and loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in statement of profit and
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

Income Recognition

Interest income

2019-20

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts th rough the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset.

g) Equity instruments

The Group measures all equity investments at initial recognition and subsequently at fair value.
Where the Group management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value
gains and losses to profit or loss following the derecognition of the investment. Dividends from such
investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Group right to receive
payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in other
gain/ (losses) in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment
losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes
in fairvalue.

h) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their
fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

I) Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised
as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be
drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent there is no
evidence that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as
a prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

The fair value of the liability portion of an optionally convertible bonds is determined using a market
interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bonds. This amount is recorded as a liability on an
amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or redemption ofthe bonds. The remainder of
the proceeds is attributable to the equity portion ofthe compound instrument. This is recognised and
included in shareholders' equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently remeasured.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability
that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any
non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other
gains/(Iosses).
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j) Offsetting financial instruments

2019-20

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group orthe counterparty.

k) Borrowing Cost

General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete
and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period oftime to get readyfortheir intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

I) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

I) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount ofthe obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle
the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect
of the time value of money is material). When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if
it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be
measured reliably.

ii) Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group, or a present obligation that arises
from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

iii) Contingent assets

Contingent assets: A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognised but
disclosed only when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
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m) Revenue Recognition

2019-20

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances, rebates, value added taxes and amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.

The Company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group's activities as described below. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of
each arrangement.

i. Revenue from Fees

Revenue from Fees is recognised in the over the accounting period in which the services are
rendered.
Invoices are issued according to contractual terms and are usually payable as per the cash/ credit
period agreed with the customer.
Revenue from fees includes income from Merchant banking, Investment banking, advisory fees,
and syndication fees

ii. Dividend

Dividend income on units of shares/mutual fund is recognised when right to receive has been
established and any gain/losses on mutual fund are recognized on the date of Sale.

n) Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currency are accounted at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as an
adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, are capitalized as cost of assets.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recorded
using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is
treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e.,
translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or Statement of
Profit and Loss are also recognised in GCI or Statement of Profit and Loss, respectively).

0) Leases

As a lessee

The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land and buildings. The Group
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a
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lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the Group assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period
of the lease and (iii) the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset. At the date of
commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with

twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and
leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-

basis over the term of the lease. Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or
terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these
options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially
recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less

lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of
use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. The lease liability is
initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable,
using the incremental borrowing rates in the country. Lease liabilities are re-measured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Group changes its assessment if
whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. Lease liability and ROU asset have
been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash flows.

As a lessor

Leases for which the Group is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the
contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. When
the Group is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for its interests in the head lease and the sublease
separately. The sublease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference to the rightof-use
asset arising from the head lease. For operating leases, rental income is recognized on a straight

basis overthe term ofthe relevant lease.

p) Employee benefits

i. Short term Obligation

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service
are recognized in respect of employees' services up to the end of the reporting period and are
measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.
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ii. Post-Employment Obligation:

The Group operates the following post-employment schemes.
• Defined benefit plan i.e. gratuity

Gratuity obligations

2019-20

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plan is the
present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end ofthe reporting period less the fair value of
plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected
unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in the statement of profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognized in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive
income.

They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance
sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

q) Taxes on income

Income-tax expense comprises current tax (amount of tax for the period determined in accordance
with The Income Tax law) and deferred tax charge or credit (reflecting the tax effects of temporary
differences between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements). Taxes are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates
to items directly recognized in equity or in the Other Comprehensive Income.

Current tax

Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in respect of taxable income for the year
in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Current tax comprises the tax payable on the taxable
income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous years. It is
measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Group:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and
b) intends eitherto settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Ii»
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Deferred Tax

20] 9-20

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable income.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner
which the Group expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its

assets and liabilities. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and based on management's judgement,
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and recognised to the
extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will be available against which they can
be used.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if the Group:

a) has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
b) the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority.

Current and Deferred tax for the year - GCI

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

r) Earnings per share

i) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:

- the profit attributable to owners of the Parent Company
- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account:

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential
equity shares, and
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- the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares

s) Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities ofthe Group are segregated based
on the available information.

t) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker.(CODM) The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as
the Director which makes strategic decisions.

u) Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
lakh as perthe requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

v) Critical estimates and judgements

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described in Note 2, the directors of
the Company are required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

The following are the critical estimates and judgements that have the significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

As described in Notes 2.iii (a) above, the Group reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant
and equipment at the end of each reporting period. There was no change in the useful life of
property, plant and equipment as compared to previous year.

Contingencies

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims
against the Company. Guarantees are also given in the normal course of business. There are
certain obligations which management has concluded based on all available facts and
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circumstances are treated as contingent liabilities and disclosed in the Notes but are not provided
for in the financial statements. Although there can be no assurance of the final outcome of the legal
proceedings in which the Group is involved it is not expected that such contingencies will have a
material effect on its financial position or profitability.

Income taxes

preparing the financial statements, the Group recognizes income taxes in each of the jurisdictions
in which it operates. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. The uncertain tax positions are measured at the
amount expected to be paid to taxation authorities when the Group determines that the probable
outflow of economic resources will occur. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different
from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred
income tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made.

Impairment offinancial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumption about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Group uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculations, based on Group's past history, existing market conditions as
well as forward looking estimates atthe end of each reporting period.

Defined benefit obligations

The present value of defined benefit obligations is determined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of reporting period that have terms
approximating to the terms ofthe related obligation.

w) Details of subsidiaries and joint ventures

The consolidated financial statements includes the audited financial statements of the following
entities, which are controlled directly or indirectly by the Company:

Name of the Company Country of % Holding as at Control and share
Incorporation 31 March 2020 of profit 1 loss as at

31 March 2020

Systematix Fincorp India Limited India 100% 100%

Systematix Finvest Private Limited India 100% 100%

Systematix Shares and Stocks
India 100% 100%(India) Limited

Systematix Commodities Services
India 100% 100%Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private
India 100% 100%

Limited

43



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

Cash and cash equivalents

Particular

2019-20

As at

____-'3-"-'M::carc~2,_2~M~.!:.~~.3E~__~~~

Cash in hand
Balances with banks

5.69 6.40 4.65

Bank balances other than above

Particular
-----------_._- ----

_________._._. " (~J:~

Asat Asat As at

_____ 2.~_~~~~~_~~".~.~r(h2019 _ ~p~~l~}~

In Deposit Account offered as Security/Margin

Trade receivables

Particular

Total

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade receivable

Particular

Impairment allowance measured as per Simplified approach

As at 01 April 2018

Add: Addition during the year

{ in Lakhs)

Amount

_____-----=8.32

2,984-46

Asat

31 March 2020

508.69

140.20

13.05

(80.391

581.55

2,928.09

As at

31 March 2019

968.57

0.00

7.36

[736)

968.57

2,910.71

01 Apri/2018

Add: Addition during the year

Trade receivable

As at 01 April 2018

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default

ECl- Simplified approach

Net carrying amount

As at U March 2019

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default

ECl- Simplified approach

Net carrying amount

As at 31 March 2020

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default

ECl - Simplified approach

Net carrying amount

Other receivables

Particular

Receivable considered good secured

Receivable considered good unsecured

- from related parties

- from others

Receivable which have Significant increase in credit risk

Receivable - credit impaired
Total

Reconciliation of impairment allowa nee on other receivable

Particular

Impairment allowance measured as per simplified approach

As at 01 April 2018

Add: Addition during the year

less: Reduction during the year

As at 31 March 2019

Add: Addition during the year

less: Reduction during the year

As at 31 March 2020

73,02

(:<in t.akbs)

Current 181-360 days 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3 Total

1,476.25 24.14 109.96 37.30 1,647.65

8.32 8.32
1,476.25 24.14 109.96 28.98 1,639.33

811.35 59.64 29.84 37.80 37.30 975.93

7.36 7.36
811.35 59.64 29.84 37.80 29.94 968.57

438.53 11.81 145.74 6.14 59.73 661.94

0.54 55.15 24.70 80.39
438.53 11.27 90.59 6.14 35.03 581.55

(if in lakhs)

As at As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

5.26 20.00 21.43

5.26 20.00 21.43

{~in Lakhs)

Amount
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2019-20

Other receivable
More than 3 Total

As at 01 April 2018

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default

_~_~_:.-~!~.~!.!i_~~.appr~~l

Net carrying amount.

5.26 5.26

5.26

As at 31 March 2019

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default

Eel" Simplified approach

::!et carrying amount

As at 31 March 2020

Estimated total gross carrying amount at default

loans

Particular

At amortised cost
A) loan Repayable on demand

Total gross

less: Impairment loss Allowance

Total

Security details
(i) Secured against shares

(i) Unsecured
Total gross

Geographical details

io.oo

10.00

2:i.43

10.00

10.00

20.00

._--'------.:--_------
20.00

11.43

(~in Lakhs)

Asat As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

4,469.77 11,563.11 15,411.13

4,469.77 11,563.11 15,411.13

4,469.77 11,563.11 15,411.13

139.54 7,534.95 11.120.16

4,330.23 4,028.16 4,290.98

4,469.77 11,563.11 15,411.13

[i] loans in India

(a) Public sector
(b) Others

Corp orates

Retail

(ii) Loans outside India
Total gross

3,642.93

826.84

4,469.77

6,632.46

4,930.66

11,563.11

6,551.73

8,859.41

15,411.13

Other financial assets

Particular

Accrued income

Deposits
Interest receivable

Others
Total

10 Current tax assets (net)

Particular

Advance payment of income tax
Total

11 Deferred tax assets

Particular

Deferred tax liability on account of :

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

(~in Lakhs]

As at As at Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

40.02 24.40

2,293.92 2,070.88 2,223.11

1.63 14.10

49.10 61.14 30.84

2,383.04 2,158.05 2,268.05

Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

552.18 390.88 164.02

552.18 390.88 164.02

(~in Lakhs)

As at Asat Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

2.20 5.75 13.79

Deferred tax assets on account of:

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

- Provision for standard assets

-Provlsfon for bad and doubtful debts

-Expected credit loss

- Right to use assets

Others

Total Deferred tax assets

45

0.63

39.68

1.26

13.47

6.54

0.48

4.81

66.87

10.71

1.87

2.79

20.75

3.17

10.45

49.74

7.41

12.64

5.68

8.50

4.17

38.39
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Movement in deferred tax balances

Particular

2019-20

As at

31 March 2019 (credited) to (credited) to 0(1 31 March 2020

profit and loss

Deferred tax liability on account of

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference 5.75 (355) 2.20

Deferred tax assets on account of

~ Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

- Provision for standard assets

-Provision for bad and doubtful debts

-Expected credit 105S

- Right to use assets
Others

Total Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Movement in deferred tax balances

10.71 10,08

1.87 (3744)

2.79 1.53

20.75 7.28

(6.54)

3.17 2.69

10.45 5.64

49.74 (16.70)

44.00 (20.25)

(0.37)

(0.37)

(0.37)

0.63

39.68

1.26

13.47

6.54

0.48

4.81

66.87

64.66

Particular

Deferred tax liability on account of .

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Others

Total Deferred tax liability

Deferred tax assets on account of :

- Depreciation and amortization due to timing difference

- Additional contribution to gratuity plan assets

Provision for standard assets

-Provtston for bad and doubtful debts

-Expected credit loss

- Right to use assets

Others

Total Deferred tax assets

Deferred tall assets (net)

14 Other non-financial assets

Particular

Prepaid/Advance for expenses

Advance salary

Advance to Vendors

Balance with government authorities

15 Payable

Particular

(i) Trade payable
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable
total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

total outstanding dues of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

((' in Lakbs]

As at Charged/ Charged/ As at
01 April 2018 (credited) to (credited) to OCI 31 March 2019

profit and loss

13.79 (8.06) 5.75

13.79 (8.06) 5.75

7.41 13.30) 10.71
12.64 15.75 {4.99) 1.87

5.68 1.90 2.79

8.50 (12261 20,75

(3.17) 3.17

4.17 (6281 10.45

38.39 (6.36) (4.99) 49,74

24.60 (14,42) (4.99) 44.00

(X' in takbs)

As at Asat As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

65.58 62.54 53.44

11.21 8.19 4.68

7.91 3.05

180.55 123.48 89_84

(~in Lakhs)

As at As at Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

3,060.04 1,819.37 2,761.65

3,060.04 1,819.37 2,761.65

2.33

2.33

Total

Disclosures requirement under section 22 of the Micro, Small Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

3,062.37 1,819.37 2,761.65

Particulars
As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

1)Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining unpaid to each supplier at the end of each accounting year

ii) Interest paid by the Group in terms of section 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act. 2006, along wrth the amount of the

payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

Hi) Interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year] but without

adding the interest specified under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

iv] Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

v) Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small

enterprise
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16 Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Particular
As at

31 March 2020

2019-20

c)

b]

8452

As at As at
31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Secured

a) Term loans

From Bank

From others

Loan repayable on demand

From Bank

From others-Loan against shares

Vehicle loan

d)

Borrowings in India

Borrowings outside India
-rotal

Details of borrowings

Details of terms of repayment and security provided:

Details of borrowings

Particulars

From Bank - overdraft facilities

From others-Loan against shares

Vehicle loan

Loan against shares secured

Term loans - Unsecured

Loan from Yes Bank

Loan from Yes Bank

Vehicle loan

Loan repayable on demand

Secured loan

Loan from related party

Terms of repayment

Security Coupon Rate

In the range of 8

Secured against %t09%
term deposit

Securities In the range of 9

received from %to14%
borrowers

Secured against In the range of 8

vehicle %t09%

Securities In the range of 9%

recevived from to 11%

borrowers

In the range of

Unsecured 10% to 16%

Floating interest

Residential
rate @10.50%

linked with 6
property owned

months Certificate
by Goldflag

of Deposit rate
Exports Private

published by FBll
Limited

Secured against in the
term deposit 7% to 8%

Secured against 11.5 % to 13.5 %

term deposit

Secured against FDR rate plus 1%

term deposit p.a.

Interest free

1,362.65
513,38

86.24

67.45

2,054.72

2,054.72

7.78

513.38

237.54

1,125.13

59.66

1.71

25.00

1,164.86

804.13

63.03

6,962.42

97.31

9,091.74

9,091.74

2,435.48

18.84

4,477.24

804.13

1,164.86

78.46

34.15

78.58

1,200.00

454.66

95.09

11,038.90

124.87

12,913.52

12,913.52

(~in lakhs)

As at

1 April 2018

6,386.09

28.97

4,652,81

454.66

1,200.00

95.90

95.09

(~in Lakhs)

Particulars

From Bank - overdraft facilities

Vehicle loan

Term toans . Unsecured

Loan from Yes Bank

Loan from Yes Bank

Vehicle loan

Loan repayable on demand

Loan from related party

17 Subordinated liabilities

Terms of repayment

On demand

60 EMI starting from December 2015 to November 2020

On demand

121 monthly instalments starting from January 2020

191 monthly instalments starting from April 2018

60 Equal Monthly Install aments starting from November

2017

On demand

On demand

less than 12

months

84.52

7.78

513.38

38.86

149.07

59.66

1.71

25.00

1-5 years

155.45

596.27

Morethan 5

years

187.83

1,322.55

Total

84.52

7.78

513.38
382.13

2,067.89

59.66

1.71

25.00

Particular
As at Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

At amortised cost
Preference shares

2,50,00,000 Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of ~ 10/- each

Total

147

623.19
623.19

568.09
568.09

517.85
517.85
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Detcrts of subordinated liabilities

Coupon Rate

20]9-20

Preference Share

2,50,00,000 Non Convertible Redeemable Preference Shares of \ 10/- each 30 March 2035 Redeemable at Nil rates coupon,

par out of the non curnularive

profit available for

distribution as

dividend or out of

the proceeds of a
fresh issue for

redemption

623.19 568.09 517.85

Notes:

1) 2,50,00,000 Non convertible Redeemable Preference Shares were issued for consideration other than cash.

18 Other financial liabilities

Particular

Deposit from VAST

Deposits from Remisery

Employee benefits payable

Accrued Interest but not Due

0.75

132.62

17.98

0.75

136.10
29.47

57.58

3.05

144.53

50.76
59.95

19 Current tax liabilities (net)

Particular

20 Provisions

Particular

Provision for employee benefits:
Gratuity

Information about provision and significant estimates

Movement in provisions against standard assets

Balance as on 1 April 2018

Reversal of orovtston no longer required

Provision as on 31 March 2019

Employee Benefit Obligation

Defined contribution plans

During the year the Group has made contribution of Rs 22.7Iakhs (previous year: Rs 20.31Iakhs) towards provident fund.

Gratuity

(::In Lakhs)

Asat As at As at

31 March 2010 31 March 2019 01 April 1018

109.34 87.24 49.48

(~in Lakhs]

36.15

{7.45)

28.71

The Group provides for gratuity for emploveestn India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. Every employee is entitled to

a benefit equivalent to fifteen days salary last drawn for each completed year of service in line with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or Company scheme whichever is beneficial. The same is payable at the time of

separation from the Company or retirement, whichever is earlier. The benefits vest after five years of continuous service. The Group's gratuity liability is funded.

The Group has earned out the actuarial valuation of Gratuity liability under actuarial principle, in accordance with Ind AS 19-

Particulars

As at 01 April 2018

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest expense/flncome]
Total amount recognised in profit and Joss

Remeasurernents

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest expense/Itncome)

{Gain 1/loss from change in demographic assumptions

(Gain I/loss from change in financial assumptions

Experience (gains)/Iosses

Actual Return on Plan assets

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income

Employer contributions

Benefit payments

As at 31 March 2019

48
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Present value of Fair value of plan

______________~ ,.. . . __." .~_.. .9.~!!_gation ".assets

2019-20

(;;' in Lakhs]

Net amount

As at 31 March 2019

Current service cost

service cost

Remeasurements

Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest expense/Itncome]

(Gain 1/10$$from change in demograptr« assumptions

change in financial assurnonons

:ins)/Iosses

214.66

51,06

9.01

(7.881

127.42

(054)

87.24

51.06

0.54

9.01
(7.88)

-outrtbutions 35.30 (35.30)

(\' in Lakhs)

Particulars

of funded obligations

fair value of plan assets

Deficit of funded plan

Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions and sensitivity

The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows

Gratuity

As at

31 March 2020

281.99

172.65

109.34

As at

31 March 2019

214.66

127.42

87.24

As at

01 April 2018

160.13

110.66

49.48

Particulars

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

Attrition rate

Up to 45 years

Above 45 years

Mortalnv rate

Ihe sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is

Particulars

As at Asat Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

6.55% 7.00% 7.60%

10%te' 15% 10%to 15% 10%to15%

5%t015% 5% to 15 % 5% to 15 %

2%t05% 2% to 5% 2%t05%

IALM (2006-08) IALM (2006-08) IAlM (2006-08)

Ult UI, UI,

(~in Lakhs)

Change in assumption Impact on defined benefit obligation

Increase in assumption Decrease in assumption

Asat ~at Asat Asat Asat Asat

31 March 2020 3] March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019 31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

Risk Exposure

These plans typically expose the Group to actuarial risks such as: longevity risk and salary risk

Maturity Analysis

+/-1%

+/-1%

+/-1%

+1-1%

6.49

43.12

1.09

28.74

50.22

10.56

34.03

4.16

(~in Lakhs)

Particulars less than a year Between 2-5 yrs Between 6-10 yrs Over 10yrs Total

As at 31 March 2020

"Defined Benefit Obligation

Total

49.88

49.88 78.79

86.40

86.40

63.42

63.42

278.49

278.49

As at 31 March 2019

21 other non-financial liabilities

Particular

Advance from customers

- Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF,Service Tax. GST etc.)

Total

149

Asat Asat

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

1.74

135.21 198.81

135.21 200.55

(~in Lakhs]

Asat

01 April 2018

1.07

103.88

104.95
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22 Equity Share Capital

Particular

(i) Authorized Share Capital

2,00,00,000 Equity Shares {Previous Year 2,OO,OO,OOO} of ~ 10/"' each

(ii) Issued

1,31,22,558 Equity shares of \ 10/-each

(iii) Subscribed and fully paid

1.29,80,258 Equity Shares (Previous Year 1 29 80 258) of \ 10/- each

(iv) Share forfeiture

1.42,300 Equity shares @(' 5/- (Previous Year: 1,42,300 Equity Shares)

(\ in Lakhs]

Asat Asat As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

20,00,000,00 2,000.00 2,000.00

1,312.26 1,312.26 1,312.26

1,298.03 1,298.03 1,298.03

712 7.12 7.12

Disclosures:

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

(~in takhs]

1,298.03

As aOI April 2018

Amount

1,29,80,258

No. of Shares
Amount

(~in lakhsl

1,298,03

As a81 March 2019

1,29,80,258

No. of Shares

1,298.03

(~in Lakhs]

As aSl March 2020

Amount

1,29,80,258

No. of Shares

Opening Balance

Fresh Issue

Equity Shares

b) -Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

The Equity shares of the Company having par value of Rs 10 - /per share rank penpassu in all respects .mctudtng voting rights, dividend entitlement and repayment of capital

c) Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company are as follows:

(~in Lakhs]
As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019 As at 01 April 2018

Particulars

Superstar Exports Pvt. ltd.

ShashikantJain

Satyamitra Stock Consultants Pvt ltd

Chtraevush Stock Consultants Pvt Ltd

Shriram Stcckmart Pvt Ltd

No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding

88,58,862 68.25 88,58.862 68.25 54,83,862 42.25
11,01,360 8.48 11.01,360 8.48

13,54,624 10.44

11,43,969 8.81

9,85,672 7.59

d) Objectives. policies and processes for managing capital.

The primary objective of the Group's Capital Management is to maximise shareholders value. The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concerns while maximizing the return to

stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base- so as to maintain investors, creditors and market confidence to sust am future

development of the business. For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes issued capital and other equity reserves

23 Other equity

Particular
31 March 2020

Asat

31 March 2019 01 April 2018

Transfer Balances from SOCEand show only Closing Balance

0) Reserve Surplus

Capital Reserve

Securities Premium

Reserve Fund {u/s 45 -IC of the Reserve Bank of India, Act 1934)

General reserves

228.64

1,865.02

280.58

348.19

228.64

1,865.02

278.55

348,19

228.64

1,865.02

252.52

348.19

Nature and purpose of each reserve

Capital Reserve Capital reserve is created out of Share Warrant forfeited in FY 2008-09

Securities Premium Securities premium represents the surplus of proceeds received over the face value of shares, at the time of issue of shares

General Reserve General Reserve is created out of Profit and Loss account Surplus Balance generated every year

Special Reserve (as per the RBI regulations) Every non-banking financial company shall create a reserve fund the transfer therein a sum not less than twenty per cent of its net profit

every year as disclosed in the profit and loss account and before any dividend is declared.

Retained earnings The balance in retained earnings primarily represents the surplus after payment of dividend (including

tax on dividend) and transfer to reserves
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8 Investments

('1' in Lakhs)

Particulars As atH March 2020 As aSl March 2019 As atJl April 2018

Amount Amount Amount

('1'ln Lakhs) ('1'ln Lakhs) ('1'ln Lakhs)

A) INVESTMENTS

Funds (Fair value through Profit and Loss) 1113 26.16 3.40

ij:Jity instruments (Fair Value through profit and 1055) 124.59 174.71 212.79

Other Investments

Debentures, Unquoted (at amortised cost) ·

10% Debenture of Skittish Realtors Private Limited
200.00 200.00 200.00

Total (A) 335.72 400.87 416.19_._.

(i) Investments outside India · . .

Mlnvestments in India 335.72 400.87 416.19

Total (8) 335.72 400.87 416.19

Less:

Allowance for impairment Loss · .

Total 335.72 400.87 416.19

Aggregate value of Investments

('1' in Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2019 A5 at 01 April 2018

Aggregate book value of quoted investments 135.72 200.87 216.19

Aggregate market value of quoted investments 135.72 200.87 216.19

Aggregate book value of unquoted investments 200.00 200.00 200.00
Total 335.72 400.87 416.19

12 Property, plant and equipment

(~ in Lakhs)

Right to use
Plant and Furniture and

Particular assets - lease Building Vehicles Total
building

equiprnents fixtures

Gross carrying amount

As at 1stApril, 2019 1028.96 14.15 769.95 302.98 230.11 2,346.15
Additions 77.37 19.23 0.49 97.10
Deductions and adjustments (19234) 0.10 1192.24)
As at 31March 2020 913.99 14.15 789.29 303.48 230.11 2,251.01

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 1stApril, 2019 526.37 206 641.04 21695 73.30 1,459.72
Depredation charged during the year 488.61 2.24 40.63 22.10 22.48 576.07
Adjustments 26.61 26.61
Disposals 1192.34} 0.09 1192.24)
As at31 March 2020 822.64 4.31 681.77 239.05 95.78 1,870.16

Net carrying amount As at 31 March 2020 91.34 9.85 107.52 64.42 134.32 380.85

1< inLakhs)
Right to use

Plant and Furniture and
Particular assets - Lease BUilding Vehicles Total

building
equipments fixtures

Gross carrying amount

As at 1stApril, 2018 1,028.96 725.11 286.64 251.33 2,292.03
Additions 14.15 46.88 16.34 77.38
Deductions and adjustments 12.04) 121.23) 123.26)
As a81 March 2019 1,028.96 14.15 769.95 302.98 230.11 2,346.15
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2019-20

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 1st April, 2018 58849 193.04 63.93 845.47

Depreciation charged during the year 526.37 2.06 54.48 23.91 25.52 632.34

Disposals (193) (16.15) (18.09)

As at 31 March 2019 526.37 2.06 64104 216.95 73.30 1,459.72

Net carrying amount As a81 March 2019 502.59 12.09 128.92 86.03 156.80 886.43

13 Intangible assets

(" in Lakhs)

Particular
Goodwill on Membership in Computer Membership Total

Consolidation SSE software License

Gross carrying amount

As at 1st April, 2019 309.46 277.00 397.02 983.48

Additions 20.00 2000

Deductions and adjustments

As at 31 March 2020 309.46 277.00 397.02 20.00 1,003.48

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 1st April, 2019 277.00 361.50 638.50

Depreciation charged during the year 8.01 2.74 10.75

Disposals

As at 31 March 2020 277.00 369.51 2.74 649.25

Net carrying amount As at 31 March 2020 309.46 27.51 17.26 354.23

(" in Lakhs)

Particular
Goodwill on Membership in Computer Membership Total

Consolidation BSE software license

Gross carrying amount

As at 1st April, 2018 309.46 277.00 38464 971.10

Additions 1238 12.38

Deductions and adjustments

As at 31 March 2019 309.46 277.00 397.02 983.48

Accumulated depreciation and impairment

As at 1st April, 2018 277.00 350.85 627.85

Depreciation charged during the year 1064 1064

Disposals

As at 31 March 2019 277.00 361.50 638.50

Net carrying amount As at 31 March 2019 309.46 35.52 344.98

1
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Particular

(a) On financial assets measured at fair value through OCI

{b) On financial assets measured at amortised cost

Interest on loans

Interest income from investments

,,'terest on deposits

Other interest income

Jc:1. On financial assets classified at fair value through profit or loss
Total

25 Service income

Particular

Financial Advisory Services

Brokerage income

Service income

Total

Year ended

31 March 2020

1,525.67

173.85

254.47

1,953.99

Year ended 31 March

2020

359.17

1,986.62

833.98
3,179.77

2019-20

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 Ma rch 2019

2,055.80

23997

105.35

2,401.12

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 Ma rch 2019

719.13

1,601.38

686.90
3,007.41

Below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its reconciliation to amounts reported in statement of profit

and loss:

\~ in Lakhs)

Particulars
Year ended 31 Year ended

March 2020 31 March 2019

Services transferred at point in time 2,979.77 3,007.41
Services transferred over time 200.00
Total revenue from contract with customers 3,179.77 3,007.41

26 Net loss on fair value changes

(~ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

On financial assets 75.88 95.82
Total 75.88 95.82

27 Other operating income

(~ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended 31 March Year ended

2020 31 March 2019

Other operating income 0.07 202.04
Total 0.07 202.04

28 Other income

(~ in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Excess provision written back 14.45 9.88
Miscellaneous income 218.18 153.25
MTM on financial assets at FVPL 0.01
Gain on sale of mutual fund 0.52 25.00

Total 233.15 188.14
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2019-20

29 Finance costs

(\' in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

Interest on borrowings 843.40 1,189.85
Other borrowing cost 7.97 3.44
Interest on lease liability 22.55 55.56
Interest on Statutory Dues 0.97 0.17
Bank guarantee commission 40.43 33.67
Interest on Subordinated Liability 55.10 50.23

Total 970.43 1,332.92

30 Impairment on financial instruments

(\' in Lakhs)

Particular
Year ended Year ended

31 March 2020 31 March 2019
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Membership and subscription charges

Remisery charges

Penalty charges

Net loss on sale of long-term investments

Provision for Bad Debts

Bad Debts

Brokerage and commission paid

... Miscellaneous expenditure

Total

*. Includes Reverse Charges

Details of Auditor's fees and expenses

Particulars

... for Audit Fees

Total

Repair and Maintenance

Particulars

Repairs to Machinery

Repairs to Building

Other Repairs and Maintenance

Total

34 Tax expenses

Particular

Current tax

-Current tax

-Farlier year

-MAT credit

Deferred tax

Total

Reconciliation of current rate of tax and effective rate of tax:

Particulars

Profit before income tax

Enacted tax rates in India (%)

Computed expected tax expenses

Change in opening deferred tax assets due to change in rate

Due different rate adopted by Group Company

Difference in earlier year IT depreciation between considered for accounting purpose and

claimed under IT Act

Tax expenses pertaining to earlier years

Permanent difference on which deferred tax assets/liability not created

Loss for the year on which deferred tax assets not created

Others

Income Tax expenses - Net

155

Year ended

31 March 2020

2.00

2.00

Year ended 31

March 2020

32.36

44.82

77.18

Year ended

31 March 2020

23.36

(13.28)

10.08

(20.25)

(10.17)

Year ended

31 March 2020

(455.07)

26%

(118.32)

0.37

(0.52)

(13.28)

14.22

99.52

7.82

(10.17)

2019-20

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

2.00

2.00

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

37.23

47.14

84.36

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

45.93

(0.05)

45.87

(14.42)

31.46

(~ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

(261.41)

26%

(67.97)

1.11

(1.47)

(0.05)

15.03

75.12

9.69

31.46
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Temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credit on which deferred tax assets is not recognised

2019-20

({ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Unused tax losses and unabsorbed depreciation for which no deferred tax asset has been

created

Potential tax benefit @22.88% (P.Y 26%)

35 Earnings per share

Particulars

(i) Basic earnings per share

Profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company

Total basic earnings per share attributable to the equity holders of the Company

(ii) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in calculating basic and

diluted earnings per share

56

Year ended

31 March 2020

66508

172.92

Year ended

31 March 2020

(444.90)

(3.43)

1,29,80,258

Year ended

31 March 2019

296.79

77.17

({ in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

(292.87)

(2.26)

1,29,80,258



SYSTElVIATIX CORPORATE SERVICES L1ivIlTED

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements (Contd.)

36 Contingent liabilities and commitment

2019-20

Particular

Iii Contingent liabilities:

Income Tax Demand Contested in Appeals

Service tax matters

SEBImatters

37 Assets pledged as security

As at

31 March 2020

2S0.18

47.32

As at

31 March 2019

As at

01 April 2018

15.00

The following assets are pledged as a security against the borrowings; guarantees and other f;::lCilitics obtained from the Banks and financial institutions

« in Lakhs)

Particular

Vehicles

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents

As at

31 March 2020

110.S1

2,984.46

As at

31 March 2019

124.47

2,928.09

As at

01 April 2018

138.43

2,910.71

Further, the Group has taken a term loan from yes bank against which residential property owned by Goldflag Exports Private Limited is given as a security.

38 Related party transactions

(i) Details of related parties

Description of relationship

Holding Company

Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

Presumption significance influence

Key managerial personnel

157

Names of related party

Superstar Exports Private Limited

Systematix Fincorp India Limited

Systematix Finvest Private Limited

Systematix Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

Systematix Commodities Services Private Limited

Systematix Ventures Private Limited

Svstemattx Capital Services Private Limited

Ceepeek Real Estate Private Limited

Rangsharda Properties Private Limited

Shubham Mangalam Real Estate Private Limited

Snehvardhini Properties Private Limited

Tekpoint Properties Private Limited

Funsign Real Estate Private Limited

Topcity Trading Company Private Limited

Riteplaza Trading Company Private Limited

Magicline Trading Company Private Limited

Goldflag Exports Private Limited

Goldlife Trading Company Private Limited

Thirdwave Mercantile Company Private Limited

Shiv Shakti Real Estate Private Limited

Nikunj Mercantile Private Limited

Systematix Assets Management Company Private Limited

Wonderdream Realtors Private Limited

Systematix Distributions Services Private Limited

Perspire Builders and Developers Private Limited

Swaraj Appartments Pvt Ltd

First Lady Housing Private Limited

Sterling Dreamworks Partners LLP

Divisha Real Estate Advisors LLP

Divisha Realty LLP

Divisha developers LLP

Divisha Lifestyle LLP

Urban Affordable Housing LLP

SSKhandelwal & Co

Nikhil Khandelwal

Sunil Sarda

CP Khandelwal

Priyanka Khandelwal

Anil Bhagchandani

Vrunda Dhanesha
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(ii) Compensation (remuneration to KMP)

2019-20

(;:'in Lakhs)

For the yea ended 31 March 2020

CP Khandelwal

Sunil Sarda

Nikhil Khandelwal

Priyanka Khandelwal

Anil Bhagchandani

Vrunda Dhanesha

(iii) Transactions with related parties

Nature of Transaction

Director

Director

Director

Director

CFO

CS

Name

Short-term
employee Post-employment

benefits
benefits

84.00

47.15

35.00

6.60

14.33

6.43

long-term

employee

benefits

Year ended 31

March 2020

Total

84.00

47.15

35.00

6.60

14.33

6.43

(;:' in Lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

Director Sitting Fees

Salary Paid

Training expenditure incurred on their behalf

Professional Fees Paid

Rent Paid

Loan given

loan received back

Interest charged on loan

Loan given

loan received back

Interest charged on loan

Loan given

loan received back

Interest charged on loan

loan taken

loan repaid

DP Charges Received

Professional Fees Paid

Loan given

loan received back

Interest charged on loan

DP Charges Received

Support Charges Received (Rent)

Support Charges Received (Salary)

Support Charges Received (Annual maintenance charges)

Support Charges Received (Computer Maintenance)

Support Charges Received (Telephone Expense)

Support charges Received (Printing & Stationery)

Support Charges Received (Courier & Postage)

(iv) Outstanding balances

Nature of transactions

Outstanding Preference Shares

Outstanding Equity Shares

Deposit

Loan Granted

Interest receivable

Loan Granted

Loan Taken

Anju Khandelwal

Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal

5anjay khandelwal

Rakesh Mehta

Priyanka Khandelwal

Rahul Khandelwal

Rahul Khandelwal

5.5 khandelwa! and Co

Wonderdream Realtors Private Limited

Goldfiag Exports Private Limited

Thirdwave Mercantile Company Private Limited

Swaraj Appartments Private Limited

D"lvisha Developers lLP
Divisha Developers LlP

Divisha Developers LLP

DivlSha Realty LLP

Divisha Realty LLP

Divisha Realty LLP

Super star Exports Private Limited

Super star Exports Private Limited

Super star Exports Private Limited

CP. Khandelwal

CP. Khandelwal

Systematix Distribution Services Pvt Ltd

Systematix Distribution Services Pvt Ltd

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capita) Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Svstemattx Capital Services Private Limited

Systematix Capital Services Private limited

Systematix Capital Services Private Limited

Superstar Exports Private limited

Superstar Exports Private Limited

Goldflag Exports Pvt Ltd

Divisha Developers LLP

Dlvisha Developers UP

Divisha Realty LLP

CP Khandelwal

1.95

1.80

1.25

1.45

7.20

16.35

2.10

15.00

8.40

12.00

3.00

332.8D

875.99

93.53

3.40

96.72

2.23

135.00

110.00

28.02

As at 31 March

2020

2,500.00

3,855.85

225.00

302.25

14.23

25.00

2.00

1.95

1.95

2.40

0.05

7.20

0.90

15.00

8.40

11.80

3.00

774.45

263.04

77.04

26.18

126.10

25.04

1,316.15

1,377.50

61.35

0.02

41.89

37.09

37.26

0.17

0.01

34.60

21.53

2.40

0.60

060

060

060

(;:' in Lakhs)

As at31 March

2019

2,500.00

3,855.85

225.00

766.15

91.08

(v) Terms and conditions:

All related party transactions entered during the year were in ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis.
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39 leases

The Company has taken a Building on operating lease for using as office space.

(a) Amount recognised in balance sheet

The balance sheet shows the following amounts relating to leases:

Particulars

Right to use assets

BUilding

Total

Particulars

Lease liabilities

Total

(b) Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Right to use assets

2019-20

('{ in Lakhs)

As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

91.3"- 502.59 1,028.96

91.34 502.59 1,028.96

I'{ in l.akhs]

As at As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019 01 April 2018

64.68 368.13 716.37

64.68 368.13 716.37

I'{ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Amortization charge- Building

Interest expenses
Total

The total outflow for leases for the year ended 31 March 2020 was Rs 96 iakhs

(c) Maturity analysis of lease liabilities

Particulars

lease liabilities

59

Carrying

amount

64.68

less than 12

months

33.70

Year ended

31 March 2020

488.61

22.55
511.16

1-5 years

39.50

Year ended

31 March 2019

526.37

55.56

581.93

('{ in t.akhs)

More than 5
years



This section sets out an analysis of net debt and the movements in net debts for the year ended 31 March 2020

Particulars

40 Net debt reconciliation:

Secured

Term loan - From Banks

Term loan - From Others

Loan repayable on demand - From Banks

Loan repayable on demand - From others-Loan against shares

Vehicle loan

Lease Liability

Unsecured

Loan from related Party

Subordinated Liabilities

Accrued Interest but not Due

rz
-<

Z o:
-J0 t""I...
3::CD

(J) ;J>-,

" :::l
0 X""l

(j3 0
:::::l N

1C -e
"'tl 0

Ntll

~;:l.
0 t""I-.. rz... t""I:::r NCD s
" o
:::::l t""I
tll o:
:::::l C£2. 3::tll ...,
en ~...

"tll...
CD
3
CD
:::::l...
(J)

()
0
:::::l...a.-Total

568.09

57.58

« in Lakhs)

« in Lakhs)

1164.86

804.13

63.03

6,962.42

97.31

368.13

10,085.53

As at

31 March 2019

25.00

623.19

67.45

64.68

1362.65

51338

86.24

2,742.58

As at

31 March 2020

loan from related Subordinated

Party liabilities

lease liabilityVehicle loanTerm loan- From loan repayable on Loan repayable on

Others demand - From demand - From

Banks others-loan

Term loan· From

BanksParticular

Total net debt

0')
o

Net debt as on 1 April 2018

Addition during the year

Notional interest cost using EIRmethod

Interest cost using EIRmethod

Other charges

Repayment

(517.85)

(50.23)

(14,207.70)

(2,18,510.79)

(105.79)

(1,184.40)

(0.36)

2,23,923.49

Net debt as on 31 March 2019 (568.09) (10,085.53)

Addition during the year

Notional interest cost using EIRmethod

Interest cost using EIRmethod

Other charges

Amortization of upfront fees

Repayment

(250.00)

(5510)

225.00

(1,83,731.58)

(7766)

(83404)

2639

(020)

1,91,960.05

Net debt as on 31 March 2020 (25.00) (623.19) (2,742.58)

N
o....
\0

~
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41 Segment information

2019-20

The Group's chief operating decision maker is the Managing Director (MD) of the Company who examines the Group's performance both

from a services and geographic perspective and has identified three reportable segment of its business as follows:.

A Merchant Banking and Related Activities

S Financing and Other Activities

C Equity, Commodity, Currency and Other Transactional Services

[l!D primarily uses a measure of profit before tax and interest to assess the performance of the operating segments. However, the

MD also receives information about the segments' revenue and assets on a monthly basis.

Segment profit or loss

Particulars

Profit before tax and interest

Merchant Banking and Related Activities

Financing and Other Activities

Equity, Commodity, Currency and Other Transactional Services

Total profit before tax and interest

Add/less: Adjustments

Interest cost

Tax (expenses)jincome

Total consolidated profit after tax

(ii) Segment revenue

As a81 March 2020

Merchant Banking and Related Activities

Financing and Other Activities

Equity, Commodity, Currency and Other Transactional Services

Total segment revenue

As a81 March 2019

Merchant Banking and Related Activities

Financing and Other Activities

Equity, Commodity, Currency and Other Transactional Services

Total

(iii) Segment assets

Particulars

Merchant Banking and Related Activities

Financing and Other Activities

Equity, Commodity, Currency and Other Transactional Services

Total segment assets

Add/less: Adjustments

Inter segment assets

Total assets

61

(~ in Lakhs)

As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

(310.05) 20.73

1,109.08 1,635.99

(283.65) (583.96)

515.37 1,072.76

(970.43) (1,334.18)

10.17 (31.46)

(444.90) (292.88)

(~ in Lakhs)

Total segment Inter- segment Revenue from

revenue revenue external customer

480.30 90.45 389.86

1,648.20 69.94 1,578.26

3,767.05 368.05 3,399.00

5,895.56 528.44 5,367.12

(~ in Lakhs)

Total segment Inter- segment Revenue from

revenue revenue external customer

864.07 105.11 758.96

2,107.80 29.97 2,077.83

3,288.84 326.93 2,961.91

6,260.72 462.02 5,798.70

(~ in Lakhs)

As at As at

31 March 2020 31 March 2019

7,769.12 7,661.97

6,738.44 12,443.13

7,780.40 7,042.80

22,287.96 27,147.91

(8,521.63) (6,756.96)

13,766.32 20,390.95
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(iii) Segment liabilities

(~ in Lakhs)

Particulars
As at

31 March 2020

As at

31 March 2019

Merchant Banking and Related Activities

Financing and Other Activities

Equity, Commodity, Currency and Other Transactional Services

2,057.16

2,842.56

3,426.37

1,900.35

8,553.07

2,640.22

Total segment liabilities 8,326.08 13,093.64

Add/less: Adjustments

Inter segment assets (2,110.97) (700.10)

Total liabilities 6,215.11 12,393.54

42 Financial instruments

(i) Financial instruments by category

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 31 March 2020 is as follows:

Particulars

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances otherthan above

Receivables
(i)Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans
Investments

Other financial assets
Total financial assets

('( in Lakhs)
Carrying value Fair value

Amortised cost FVTPl level- 1 level - 2 level- 3 Total

1,389.37 1,389.37 1,389.37
2,984.46 2,984.46 2,984.46

581.55 581.55 581.55
5.26 5.26 5.26

4,469.77 4,469.77 4,469.77
200.00 135.72 135.72 200.00 335.72

2,383.04 2,383.04 2,383.04
12,013.45 135.72 135.72 12,013.45 12,149.17

Financial liabilities

Payable
(i) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

3,061.50 3,061.50 3,061.50

623.19
216.03

0.87

2,054.72

5,956.30

0.87 0.87

2,054.72 2,054.72

623.19 623.19
216.03 216.03

5,956.30 5,956.30

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

- total outstanding dues of other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other
than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Total financial liabilities

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 31 March 2019 is as follows:

('( in Lakhs)

Particulars
Carrying value

Amortised cost FVTPl level-1

Fair value

level - 2 level - 3 Total

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Receivables
(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

Investments
Other financial assets

482.88

2,928.53

968.57

20.00

11,563.11

200.00

2,158.05

200.87 200.87

482.88
2,928.53

968.57

20.00

11,563.11

200.00

2,158.05

482.88

2,928.53

968.57

20.00

11,563.11

400.87

2,158.05

Total financial assets 18,321,15 200,87 200,87 18,321.15 18,522.02
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Financial Liabilities

Payable

0) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

<'::;;i::2; ~ris2s and small enterprises

3,061,50

2019-20

3,061.50

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 1 April 2018 is as follows:

Carrying value

Amortised cost FVTPl

- total outstanding dues of other than

micro enterprisesand small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

"n"",,';ene and small enterprises

.tstanding dues of other

than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

Particulars

I. Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than above

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Other receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Total financial assets

BrL~n_dal liabilities
{)ayable

(i) Trade payable

total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

3,061,50

087

2,054.72

623.19

216.03

5,956.30

893.73

2,910.71

1,639.33

21.43

15,411.13

200.00

2,268,05

23,344.37

216.19

216.19

level-1

21619

216.19

0.87 0.87

2,054.72 2,054.72

623.19 623.19

216.03 216.03

5,956.30 5,956.30

« in Lakhs)
Fair value

Level- 2 level- 3 Total

893.73 893.73

2,910.71 2,910.71

1,639.33 1,639.33

21.43 21.43

15,411.13 15,411.13

200.00 416.19

2,268.05 2,268.05

23,344.37 23,560.56

- total outstanding dues of other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro

enterprises and small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other

than micro enterprises and small

enterprises

2,761.65 2,761.65 2,761.65

Borrowings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated Liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Total financial liabilities

(ii) Fair Value Hierarchy

12,913.52 12,913.52 12,913.52

517.85 517.85 517.85

974.67 974.67 974.67
17,167.70 17,167.70 17,167.70

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost and for

which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group has

classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard. An explanation of each level is given below:

The fair value of financial instruments are classified into three categories i.e. Levell, 2 or 3 depending on the inputs used in the valuation technique. The

hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active market for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable

inputs (level 3 measurements).

There were no transfers between any levels during the year

level 1: Levell hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of

observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the

instrument is included in level 2.

level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity

securities, preference shares and debentures which are included in level 3.

During the year there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2. Similarly there were no transfer from or transfer to level 3.
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43 Financial risk management

The Group's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, namely credit risk and liquidity risk.

2019-20

(i) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or borrower or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and

ames principally from the Group's receivables from customers, borrowers and investment securities. Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial

institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients and borrowers, including outstanding accounts receivable. The maximum exposure to credit fisk is equal to the

carrying value of the financial assets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk is to prevent losses rn financial assets.

The Group has exposure to credit risk from a loan given and credit provided to borrowers. however credits provided to borrower are secured against the pledge

of the securities. The Group, based on the credit information available with its, has provided expected credit loss.

Expected credit loss

Year ended 31 March 2020

Year ended 31 March 2019

Year ended 1 April 2018

Particulars Amount

80.39

7.36

8.32

(ii) Management of liquidity risk:

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will fail in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities. The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to

ensure that it will have sufficient funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable losses. In doing this, management considers both normal

and stressed conditions. A material and sustained shortfall in our cash flow could undermine the Group's credit rating and impair investor confidence.

The following table shows the maturity analysis of the Group's financial liabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows as at the balance sheet

date:

I~ in Lakhs)

Particulars
Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

months

As at 31 March 2020

Payable 3,062.37 3,062.37 3,062.37
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2,054.72 88025 751.72 1,510.38 3,142.35
Subordinated Liabilities 623.19 2,500.00 2,500.00
Lease liabilities 64.68 33.70 39.50 73.20
Other financial liabilities 151.35 35.78 115.57 151.35
Total 5,956.30 4,012.10 791.22 4,125.95 8,929.27

I~ in Lakhs)

Particulars
Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

months

As at 31 March 2019

Payable 1,819.37 1,819.37 1,819.37
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 9,091.74 8,105.85 1,205.70 2,943.24 12,254.79
Subordinated Liabilities 568.09 2,500.00 2,500.00
Lease liabilities 368.13 380.26 6.70 386.96
Other financial liabilities 223.90 110.64 117.70 228.34
Total 12,071.23 10,416.12 1,212.40 5,560.94 17,189.46

(~ in Lakhs)

Particulars
Carrying amount Less than 12 1-5 years More than 5 years Total

months

As atl April 2018

Payable 2,761.65 2,761.65 2,761.65

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 12,913.52 11,839.21 621.70 1,620.69 14,081.60
Subordinated Liabilities 517.85 2,500.00 2,500.00

Lease liabilities 716.37 403.80 389.07 792.87

Other financial liabilities 258.30 132.03 126.27 258.30

Total 17,167.70 15,136.69 1,010.77 4,246.96 20,394.42

(iii) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises

two types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings and investments measured at

FVTPL.

(a) Interest rate risk

Exposure at the year end is as follow:

(~ in Lakhs)

Particulars

Variable rate borrowings

Fixed rate borrowings

Total borrowings

An analysis by maturities is provided in Liquidity risk note above.

As at 31 March

2020

1,424.03

630.69

2,054.72

As at 31 March

2019

1,356.05

7,735.69

9,091.74

As at 1 April 2018

1,390.99

11,522.53

12,913.52
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Sensitivity

2019-20

Profit or loss IS sensitive to higher / lower interest expense as a result of changes in interest rates, A 20 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting

interest rate risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates. With all

othe: variables held constant, the Group's profit before tax will be impacted by a change in interest rate as follows:

« in Lakhs)

Increase / (Decrease) in profit before

tax
Particulars

Increase in interest rate by 20 basis points (20 bps)

Decrease in interest rate by 20 basis points 120 bps)

(bj Price risk

Exposure at the year end is as follow:

Particulars

Investment in mutual funds (Fair Value through profit and loss)

Equity instruments (Fair Value through profit and loss)

Total

Sensitivity

As at 31 March

2020

11.13

124.59

124,59

Year ended

31 March 2020

(285)

2.85

As at 31 March

2019

26.16

17471

174.71

Year ended

31 March 2019

(271)

2.71

« in Lakhs)

As at 1 April 2018

3.40

212.79

212.79

Profit or loss is sensitive to fair value change in investment value as a change in market price. A 10 percentage increase or decrease is used when reporting price

risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in price risk. With all other variables

held constant, the Group's profit before tax will be impacted by a change in price as follows:

« in Lakhs)

Increase / (Decrease) in profit before

tax
Particulars

Increase in price by 10%

Decrease in price by 10%

44 Capital management

Year ended

31 March 2020

12.46

11246)

Year ended

31 March 2019

17.47

(17.47)

(i) Risk management

Equity share capital, other equity and secured borrowings from the banks are considered for the purpose of Group's capital management. The Group aims to

manage its capital efficiently so as to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to optimise returns to its shareholders. The capital structure of the

Group Companies is based on management's judgement of the appropriate balance of key elements in order to meet its strategic and day-to-day needs. The

Group considers the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manages the capital structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk

characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may borrow from external parties such as banks or financial

institutions. The Group's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain shareholder, creditor and

stakeholder confidence to sustain future development and growth of its business. The Group will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary

adjust, its capital structure.
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2019-20

45 Additional information. as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures (Continued)

Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive

income

Share in total comprehensive income

Name of the Company

Net Assets, i.e., total assets minus

totalliabilities

As % of Amount

consolidated net (~in lakhs)

assets

As%of

consolidated

profit or Joss

Amount

(~in Lakhs}

As%of

consolidated

other

comprehensive

income

Amount

(~in Lakhs]

As%oftotal

comprehensive
Amount

I~in Lakhs)

17.10 1,291.29 1361) 16.04 16498)

45.04 3,401.39 (89.17) 396.72 205.02

50.45 3,809.52 82.30 (366.14) 1163.42)

3.24 244.44 5,06 122.49)

0.18 13.35 0,18 (0.79)

4.10 309.46

As a61 March 2020

Parent

Svstemattx Corporate Services Limited

Indian

Svstematix Fincorp India Limited

Svstemattx Finvest Private Limited

Svstemattx Shares and Stocks {lndia] Limited

Svstemattx Commodities Services Private Limited

Svstemattx Ventures Private Limited

Consolidation related adjustments

(20.11) (1.51823) 10$,25 (468.24) 123.38 1.60 10S.30 (469.84)

(084) 1378) 16,88

2.65 (88.32) 394.07

12.11) 81.58 (364.02)

5,04 (22.49)

0.18 10.79)

Net Assets, i.e., total assets minus Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive Share in total comprehensive income

total liabilities income

As%of Amount As%of Amount As%of Amount As % of total Amount
Name of the Company consolidated net {-(in Lakhs] consolidated (~in Lakhs] consolidated (~in lakhs) comprehensive (~in Lakhs]

assets profit or loss other income

comprehensive

income

As a81 March 2019

Parent

Svstemattx Corporate Services limited (15.59) (1,245.99) 51.38 (150.48) 27.97 3.98 50.30 (154.46)

~bsidiaries

Indian

Svstematix Fincorp India Limited 31.86 2,547.58 (19.77) 57.90 13.46) 10.49) (19.02) 58.39

Svstemanx Ptnvest Private Limited 24.79 1.982.52 (15823) 463.42 8.37 1.19 (150.52) 462.23

Svstemattx Shares and Stocks (India) Limited

51.00 4,078.32 213.24 1624.53) 80.99 11.51 207.12 (636.04)

Svstemattx Commodities Services Private Limited

3.91 312.40 7.28 121.31) (13.88) (1.97) 6.30 (19.34)

Systematix Ventures Private Limited 0,18 14.14 6.10 117.88) 5,82 117.88)

Consolidation related adjustments 3.87 309.46

Total 100.00 7,997.41 100.00 1292.88) 100.00 14.21 100.00 1307.09)
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46 First-time adoption of Ind AS

2019-20

Transition to Ind AS

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31st March 2019, the Group had prepared its financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of

the Companies Act, 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 [Previous GAAP') Ih·15 note explains the principal adjustments made by the Group "In restating its

financial statements prepared under previous GAAP for the following

a} Balance Sheet as at tst April 2018 (Transition date);

b) Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019 ;

c) Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2019; and

d) Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31st March 2019

A: Exemptions availed

The Group has elected to take the following exemptions as per lnd AS 101 to facilitate transition trom Indian GI\.AP('previous GAAP') to Inel AS

(i) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property:

The Group has opted to adopt the carrying amount determined in accordance with the previous GAAP for property plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property as deemed

cost on transition.

[ii] Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities:

The Group has opted to apply derecognition requirements as per Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions on or after 1st April 2018.

(iii) Deemed cost for investments in Subsidiaries and Associates:

The Group has opted to apply the exemption of considering previous GAAP carrying amounts as deemed cost under Ind AS for its investments in Subsidiaries and Associates.

B: Reconciliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS

lnd AS 101 requires a first time adopter to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flows for prior periods. The following tables represent the reconciliations from previous GAAP

to lnd AS. The presentation requirements under previous GAAP differs from and hence the previous GAAP information has been restated for ease of reconciliation with lnd AS.

The restated previous GAAP information is derived based on the audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018.

Effect of Ind AS adoption on Balance Sheet as on 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018

('( in Lakhs)

Notes to
As aS1 March 2019 As all1 April 2018

Particulars first time
Effect of Ind AS Effect of lnd AS

adoption
Previous GAAP Transition Ind AS Previous GAAP Transition Ind AS

ASSETS

I. Financial asset~

Cash and cash equivalents 482.88 482.88 893.73 893.73

Bank balances other than above 2.928.53 2,928.53 2,910.71 2,910.71

Receivables

(i) Trade receivables 968.57 968.57 1,639.33 1,639.33

(ii) Other receivables 20.00 20.00 21.43 21.43

loans 11,563.11 11,563.11 15,411.13 15,411.13

Investments 400.86 0.01 40087 416.19 41619

Other financial assets 2,322.99 (16494) 2,15805 2,580.64 (31259) 2,268.05

18,686,9S (164.93) 18,522.02 23,873.16 (312.59) 23,S60.57

III. Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net) 390.88 390.88 164.02 164.02

Deferred tax assets (net) 59.77 (15.78) 44.00 48.00 (2340) 24.60

Property, plant and equipment 297.80 588.62 886.43 331.70 1,114.89 1,446.59

Intangible assets 340.90 4.08 344.98 339.17 4.08 343.24

Other non-financial assets 202.65 202.65 151.01 151.01

1,292.00 576.95 1,868.93 1,033.90 1,095.56 2,129.46

Total Assets 19,978,95 412,01 20,390,95 24,907,06 782,98 25,690,03

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

I. LIABILITIES

Financial liabilities

Payable

(i) Trade payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

. total outstanding dues of other than micro 1,819.37 1,819.37 2,761.65 2,761.65

(ii) Other payable

- total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and

small enterprises

- total outstanding dues of other than micro

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 9,091.74 9,091.74 12,913.52 12,913.52

Subordinated liabilities 2,500.00 (1,931.91) 568.09 2,500.00 (1,982.15) 517.85

Other financial liabilities 223.90 368.13 592.03 258.30 716.37 974.67

13,635,01 (1,563,78) 12,071.23 18,433.47 (1,265,77) 17,167,70

Non-financial liabilities

Current tax liabilities (net) 5,82 5.82 28.52 28.52

Provisions 115.94 115.94 85.63 85.63

Deferred tax liabilities (net)

Other non-financialliabilities 200.55 200.55 104,95 104.95

322.31 322.31 219.10 219,10

167
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II. EQUITY

Equity Share Capital

Other equity

Total liabilities and Equity

1,305.14

4,716.48

6,021.62

19,978.95

1,305.14 1,305.14 1,305.14

1975.79 6,692.27 4,949.35 2,048.75 6,998 10

1,975.79 7,997.41 6,~54.49 2,048.75 8,303.24

412.01 20,390.95 24,907.06 782.98 25,690.03

Effect of Ind AS adoption on Statement of profit and Jossfor the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars Note no.

Ii; in lakhs}
Year ended 31 March 2019

Previous GAAP Effect of tnd AS Ind AS

Income

Revenue from Operations

Interest income

Service income

Net gain on fair value changes

Other operating income

Total revenue from operation

Other income

Total Income

Expenses

Finance costs

Net loss on fair value changes

Impairment on financial instruments

Employee benefits expenses

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

Other expenses

Total Expenses

Profit/(Ioss) before tax

Tax expenses

Current tax

Earlier Tax

Deferred tax

MAT Credit Entitlement

Profit/floss} after tax

Other comprehensive income

1. Items that will nat be reclassified to profit ar loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuarial gain or loss

ii. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss

Remeasurement of defined benefit liability/asset

Tax on remeasurement of defined benefit -Actuarlal gain or loss

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Reconciliation of total equity as on 31 March 2019 and 1 April 2018

2,25347

3,007.41

202.04

5,462.92

188.14

5,651.06

1,228.40

95.82

2,366.09

11672

2,044.05

5,851.08

(200.02)

45.93

(0.05)

(1178)

34.09

(234.11)

(234.11)

147.64

147.64

147.64

105.79

0.00

(19.20)

526.26

(403.80)

209.05

(61.40)

(2.63)

(2.63)

(58.77)

19.20

(4.99)

14.21

14.21

(72.98)

2,401.12

3,007.41

202.04

5,610.56

188.14

5,798.70

1,334.18

95.82

2,346.88

642.99

1,640.25

6,060.12

(261.42)

45.93

(0.05)

(14.42)

31.46

(292.87)

19.20

14.99)

14.21

14.21

(307.10)

(;z in Lakhs)

Particulars

Total equity (shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP

Add/(less):
Impact on Property, Plant and Equipments

Interest on Deposit on EIR basis

Fair valuation of preference shares

Reversal of rent on operating leases

Finance cost on operating leases

Amortization of Right to use assets

Finance cost on amortization of preference shares

Impact of above adjustment of Deferred tax

Fair valuation of financial instruments measured at FVPL

Total equity as per Ind AS

Notes to first time As at 31 March

adoption 2019

6,021.62

90.01

147.64

1,982.15

403.80

(55.56)

(526.26)

(5023)

(1578)

0.01

7,997.41

As at 1 April 2018

6,254.49

90.01

1,982.15

(23.40)

8,303.24
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Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2019

Particulars

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP

Interest on Deposit on EIR basis

Reversal of rent on operating leases

Finance cost on operating leases

Amortization of Right to use assets

Finance cost 011 amortization of preference shares

Impact of above adjustment of Deferred tax

C: Notes to first-time adoption:

Notes to first time

adoption

vi

2019-20

(~ in lakhs)

Year ended

31 March 2019

(23411)

147.64

403.30

15556)

(526.26)

150231

7.63

On adoption of lnd AS, in accordance with lnd AS 116 operating leases have been recognised in books as Right to use assets and corresponding lease liability has been recognised as on the date

of transition. Right to use assets has been amortized over a period of useful life and interest cost has been recognised on lease liability on EIR basis. Actual rent payment has been adjusted

against the lease liability instead of recognising as an expenses.

Preference share issued have been classified as liability under Ind AS 32 an therefore it has been recognised at amortized value in accordance with Ind AS 109 and finance cost on the same has

been recognised based on EIRbasis

iii The Company has issued various corporate guarantees on behalf of its wholly owned subsidiaries, liability for the same has been recognised and measured at fair value in accordance with Ind

AS 109 and corresponding impact has been given in the investment of the subsidiary. Guarantee commission on the same has been recognised over a period of guarantee.

iv Gain/loss on actuarial assumption has been recognised in other comprehensive income and related tax impact thereon.

Financial instruments which are required to be classified at FVPL under Ind AS 109 have been remeasred in accordance with their value.

vi Impact of above temporary difference on deferred tax has been given.

For and on behalf of the Board of DirectorsFor 5 Jawahar & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO:006232S

sa).
S Jawahar

Partner

M.NO 201098

Mumbai

Date: 26 June 2020

Sd/­
C.P.Khandelwal

Managing Director

Sd/-
Vrunda Dhanesha

Company Secretary
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CFO



SYSTEMATIX CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED

• CIN - L91990MP1985PLC002969

• Registered Office: 206-207, Bansi Trade Centre,
581/5, M.G. Road, Indore- 402001, Madhya Pradesh

• v: 0731- 4068253

• G : secretarial@systematixgroup.in

• ~ : www.systematixgroup.in


		2020-09-04T11:55:45+0530
	VRUNDA JAYSUKH DHANESHA




